
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
  
 

A G E N D A 
      

DATE:  Wednesday, October 7, 2015 
CLOSED MEETING:    12:00 noon  
REGULAR MEETING:   1:00 P.M.  

 
≠ Denotes resolution prepared  
 

 1.  Call the Meeting to Order  
 

 2.  Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest & the General Nature Thereof. 
 

≠ 3.  Adoption and Receipt of Minutes of the Previous Meeting. 
 
(a) Council Meeting –   September 16, 2015 
(b) Closed Council Meeting – September 16, 2015 

 

   

 4.  Business Arising Out of the Minutes. 
 

 5.  PUBLIC MEETINGS/ SPECIAL MEETINGS  
 

    
2016 International Plowing Matching discussions on this matter will 
occur upon conclusion of all other business items on this Agenda.  
  

i. Township of Puslinch Theme 
ii. Inclusion of local business, artists and/or musical talent groups 
iii. Budget for IPM contributions. 

 
 6.  COMMUNICATIONS  

 ≠ 1. Puslinch Pit – Cox Construction Limited  
6803 Laird Road, Township of Puslinch  
 
(a) Memorandum from Aldo Salis, Manager of Development Planning, 

County of Wellington regarding Vertical Zoning and Proposed Rezoning 
of Cox Site Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law Amendment File 
D14/COX Cox Construction Laird Road.    
 

   (b) Revised Site Plan drawings- refer to changes on Page 2 of 3 under Item 
22 and Hours of Operation and on Page 3 of 3 under item 16.  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
October 7, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 2 
 

   (c) Email correspondence dated September 25, 2015 from Seanna 
Richardson, Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Guelph 
District, acknowledging revisions.  
  

  2.  Mini Lakes Mobile Home Community 
 
(a) Correspondence from GM Blue Plan Engineering regarding Mini Lakes 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Effluent Monitoring Report dated 
September 24, 2015.   

 
(b) Report from Stantec Consulting Ltd. regarding Mini Lakes Mobile Home 

Community Quarterly Monitoring Program – 1st Quarter 2015 dated 
May 8, 2015.  *note a full copy of the report is available for 
reviewing in the Clerk’s office at the Township Offices  

 
(c) Correspondence from Harden Environmental Services Ltd. regarding 

Mini Lakes 1st Quarter 2015 – Groundwater Monitoring dated 
September 22, 2015.  

 
≠  3.  Liquor Licence Application – 599 Arkell Rd.  

 
(a) Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario Agency Letter of Approval 

dated July 27, 2015. 
 

(b) Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario – Application for a New 
Liquor Licence or outdoor areas being added to an existing liquor 
licence -Municipal Information – The Dirty Apron, 599 Arkell Road dated 
September 10, 2015.  
 

(c) Correspondence from AGCO dated September 25, 2015. 
 

(d) Correspondence from Glenna & Doug Smith regarding Concern over 
Liquor Sales Licence dated September 21, 2015  
 

(e) Correspondence from The Dirty Apron Ltd. to The Arkell/Puslinch 
Community dated September 30, 2015  

 
 
 
 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
October 7, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 3 
 

  4.  University of Guelph  
Mill Creek Pit - Licence #5738 
Lots 21-24, Conc. 2  - 7115 Concession 2  
 
(a) Correspondence from Dufferin Aggregates regarding July 2015 

monitoring report dated August 13, 2015.  
 
Mr. Stan Denhoed, Harden Environmental Services Ltd. has reviewed 
the report and is satisfied with the July 2015 monitoring report.  
 

  5. Morriston Streetscape Project  
 
(a) Ministry of Transportation Encroachment Permit – Morriston Community 

Streetscape Improvements – Tree and Shrub planting (Phase 1) dated 
September 18, 2015 with attachments.   

 
  6. 2016 Municipal Insurance Program  

 
(a) Frank Cowan Company 2016 Municipal Insurance Program Renewal 

Report for the Policy Term February 1, 2016 to February 1, 2017. 
 

  7. Cox Construction Ltd.  
2015 Licensees Compliance Assessment Reports – Aggregate 
Resources Act  
 
(a) Licence #624889 – 6795 Laird Rd.  
(b) Licence # 5710 – 6795 Laird Rd.  
(c) Licence #20212 -6696 Forestell Rd.  
(d) Licence 20749 (Nigro)   
 

  8. Highway #6 – Morriston  
 
(a) Correspondence from Bill Knetsch  regarding Highway #6 Morriston 

Ontario dated September 24, 2015.  
 

 ≠ 9.  Intergovernmental Affairs 
 
(a) Various correspondence for review. 

 
 
 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
October 7, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 4 
 

 7. 
 

 DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS  

 ≠ 1. 1:05 p.m. - Julio D'Antonio, Jeffrey & Spence Ltd. and Steven Smith, Frank 
Cowan Company – Presentation – 2016 Municipal Insurance Program. 
*See Agenda Item 6.6(a) 
 

 ≠ 2.  1:30 p.m. - Mr. Stephen Goyda, regarding The Dirty Apron, 599 Arkell 
Road.  *see Agenda Items 6.3 
 

 8.  REPORTS 
 

  1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 

   None.  
 

  2. Finance Department 

 
 ≠  (a)  Financial Reports – August 2015  

 
i. Financial Report as of August 31, 2015  
ii. Cheque Register – August 1 to  August 31, 2015 
iii. Financial Report By Department – August 2015  
iv. Total Revenues, Contributions from Working Reserves and 

Expenditures – All Departments –  August 2015 
 

 ≠  (b) Applications for Cancellation, Reduction or Refund of Taxes re:  
Chapter 25, Section 357, 358, the Municipal Act, S.O., 2001. 
 

  
 

3. Administration Department 

 ≠  (a) Report ADM-2015-015 – Revised 2015-2016 Council/Budget Meeting 
Schedule  

 
 ≠  (b) Report ADM-2015-016 – 2018 Municipal Election – Vote Counting 

Equipment 
 

  
 

4. Planning and Building Department 
 

 ≠  (a) Report PD-2015-024 – Site Plan Agreement – 1471352 Ontario Inc., 
property described as Plan 684, Part Lot 12, RP 61R4192, Parts 1 & 3, 
municipally known as 38 Winer Road, Township of Puslinch. 

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
October 7, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 5 
 

  5. Roads & Parks Department  
 

   None.  
 

  
 

6.  Recreation Department 
 

   None.  
 

  7.  Mayor’s Updates  
 
None.  
  

 9.  
 

NOTICES OF MOTION  

 ≠  (a) Councillor Stokley – Bill 100 Support Ontario Trails Act  
 

 ≠  (b) Councillor Bulmer - Amendment to the Township’s Site Plan Control By-
law 16/08 
 

≠ 10. 
 
 

 COMMITTEE  MINUTES  
 

(a) Planning and Development Advisory Committee-  August 11, 2015 
(b) Committee of Adjustment –  August 11, 2015 
(c) Recreation Committee Meeting – July 21, 2015 
 

 11.  MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

 12.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 13.  CLOSED ITEMS  
 

   (a) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry CAO/Clerk, regarding 
litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative 
tribunals affecting the municipality or local board and advice that is 
subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, including communications necessary 
for that purpose – Reid – 7827 Wellington Rd. 36 
 

   (b) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry CAO/Clerk, regarding 
litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative 
tribunals affecting the municipality or local board and advice that is 
subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, including communications necessary 
for that purpose – Krayishnik – 6643 Concession 2. 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
October 7, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

  
 

P a g e  | 6 
 

   (c) Confidential Report from Julio D' Antonio, Jeffrey and Spence Insurance 
and Steven Smith, Frank Cowan Company, regarding litigation or 
potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals 
affecting the municipality or local board and advice that is subject to 
Solicitor-Client privilege, including communications necessary for that 
purpose – Insurance Claim Matters.   

 
≠ 14.  BY-LAWS  

 
   (a) A by-law to amend Zoning By-Law 19/95 (Cox Construction ) Part Lot 

13, Concession 4, Puslinch-  Resolution No. 2015-341 
 

   (b) A by-law to authorize the entering into of a Site Plan Agreement with 
1471352 Ontario Inc.  
 

≠ 15.  CONFIRMING BY-LAW  
 

(a) By-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of 
the Township of Puslinch 
 

≠ 16.  ADJOURNMENT  
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 16, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 9 
 

   
M I N U T E S 

 
DATE:  Wednesday, September 16, 2015  
TIME:   6:30 P.M. 

 
The September 16, 2015 Regular Council Meeting was held on the above date and called to 
order at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Aberfoyle.  
 
1. ATTENDANCE:   

 
Mayor Dennis Lever 
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Susan Fielding  
Councillor Ken Roth  
Councillor Wayne Stokley - absent 
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
1. Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 
2. Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk  
3. Mary Hasan, Director of Finance/Treasurer 
4. Paul Creamer, Acting Director of Finance/Treasurer 
5. Steve Goode, Fire Chief  

    
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 
1. Rob Stovel 
2. Andrew Pentney 
3. Chris Scullian   
4. Regan Cox  
5. Kathy White  
6. Doug Smith 
7. Kyle Davis  
8. Dave & Dorothy Short  
9. Karen Lever  
10. Jeremy Devries  
11. Dennis Lea  
 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: 
 
None.  
 

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES: 
 

(a) Council Meeting –  September 2, 2015 
(b) Closed Council Meeting – September 2, 2015  

 
Councillor Fielding provided clarification that with respect to item 2 – Disclosure of Pecuniary 
Interest, her family member has business dealings with a “principal” of DRS.   
 

Resolution No. 2015-340:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  
Seconded by Councillor Fielding 

 
That the minutes of the following meetings be adopted as written and distributed:  

 
(a) Council Meeting – September 2, 2015, as amended 
(b) Closed Council Meeting –  September 2, 2015 

 
CARRIED 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 16, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 9 
 

 
4. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES: 

 
None.  
 

5. PUBLIC MEETINGS:  
 

*note this Public meeting will be held on Thursday, September 17, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. at 
the Puslinch Community Centre - 23 Brock Road South    
 
(a) Notice of Public Meeting – Proposed 2016 User Fees and Charges By-Law/Proposed 

Grant Application Policy and Fee Reduction/Waiver Policy. 
 
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS: 
  

1. Puslinch Pit – Cox Construction Limited  
6803 Laird Road, Township of Puslinch  

 
(a) Correspondence from County of Wellington Planning and Development Department 

regarding proposed Zoning By-law Amendment – Application #P1/2012 – Part Lot 
13, Concession 4, 6803 Laird Road, Township of Puslinch, to permit expansion of 
an existing aggregate extraction operation Puslinch Pit – Cox Construction Limited 
dated August 19, 2015. 

 
(b) Correspondence from County of Wellington Planning and Development Department 

regarding proposed Zoning By-Law Amendment – D14-Cox (P1/2012) Part of Lot 
13, Concession 4, Township of Puslinch, 6803 Laird Road (west of Wellington Road 
35) To permit the expansion of an aggregate extraction operation Puslinch Pit – Cox 
Construction Limited dated October 9, 2013.  

 
(c) Correspondence from Stovel and Associates Inc. regarding proposed Puslinch Pit 

Expansion, Part of Lot 3, Concession 4, Township of Puslinch, County of Wellington 
(Cox Construction Limited) dated June 30, 2015. 
 

(d) Correspondence from Groundwater Science Corp. regarding Proposed Cox 
Construction Puslinch Pit Expansion, Meeting with Dave and Dorothy Short dated 
May 21, 2015.  
 

(e) Correspondence from Trinity Consultants regarding Cox Construction Limited – 
Puslinch Pit Expansion – Summary of Air and Noise Assessments Project 
157201.0032 dated June 15, 2015.  
 

(f) Report from Trinity Consultants regarding summary of noise mitigation measures for 
Puslinch pit expansion, Part of Lot 13, Concession 4, Township of Puslinch, Cox 
Construction Limited Project 157201.0032 dated May 19, 2015.  
 

(g) Proposed Aggregate Site Plans. 
 

(h) Correspondence from Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry regarding 
Application for a Category 1, Class A Aggregate Licence (Pit Below Water), Cox 
Construction Limited, Part Lot 13, Concession 4, Township of Puslinch, County of 
Wellington dated August 27, 2015.  
 

 
Councillor Bulmer inquired as to whether a request could be made to limit the depth of 
extraction. 
 
Mayor Lever inquired as to whether requests could be made of the Applicant to change the 
processing start times from 6:00 a.m. to 7:00 a.m. as noted in the Site Plan comments. 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 16, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 3 of 9 
 

Mayor Lever inquired as to whether requests could be made of the Applicant to consider 
revising the comments in the Site Plan that the Applicant shall consult with the Township on 
any changes to the site plan as well as any changes to the operating hours.  
 
Karen Landry CAO/Clerk advised that requests would be made of the consultant to 
respond prior to the passing of the zoning by-law with respect to depth extraction and site 
plan comments.    
 

Resolution No. 2015-341:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
Seconded by Councillor Roth 

 
That Council receive the  County of Wellington Planning Committee Report regarding 
proposed Zoning By-Law Amendment – Application #P1/2012 – Part Lot 13, 
Concession 4, 6803 Laird Road, Township of Puslinch, to permit expansion of an 
existing aggregate extraction operation Puslinch Pit – Cox Construction Limited dated 
August 19, 2015 and the attachments noted in the report; and  

  
That Council enact a by-law to amend By-Law Number 19/85, as amended, by 
rezoning Part of Lot 13, Concession 4, from Agricultural (A) Zone to the Extractive 
(EXI) Zone, as specifically outlined in the Revised draft Zoning By-Law Amendment 
prepared by the County of Wellington dated August 19, 2015. 

 
CARRIED  

 
2.   Niska Road Improvements  

 
(a) Correspondence from Nicole Abouhalka regarding Niska Rd Improvements PIC of 

September 10, 2015 & Answer of Mr. John Burnside, President of the company R.J. 
Burnside, Engineering Co. dated September 8, 2015. 

 
3. 2015 Compliance Assessment Reports  

 
(a) Correspondence from Capital Paving Inc. re:  2015 Compliance Assessment 

Reports dated August 31, 2015.    
 
Wellington Pit  - Capital Paving Inc.  
6660 Wellington Rd. 34  
Pit Licence Number 20085  
Lots 7 & 8, Concession 3  
 

(b) 2015 Licence Compliance Assessment Report  
 
Pit 1 - Capital Paving Inc.  
4459 Concession 7  
Lot 22, Concession 7  
Pit Licence No. 5465 
 

(c) 2015 Licence Compliance Assessment Report 
 
Lafarge Canada Inc.  
License Number 5514 (Guelph Plant) 
Pt. Lot 4-9, Pt 7-11 
Concession 1, 2 & 3/ 5&6  
 

(d) 2014 Licence Compliance Assessment Report 
 
 

4. Halton-Hamilton Source Water Committee    
 
(a) Correspondence from Diane Bloomfield dated August 14, 2015.    



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 16, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 4 of 9 
 

(b) Note this Item appeared as Intergovernmental Item #1 on the September 2, 2015 
Council Agenda. 

 
Resolution No. 2015-342:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  
   Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 
That Council receive the correspondence from Diane Bloomfield, Manager Source 
Water Protection dated August 14, 2015, and  
 
That Council, re-appoint, Councillor Susan Fielding as the Township of Puslinch’s 
representation on the Halton-Hamilton Source Water Protection Committee, until 
such time as the amendments regarding Source Protection Committee regulations 
have been completed.    
 
CARRIED  

 
5. Water Quantity Tier 3 

 
(a) Correspondence from Wellington Source Water Protection, Risk Management 

Office regarding Wellington County Municipal Peer Review Comments Regarding 
Water Quantity Risk Assessment Report (Tier 3) – City of Guelph and 
Guelph/Eramosa Township Water Systems dated June 19, 2015, with attached 
municipal peer review of Harden Environmental Services Ltd. dated June 12, 2015. 
 

6. Intergovernmental Affairs   
 

(a) Various correspondence for review.  
 

IG Item #2 – AMO Support for Syrian Refugee Crisis  
 

Council requested that the amount of $20.00 per Councillor be forwarded to AMO, in 
support of the Lifeline Syria. 
 
IG Item #3 – Bill 100 – Supporting Ontario Trails Act  
 
Council requested that staff prepare a Notice of Motion in support Bill 100 – Supporting 
Ontario Trails Act for the next meeting of Council.     

 
Resolution No. 2015-343:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That the correspondence items listed on the Council Agenda for September 16, 2015 
Council meeting be received. 
 
CARRIED 
 

7. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
 
None.  

 
8. REPORTS: 
 

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 

(a) Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Response Report – July/August 2015.  
  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 16, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 9 
 

 
Resolution No. 2015-344:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Council receive the Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services Response Report for 
July/August 2015. 

 
CARRIED  

 
2. Finance Department  

 
(a) Report FIN-2015-030 – Expense Policy Review Committee – Council Appointment  

 
Resolution No. 2015-345:  Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Report FIN-2015-030 Expense Policy Review Committee – Council Appointment, 
be received; and 
 
That Council appoint Mayor Lever to the Expense Policy Review Committee. 

 
CARRIED  

 
 

3. Administration Department 
 

None.   
 

4. Planning and Building Department  
 
(a) Chief Building Official Report – August 2015  
 
Resolution No. 2015-346:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That Council receive the Chief Building Official Report for August, 2015. 
 
CARRIED  
 
(b) Report PD-2015-022 – Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File D14/FRO – 

Glenn and Yvonne Frosch c/o Robert and Lisa Frosh, Concession Gore, Part Lots 
103, municipally know as 6525 Concession 1   

 
Resolution No. 2015-347:  Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Report PD-2015-022 regarding Notice of Public Meeting – Rezoning Application 
File D14/FRO – Glenn and Yvonne Frosch c/o Robert and Lisa Frosch, Concession 
Gore, Part Lots 1-3, municipally known as 6525 Concession 1, be received; and 
 
That Council authorize the holding of a Statutory Public Meeting on Wednesday 
October 21, 2015, at 6:30 pm in the Council Chambers, Municipal Complex. 
 
CARRIED  
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 16, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 6 of 9 
 

(c) Report PD-2015-023 – Site Alteration Permit Agreement release of securities - 
Vilmos Kadvanj and Edit Kadvanj - Part Lots 38 and 39 Concession Gore, Part 2 
Reference Plan 61R7739 

 
Resolution No. 2015-348:  Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 

That Report PD-2015-023 Site Alteration Permit Agreement release of securities - 
Vilmos Kadvanj and Edit Kadvanj - Part Lots 38 and 39 Concession Gore, Part 2 
Reference Plan 61R7739 be received; and 
 
That Council approves the release of the securities in the amount of $20,000.00. 
 
CARRIED  
 

5. Roads & Parks Department  
  

None.  
 

6. Recreation Department 
 
None.  
 

7. Mayor’s Updates  
 

(a) Enough Talk: The Case for Permitting New Municipal Revenue Tools Presentation 
to OGRA/ROMA Combined Conference Toronto – February 23, 2015 – Enid Slack 
Institute on Municipal Finance and Governance University of Toronto.     

 
    

9. NOTICE OF MOTION:  
  
None.   
 

10. COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 
None.  
 

11. MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
COP Committee   
 
Councillor Fielding advised that Councillor Stokley has asked that she remind those in 
attendance that the COP Committee will be holding a Safe Talk workshop at the Puslinch 
Community Centre on September 30, 2015 from 6 p.m. to 9 p.m.  Councillor Fielding 
advised that there will be an excellent presentation on identifying depression.    
 
Puslinch Lake Conservation Association  
 
Councillor Fielding advised that she attended the Puslinch Lake Conservation Association 
meeting on Wednesday, September 9th.  Councillor Fielding advised that the dredging 
project continues despite some equipment issues and the depth of the lake in some areas 
is not less than 10 feet deep. 

  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 16, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 7 of 9 
 

 
Federal Election - All Candidates Night  
 
Councillor Fielding and Councillor Bulmer advised that the Optimist Club will be holding an 
All Candidates Night on at 7 p.m. on Wednesday, September 23, 2015 at the Puslinch 
Community Centre.      
 
Conservation Authorities Act Discussion Paper Listening Session  
 
Councillor Roth and Mayor Lever advised that they attended a Conservation Authorities Act 
Discussion Paper Listening Session held in London on Wednesday, September 8, 2015.  
The topics discussed at the meeting included, Roles and Responsiblities, Governance and 
Funding of the various programs and services delivered by the Conservation Authorities.  
 
Aberfoyle Fall Fair  
 
Councillor Roth advised that he attended the Aberfoyle Fall Fair on the weekend of 
September 11th and 12.  The fair was well attended.  Councillor Bulmer commended 
Councillor Roth on the preparation of the threshing dinner held on Saturday, September 12, 
2015.  
 
Mayor Lever advised that he also attended the Fair and the swearing in of the Grand 
Marshall of the Fair, Bill Crow.  Mayor Lever commended Councillor Roth on work in 
preparing of the threshing dinner and indicated that 190 lbs of beef were consumed during 
the dinner.  
 
Community Based Strategic Plan 
 
Mayor Lever advised that public sessions were held for Community Based Strategic Plan 
on September 9th and 10th.  Mayor Lever advised that he has received an email from an 
individual who teaches at the University of Guelph in the area of strategic plans 
commended the Township on their choice of consultant for this Plan.    
 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
None.  
 

13. CLOSED MEETING 
 

Council was in closed session from 6:32 p.m. to 6:56 p.m. 
Council recessed from 6:57 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
 
(a) Confidential verbal report from Karen Landry CAO/Clerk, regarding litigation or potential 

litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the municipality or 
local board and advice that is subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, including 
communications necessary for that purpose – 4314 Concession 11 

 
(b) Confidential Verbal Report from  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, regarding litigation or 

potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board and advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, 
including communications necessary for that purpose – Palpable Error Assessment 

 
Resolution No. 2015-349:   Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Council shall go into closed session under Section 239 of the Municipal Act for the 
purpose of: 
 

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 16, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 8 of 9 
 

(a) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry CAO/Clerk, regarding litigation or 
potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board and advice that is subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, 
including communications necessary for that purpose – 4314 Concession 11 
 

(b) Confidential Verbal Report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk regarding litigation or 
potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board and advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, 
including communications necessary for that purpose – Palpable Error Assessment 
 

CARRIED 
 
Resolution No. 2015-350:   Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 
That Council move into open session. 
 
CARRIED 
 
(a) Confidential verbal report from Karen Landry CAO/Clerk, regarding litigation or potential 

litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the municipality or 
local board and advice that is subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, including 
communications necessary for that purpose – 4314 Concession 11 
 

 
Resolution No. 2015-351:    Moved by Councillor Roth and  

Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 
That Council receive the Verbal Report from Karen Landry CAO/Clerk, regarding litigation 
or potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board and advice that is subject to Solicitor-Client privilege, including 
communications necessary for that purpose – 4314 Concession 11. 
 
CARRIED  
 
(b) Confidential Verbal Report from  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, regarding litigation or 

potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the 
municipality or local board and advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, 
including communications necessary for that purpose – Palpable Error Assessment 

 
Resolution No. 2015-352:  Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
 Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 
That Council receive the confidential verbal report from Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk, and 
correspondence dated September 15, 2015 from the County of Wellington and 
correspondence from John O’Kane solicitor dated August 5, 2015, regarding litigation 
including matters before administrative tribunals affecting the municipality or local board 
and advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including communications necessary 
for that purpose – Palpable Error Assessment 
 
CARRIED 
 

14. BY-LAWS:  
 

(a) A By-law to amend By-law 31/12 being a By-law for prohibiting or regulating the 
alteration of property within the Township of Puslinch (Site Alteration By-law)  
 

(b) A by-law to authorize the entering into an Agreement with Whistle Stop Co-
Operative Preschool Inc. – Puslinch Community Centre – 23 Brock Rd. S. 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
September 16, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 9 of 9 
 

 
(c) A by-law to authorize the entering into an Agreement with Guelph Community Health 

Centre for drop in playgroup program– Puslinch Community Centre – 23 Brock Rd. 
S  

 
Resolution 2015-353:    Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 
 
 

• By-Law 49/15 being a by-law to amend By-law 31/12 being a By-law for prohibiting 
or regulating the alteration of property within the Township of Puslinch (Site 
Alteration By-law) 

 
• By-Law 50/15 being a by-law to authorize the entering into an Agreement with 

Whistle Stop Co-Operative Preschool Inc. – Puslinch Community Centre – 23 Brock 
Rd. S. 

 
• By-Law 51/15 being a by-law to authorize the entering into an Agreement with 

Guelph Community Health Centre for drop in playgroup program– Puslinch 
Community Centre – 23 Brock Rd. S.  
 

CARRIED 
 

    
15. CONFIRMING BY-LAW  

 
(a) By-Law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the Township of 

Puslinch  
 

Resolution 2015-354:    Moved by Councillor Roth and  
Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 

 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open Council: 
 

(a) By-Law 52/15 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the 
Corporation of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting held on the 16th day of 
September, 2015. 

 
CARRIED  

 
 
16.  ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Resolution No. 2015-355:   Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Council hereby adjourns at 8:01 p.m. 
    
CARRIED 

 
   ________________________________________ 

     Dennis Lever, Mayor 
    

 ________________________________________ 
  Karen Landry, CAO Clerk 















































































 

Frank Cowan Company Limited 

 

75 Main Street North 
Princeton, ON  N0J 1V0 

  
MIP 10/2013 

2016 Municipal Insurance Program 
 
CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 
Renewal Report for the Policy Term February 1, 2016 to February 1, 2017 
 
 
In Partnership with: 
 
Mr. Julio D'Antonio 
Jeffery & Spence Limited 
130 Paisley Street 
Guelph, ON  N1H 2P1 
 
 
Prepared by: 
 
Steve Smith, C.I.P., R.F. 
Regional Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ref 62850/bm  25 September 2015   



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  2 

About Frank Cowan Company 
 
 

Frank Cowan Company is a leader in providing specialized insurance programs, including risk 
management and claims services to municipalities, healthcare, education, community, children’s and social 
service organizations across Canada. Proven industry knowledge, gained through eight decades of 
partnering with insurance companies and independent brokers, gives Frank Cowan Company the ability to 
effectively manage the necessary risk, advisory and claims services for both standard and complex issues. 
 
Frank Cowan Company Limited is affiliated with Cowan Insurance Group Ltd., The Guarantee Company of 
North America and Millennium Credit Risk Management Limited through common ownership under 
Princeton Holdings Limited. 
 
Frank Cowan Company is a Managing General Agent (MGA) with the authority to write and service 
business on behalf of strategic partners who share our commitment and dedication to protecting 
specialized organizations. Because our partners are long-term participants on our program, they 
understand the nature of fluctuating market conditions and complex claims and are prepared to stay the 
course. 
 
THE ADVANTAGE OF A MANAGING GENERAL AGENT The MGA model is different than a traditional 
broker/insurer arrangement in that an MGA provides specialized expertise in a specific, niche area of 
business. As an MGA we also offer clients additional and helpful services in the area of risk management, 
claims and underwriting. And unlike the reciprocal model, a policy issued by an MGA is a full risk transfer 
vehicle not subject to retroactive assessments but rather a fixed term and premium. 
 
We invite you to work with a partner who is focused on providing a complete insurance program specific to 
your organization that includes complimentary value added services that help drive down the cost of claims 
and innovative first to market products and enhancements. You will receive personalized service and 
expertise from a full-service, local and in-house team of risk management, claims, marketing and 
underwriting professionals. 
 
As a trusted business partner, we believe in participating in and advocating for the causes that affect our 
clients. For this reason we affiliate with and support key provincial and national associations. In order for 
Frank Cowan Company to be effective in serving you, we, as an MGA, believe in fully understanding your 
needs, concerns and direction. Our support is delivered through thought leadership, financial resources, 
advocacy, services, education and more. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES We are the leader in specialized risk management and place emphasis 
on helping your organization develop a solid plan to minimize exposure before potential incidents occur. 
Risk management is built into our offerings for all clients, fully integrated into every insurance program. Our 
risk management team is comprised of analysts, inspectors and engineers who use their expertise to help 
mitigate risk. We do everything we can to minimize your exposure before potential incidents occur. This 
includes providing education, road reviews, fleet reviews, contract analysis and property inspections. 
 
CLAIMS MANAGEMENT SERVICES Our in-house team of experts have the depth of knowledge, 
experience and commitment to manage the complicated details of claims that your organization may 
experience. You deal with the public often in sensitive instances where serious accusations can be made. 
Your claims are often long-tail in nature and can take years to settle. Some claims aren’t filed until years 
after the occurrence or accident. You want a team of professionals on your side who will vigorously defend 
your reputation. We understand your risks and your exposures and have maintained a long-term 
commitment to understanding the complex issues your organization may face so that we can better service 
your unique claims requirements. 



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  3 

Best in Class 
Value-Added Services 

 
Frank Cowan Company offers more than just an insurance policy. As an MGA, we provide Canadian municipalities with a complete 
insurance program. What is the difference? A vested interest in helping you reduce your cost of claims. Every one of our best in 
class value added services helps to mitigate risk, which can translate into fewer claims. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
Contract Reviews 
Valuable feedback and insight on the suitability and 
effectiveness of liability provisions and insurance clauses in 
contracts and agreements. 

 
Road Risk Reviews 
MVA’s and road liability greatly impact your 
municipality’s cost of risk. Access a qualified 
professional to analyze your roads and improve 
areas with a high frequency of claims. 

 
MMS Compliance 
MMS compliance can help when defending a claim. A 
review of your operations, policies and procedures can 
assess your current state of compliance and uncover areas 
for improvement. 

 
Asset Valuation and Risk Inspections  
Inspections review properties and operations for 
potential liabilities and provide extensive detail  
and documentation. 

 
Educational Seminars 
Seminars and training that focus on methods to reduce risk 
and recurring incidents. 

 
Fleet Risk Solutions 
An onsite risk evaluation of your municipal fleet will 
evaluate compliance, safety and risk management 
practices and provide tools to address risk issues. 

 
Policy and Procedural Reviews 
Audit systems and processes to reduce potential losses 
by focusing on documentation, reporting and consistency 
with accepted standards and practices. 

Municipal GPS & Weather Monitoring  
Municipalities with readily accessible information are 
better able to make smart decisions that help 
reduce redundancies and promote efficiency. Trusted 
information tied to GPS and weather can also help with 
assessing and defending a road related claim. 
 
Cyber Risk Preparedness 
Cyber is a new and developing risk that many 
municipalities aren’t prepared for. Cyber education and the 
implementation of specific policies and procedures can 
assist greatly with preparedness and mitigation. Network 
security assessment tools and Cyber Risk Insurance are 
also available. 
 
Risk Management Centre of Excellence 
Online resource library dedicated to sharing information and 
tools to help manage risk. excellence.frankcowan.com 
 
Excellence in Municipal Risk Management Award  
An annual $10,000 award recognizing the advancement of 
the practice of risk management within the municipal 
sector. 
 
Claims History Analysis 
Identify the cause of claims and focus on trends and 
patterns to help eliminate risk sources. 
 

 

  

CLAIMS  

Claims Management Best Practices Framework 
 View the status of your open claims and claims history. 
Experience increased efficiency and see trends in claims data. 
Couple this with strong claims and risk management and your 
organization will be better prepared to help mitigate and manage 
future incidents. 

 
Guidewire ClaimCenter® Claims Management  
View the status of claims in addition to data mining 
capabilities for risk management purposes so as to 
better identify risk trends and address them with 
mitigation techniques. 

 
 

Claims Education 
Customized municipal seminars on claims related topics 
delivered to solve specific risk issues. 
 
Expertise 
Canadian municipal claims experience and expertise 
is important. Our technically proficient claims team has 
hundreds of years of combined experience specifically in the 
municipal area. We have maintained a long-term 
commitment to understanding municipal issues so that we 
can better service your unique claims requirements. 



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  4 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Excellence in Municipal 
Risk Management Award 

 

Frank Cowan Company is pleased to announce the launch of the Excellence in Municipal Risk Management  
Award to recognize the advancement of the practice of risk management within the municipal sector. 

The award will be presented annually to a Canadian municipality that has recognized a risk within their 
municipality’s operations and has developed and successfully implemented a solution that will prevent harm 
or injury to its assets or to a third party. This risk management solution must also have the potential to be 
adopted by other municipalities. 

Eligibility 

The award is open to all Canadian municipalities  

The solution: 
• Must have the potential to be adopted by other municipalities 
• Is cost-effective to implement 
• Addresses a risk within the municipal sector  

The municipality agrees to the documentation and sharing of the winning solution along with the use of the $10,000 
prize through the Frank Cowan Company Risk Management Centre of Excellence, social media posts, a press 
release as well as an awards presentation. 

Award 

An award in the amount of $10,000 will be presented by Frank Cowan Company to the municipality that is 
awarded the annual Excellence in Municipal Risk Management Award. The award monies must be used to 
continue to fund the current or a future risk management initiative. The recipient will be asked to provide 
details regarding the use of the funds. The use of the funds will be publicly disclosed as referenced in the 
“Eligibility” section.  

A plaque recognizing the municipality’s advancement of the practice of risk management will be presented to 
Municipal Council by representatives of Frank Cowan Company. 

Visit http://www.frankcowan.com/news/article/new-10000-excellence-in-municipal-risk-management-award-
unveiled-for-canadi for full award details and to download application. 

http://www.frankcowan.com/news/article/new-10000-excellence-in-municipal-risk-management-award-unveiled-for-canadi
http://www.frankcowan.com/news/article/new-10000-excellence-in-municipal-risk-management-award-unveiled-for-canadi


 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  5 

Your Insurance Coverage 
 
Schedule of Coverage  
(Coverage is provided for those item(s) indicated below)   

Casualty  

Coverage Description ($) Deductibles ($) Limit of Insurance Premium (s) 

General Liability (Occurrence Form) 
Broad Definition of Insured 25,000 15,000,000 Per Claim 

No Aggregate  

Voluntary Medical Payments Nil 50,000 Per Person 
50,000 Per Accident  

Voluntary Property Damage Nil 
50,000 Per Occurrence 
50,000 Annual 
Aggregate 

 

Sewer Backup 25,000 
Per Claimant    

Wrongful Dismissal (Legal Expense)  5,000 250,000 Per Claim 
250,000 Aggregate  

Forest Fire Expense  Nil 1,000,000 
1,000,000  Aggregate  

Errors & Omissions Liability (Claims Made Form) 25,000 15,000,000 Per Claim 
No Aggregate  

Non-Owned Automobile Liability   15,000,000  

Legal Liability for Damage to Hired Automobiles 500 250,000  

Environmental Liability (Claims Made Form) 2,500 3,000,000 Per Claim  
4,000,000 Aggregate  

 
 

Follow Form – Excess Liability    

Coverage Description ($) Deductibles ($) Limit of Insurance  Premium (s) 

Underlying Policy ($) Underlying Limit  5,000,000  

General Liability 15,000,000    
Errors & Omissions Liability 15,000,000    
Non-Owned Automobile  15,000,000    
Owned Automobile 15,000,000    

   
Total Limit of Liability ($) 20,000,000  

 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  6 

Schedule of Coverage  
(Coverage is provided for those item(s) indicated below)  

Crime 

Coverage Description ($) Deductibles ($) Limit of Insurance 

Employee Dishonesty – Form A  
(Commercial Blanket Bond)       1,000,000 

Loss Inside the Premises 
(Broad Form Money & Securities)       300,000 

Loss Outside the Premises 
(Broad Form Money & Securities)       300,000 

Audit Expense       200,000 

Money Orders and Counterfeit Paper Currency       200,000 

Forgery or Alteration 
(Depositors Forgery)       1,000,000 

Computer and Transfer Fraud 
(Including Voice Computer Toll Fraud)       200,000 

Extortion             

Threats to Persons             

Threats to Property             

Pension or Employee Benefit Plan             
Loss Sustained by Client   
(Third Party Bond)             

 
Conflict of Interest  

Coverage Description ($) Deductibles ($) Limit of Insurance Premium 
(s) 

Legal Fees Expenses  100,000 Per Claim 
No Aggregate  

 
Legal Expense  

Coverage Description ($) Deductibles ($) Limit of Insurance Premium 
(s) 

Legal Defence Cost       100,000 
250,000 Aggregate  

 
 
 



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  7 

Schedule of Coverage  
(Coverage is provided for those item(s) indicated below)   

 
Property     

Coverage Description ($) Deductibles Basis ($) Limit of Insurance Premium (s) 

Property of Every Description - Blanket 5,000 RC 10,851,500  

Including:  Digital Sign and Scoreboard,  
                 23 Brock Road South  

(Excluding Items specifically insured) 
    

Scheduled Items of Coverage - Insured Refer to Schedule  Refer to Schedule  

Valuable Papers    500,000 Included 

Accounts Receivable    500,000 Included 

Extra Expense    500,000  

Rent or Rental Value   500,000  

Master Key 5,000  25,000  

Personal Effects 5,000  
5,000 per person 
25,000 per 
occurrence 

 

Data Processing 5,000   Included 

System & Equipment   39,700  

Media   6,500  

Extra Expense   88,000  

          

          

($) Total Amount of Insurance 13,048,200  

RC = Replacement Cost  ACV = Actual Cash Value  VAL = Valued  

 
 
 
Property – Scheduled Items of Coverage - Insured 

Item Coverage Description ($) Deductibles Basis ($) Limit of Insurance  

2. (a) Olympia Ice Machine, Serial No. KSP 770304 
(Outdoor Rink) 5,000 ACV 12,500  

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  8 

Schedule of Coverage  
(Coverage is provided for those item(s) indicated below)  
 
Equipment Breakdown  

Coverage Description ($) Deductibles / 
Waiting Period ($) Limit of Insurance Premium (s) 

Direct Damage 1,000 50,000,000  
Per Accident  

Extra Expense  500,000 Included 

Spoilage  50,000 Included 

Expediting Expense  Included Included 

Hazardous Substances  500,000 Included 

Ammonia Contamination  500,000 Included 

Water Damage  500,000 Included 

Professional Fees  500,000 Included 

Denial of Access  2 Weeks Included 

Errors and Omissions  100,000 Included 

Data Restoration  25,000 Included 

By-Law Cover  Included Included 

 



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  9 

Schedule of Coverage  
(Coverage is provided for those item(s) indicated below)  
 
Owned Automobile  

Coverage Description ($) Deductibles ($) Limit of Insurance Premium (s) 

Liability       

Bodily Injury  
      

10,000,000  

Property Damage Included  

Accident Benefits        As stated in Section  4 
of the Policy  

Uninsured Automobile  As stated in Section  5 
of the Policy  

Direct Compensation – Property Damage    

*This policy contains a partial payment of recovery 
clause for property damage if a deductible is specified 
for direct compensation-property damage. 

        

Loss or Damage**    0 

Specified Perils (excluding Collision or Upset)         

Comprehensive (excluding Collision or Upset)         

Collision or Upset         

All Perils applies to: 
- 2010 Int. Fire Tanker Truck 
- 1991 Int. Telescopic Squirter Fire,  
- 2000 Freightliner Rescue Truck, 
- 2005 Freightliner Fire Pumper  
- 2012 Ford F550 Pumper 

5,000   

All Perils applies to: 
- 2012 Int 7600 W/Plow 
- 2006 International Dump/Plow 

2,500   

All Perils applies to: 
- All Other Vehicles 

1,000   

Endorsements   0 

GCNA #4 - Fire Department Vehicles       Included  

GCNA #8 - Replacement Cost       Included  

#20 - Loss of Use Item #10 Only 
(2011 Chev Silverado) Limit $900 / Occ  

#21B - Blanket Fleet Coverage       50/50  

Total ($)  

** This policy contains a partial payment of loss clause.   
A deductible applies for each claim except as stated in your policy.  

   



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  10 

Automobile – Excess Liability    

Coverage Description ($) Deductibles ($) Limit of Insurance  Premium (s) 

Underlying Policy ($) Underlying Limit  5,000,000  

Owned Automobile 10,000,000    
 
 
 

Prior 
Term 

Total Annual Premium 
(Excluding Taxes Payable) $ 163,651  Total Annual Premium 

(Excluding Taxes Payable) $ 168,272 

Please refer to the insurance contract for all limits, terms, conditions and exclusions that apply. 

The premium Quoted is subject to a 15% minimum retained (unless otherwise stated). 

 
 
 
 
  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  11 

Cost Analysis 
 

 Expiring Program  
Term 

 Renewal Program  
Term 

      

Casualty      

General Liability $ 93,318  $ 97,051 

Errors and Omissions Liability  20,413   21,230 

Non-Owned Automobile Liability  200   200 

Environmental Liability  2,462   2,462 

Crime  1,250   1,250 

Conflict of Interest  300   300 

Legal Expense  900   900 
      

Property      

Property / Data Processing  18,259   17,577 

Equipment Breakdown  1,713   1,713 
      

Automobile      

Owned Automobile  20,711   21,349 
      
Excess      

Excess Automobile  297   297 

Follow Form- 1st layer  3,828   3,943 
(Minimum and Retained)      

Total Annual Premium $ 163,651  $ 168,272 

(Excluding Taxes Payable)      

 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  12 

Changes to Your Insurance Program 

Please be advised of the following changes to your insurance program that now apply: 

Please note the change of Insurer(s), participation percentage and/or policy number(s). 

 

Crime Coverage 

o Crime coverage has been amended and enhanced as per Crime Coverage Highlights. New coverage 
options are available – see Options section. 

o Separate limits now apply in addition to other Insuring Agreements: 

o Money Orders and Counterfeit Paper Currency $200,000  

o Forgery and Alteration $1,000,000  

o Audit Expense $200,000 
 

o Loss inside and loss outside limits have been increased to $300,000 (Excess Securities no longer 
applies). 

 

Property Policy 

o Property values have been increased in order to reflect inflationary trends. 

o Master Key Coverage includes costs for the necessary replacement of locks and keys and the 
increased cost of security, following burglary, robbery, or mysterious disappearance of master keys. 
Coverage is in addition to the property blanket limit and has been added for no additional premium. 

o Personal Effects Coverage is provided for the personal effects of Councillors, Board Members, 
Officers or Employees when the property is on the Insured's premises and the loss is caused by an 
insured peril. Coverage is in addition to the property blanket limit and has been added for no 
additional premium. 

 

Automobile Policy 

o The “Drivers Licence Endorsement” is no longer an available endorsement.  The regulator in Ontario – 
FSCO has advised all Insurer’s that this endorsement is no longer available for application to your 
automobile policy.  

• Please be aware that this endorsement will not be available or enforceable by any insurer in 
Ontario. 

o Coverage is provided on a blanket basis under the 21B – Blanket Fleet Endorsement.  Premium 
adjustment at renewal is on a 50/50 basis as specified in the endorsement; mid-term endorsements will 
no longer be processed on policies with this blanket coverage. 

o Please be advised that Unit #5 (1991 Int. Telescopic Squirter Fire, SIN # 1HTSDNHR7MH357585) has 
been amended to ACV as it is over 25 years old. 

 
  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  13 

Voluntary Medical Payments 

o Coverage pays reasonable medical expenses after an accident where somebody is accidentally 
injured on the Insured's property. The Insured does not have to be legally liable for coverage to apply. 
There are specific exclusions applicable to the endorsement.  

o Coverage will automatically be provided for $50,000 per Person and $50,000 per Accident at no 
additional cost.  

 
 
Voluntary Property Damage 

o Coverage covers direct damage the Insured causes to property when the property is under the 
control and management of the Insured. The Insured does not have to be legally liable for coverage 
to apply. 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  14 

Program Options 

Frank Cowan Company offers a comprehensive insurance program. Outlined below are the program options, 
followed by your current coverage highlights. 

1. Board Members' Accident  
Board Members’ Accident coverage is available. See the attached Highlights Sheet for details.  

Quote available on request. 

24 Hour coverage extension is available (subject to Board Member’s occupations). 

Critical Illness coverage is available. See attached Highlight Sheet for details. 

A quote is available on request (subject to satisfactory review of completed application for each Insured). 

2. Volunteers' Accident  
Volunteer Accident coverage is available. See attached Highlight Sheet for details.  

A quote is available on request (based on the total # of volunteers). 

3. Legal Expense Policy 
Legal Expense Optional Coverage is now available for any or all of the following: 
Contract Disputes and Debt Recovery 
Statutory Licence Protection 
Property Protection 
Tax Protection 
Quote(s) available on request for Optional Coverage. 

In addition to the Core coverage an Insured can mix and match any of the following Legal Expense 
Optional Coverage.  

 
Coverage Description ($) Deductibles ($) Limit of Insurance ($) Premium Pre

miu
 
 

Contract Disputes and Debt Recovery  2,500 Included 2,038  

 
4. Cyber Liability 

Organizations rely on technology and the safe processing and storage of data to conduct business on a 
daily basis. Ensuring the security of data information is becoming an increasingly difficult task, especially 
considering changing regulations. A failure in technology or data breach can have significant 
consequences not only on the balance sheet but also to your organization’s reputation. 

Cyber Risk Insurance is available. See attached Highlights Sheet.   A completed application is required 
should a quote be requested. 

5. Automobile Policy 

OPCF 20 – Loss of Use is available for all light vehicles at a cost of $54 per unit.  

6. Liability Limits 

To increase the present limit of liability from $20,000,000 to $25,000,000 with respect to the Township’s 
Liability, Errors & Omissions, Non-Owned Automobile and Owned Automobile policies would require an 
additional annual premium of $2,688. 

 



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  15 

 

 

 

Description of Coverages 

____________________________________________________________ 

 

Frank Cowan Company offers a Comprehensive Insurance Program to meet your needs. 

"Your Insurance Coverage" provides a summary of current coverages, limits and deductibles 
included in this proposal.  

Highlights of coverage follow providing a summary of coverage. Highlight pages may include 
description of optional coverages.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is 
only applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 
  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  16 

Liability Coverage Highlights   

Overview 
The Frank Cowan Company are specialists at insuring Public Entities. Our liability wording has been specially 
designed to meet the unique needs of these types of risks.  

Coverage 
• Limits up to $50,000,000 Available  
• Occurrence coverage with No General Aggregate 
• Territory – World-wide for all coverage  
• Products and Completed Operations – liability arising out of the Insured's operations conducted away 

from the Insured's premises once those operations have been completed or abandoned. An Aggregate 
limit may apply for limits in excess of $25,000,000. 

• Bodily Injury including coverage for assault and battery   
• Personal Injury coverage  - broad coverage (including advertising coverage) for acts that violate or 

infringe on the rights of others  
• Liquor Liability for bodily injury or property damage imposed upon an Insured by a Liquor Liability Act 
• Blanket Contractual for liability assumed by the Insured in contracts, whether reported to the insurer or not 
• Products Liability - legal liability incurred by an Insured because of injury or damage resulting from a 

products exposure  
• Professional/Malpractice Liability including for bodily injury or property damage from professional 

exposures  
• Abuse Liability for the entity insured 
• Employers Liability providing coverage for liability to employees for work-related bodily injury or disease, 

other than liability imposed on the Insured by a workers compensation law 
• Sewer backup Liability  
• Watercraft Liability - full coverage with no restrictions 
• Tenants legal liability 
• Cross Liability  
• Broad Definition of Insured  

 
 Common Endorsements 

In addition to the base wording, we have many optional endorsements to tailor coverage for individual accounts 
including: 

• Wrongful Dismissal (Legal Expense) 
• Forest Fire Expense  
• Marina Liability Extension  
• Sexual Abuse Therapy and Counselling Extension for long term care homes 
• Other endorsements specifically crafted for a particular exposure  

 
  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  17 

Coverage is Provided for Unique Exposures 
• Products and Completed Operations Aggregate Limit may come into play for exposures such as road 

maintenance, snow removal, garbage collection / waste disposal, street cleaning or other duties that the 
Insured Municipality has to perform on behalf of third parties. 

• Assault and battery coverage is imperative when there are security exposures (e.g. police).   
• Products exposures such as utilities (e.g. water) are covered. 
• Full Malpractice including Medical Malpractice as well as professional exposures are covered.  
• Professional exposures include those such as medical, engineering, design errors or building inspection 

operations. 
• Abuse and Professional Liability– as we have no exclusions for abuse, professional liability, negligent 

hiring practices or failure to supervise we provide exceptionally broad coverage for health risks such as 
long term care homes.  
 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  18 

Public Entity Errors and Omissions Liability Coverage Highlights 

Public Entity Errors and Omissions Insurance  

Public Entity Errors and Omissions Insurance (E&O) Coverage protects risks from civil litigation caused by 
allegations of professional negligence or failure to perform professional duties. Errors and Omissions focuses on 
providing coverage when there is financial loss to a third party (rather than bodily injury or property damage as 
general liability does).  

 Features 
Limits  Typically limits follow that of our Liability. We have the availability to offer up to 

$50,000,000.  

Defence Costs  Over and above the Limit of Insurance. Whether a potential claim is baseless, or not, 
mounting legal expense can have serious monetary consequences for an Insured.  
 No Annual Aggregate  With higher out of court settlements and increased damage awards, large or even a series 
of small claims can quickly erode an annual aggregate limit.  
 Claims Made Policy Pays for claims occurring and reported during the policy period. Our policy provides 
retroactive coverage (no date need be specified) and stipulates that a claim is first known 
only when written notice is first received.  

Claims Definition  The definition of claim also includes arbitration, mediation or alternative dispute resolution 
proceedings.  
 Insured Definition  Includes Councilors, Statutory Officers, Council Committees, Firefighters, Employees and 
Volunteers,   

Coverage is Provided for Unique Exposures  
Insurance No exclusion for failure to procure or maintain adequate insurance bonds or coverage (e.g. 

construction projects).   

Benefit Plans  Errors or Omissions in administering Employee Benefit Plans are covered.  

Misrepresentations Municipal governments are required to provide information with respect to local matters 
and must ensure the information which is provided is accurate, true and not misleading. 
Our definition of a Wrongful Act covers misstatements or misleading statements.  

Other Specialists and 
Services 

Covers errors or omissions when they are rendered in connection with operations that are 
typical of public sector such as those of building inspections, zoning, planning, developing 
or regulating by-laws. Officials and employees acting in good faith are often times the 
subject of lawsuits.   
  

 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  19 

Non-Owned Automobile Coverage Highlights 

Overview 
Non-Owned and hired automobile liability insurance covers bodily injury and property damage caused by a 
vehicle not owned by the Insured (including rented or borrowed vehicles). Coverage is provided for Third Party 
Liability arising from the use or operation of any automobile not or licensed in the name of the Insured if it results 
in bodily injury (including death), property damage (if the property was not in possession of the Insured) to a third 
party. 

Features  
SEF No. 96 Contractual Liability 

• When renting a vehicle you engage in a contractual relationship with the rental company where you 
assume liability for the operation of the automobile.  It is therefore important that contractual coverage is 
added to the policy by way of an endorsement known as SEF (Standard Endorsement Form) No. 96. 
Contractual Liability coverage is automatically provided for all written contractual agreements with our 
Non-Owned Automobile coverage.  

SEF No. 99 Long Term Lease Exclusion 

• When Contractual Liability is provided under the policy there is also an exclusion for Long Term Leased 
vehicles SEF No. 99. This excludes coverage for vehicles hired or leased for longer than a certain period 
such as 30 days. 

Territory  

• The Non-Owned Automobile policy provides coverage while in Canada and United States.  

Termination Clause  

• The standard termination clause has been amended in that the Insured may still provide notice of 
cancellation at any time, however, the Insurer must provide ninety days' notice of cancellation to the 
Insured rather than the standard 15 or 30 days. 

SEF No. 94 Legal Liability (Physical Damage) to a Hired/Rented Automobile  

• We automatically provide coverage for damage to a vehicle that you have hired or rented. Coverage is 
provided via endorsement SEF No. 94. We automatically provide 'All Perils' coverage. The limit of 
coverage will vary per client. 

Additional Information   
Courts have repeatedly held that when an automobile is used on a person’s behalf or under a person’s direction, 
that person (or entity) has a responsibility for the operation of the automobile and may be held liable for damages 
in the event of an accident even though he or she is not the owner or driver of the vehicle. This common law 
principle has been supported by a number of court decisions making an employer responsible for the use and 
operation of an automobile when an employee is operating an automobile (not owned by the employer) while 
being used for the employer’s business. 
 

 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  20 

Environmental Coverage Highlights 

Overview  

Pollution incidents are a significant risk that can result in serious harm to public health and safety as well as to the 
environment.  

We provide pollution liability insurance for claims for third party bodily injury and property damage. Coverage is 
provided on a blanket basis resulting from pollution conditions on or migrating from premises owned, occupied, 
rented or leased by the insured that are discovered and are reported during the policy period. The policy responds 
to events that are gradual in nature as well as those that are sudden and accidental causing third party damage 
whether pollutants are released on land, into the atmosphere or in the water.  

 
Features 
Defence Costs  

• Our Defence costs are over and above the limit of insurance and will respond even if allegations are 
groundless or false.  

 
Storage Tanks 

• Seepage or leakage from both above and below ground storage tanks are covered without being 
specifically listed on the policy. 

 
Territory  

• Worldwide territory.  
 
Limits of Insurance 

• Both a 'per incident' and an 'aggregate' limit is applicable. 
 

 

 

 

Additional Information   
Environmental exposures pose an imminent and substantial threat to public health, safety or welfare or to the 
environment. Exposures could stem from: wastewater treatment plants; electric utility plants; construction sites; 
flood and rainwater runoff or retention basins; underground fuel storage tanks; herbicides, pesticides, and 
fertilizers; road salts and chemicals used to de-ice roads and bridges; contaminated waste from medical facilities 
or health clinics; marina's; fire-fighting chemicals or even contaminated swimming pools.  
An environmental exposure arising from sewers is covered under our liability policy which would provide higher 
limits than the environmental policy.  
 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  21 

Crime Coverage Highlights 

Overview 

Our Crime Coverage is flexible in that the Insured may elect to purchase any or all of the crime coverage we 
have available.   

 Features   
Below is a brief description of each coverage:  

Employee Dishonesty – Form A Commercial Blanket Bond 
• Covers loss of money, securities or other property from fraudulent or dishonest acts of the Insured’s 

Employees. 
Loss Inside and Loss Outside the Premises (Broad Form Money and Securities)  

• Loss of Money and Securities caused by destruction, disappearance or wrongful abstraction.  
Money Orders and Counterfeit Paper Currency 

• Covers acceptance of false money orders or counterfeit Canadian or U.S. currency. 
Forgery and Alteration  

• Covers forgery or alteration to a financial instrument (cheque, draft or promissory note). 
Credit Card Forgery  

• Coverage protects the Insured (a corporate entity) from losses arising from its employees being 
defrauded on their corporate credit cards.  

Computer and Transfer Fraud (Including Voice Computer Toll Fraud) 
• Theft of money, securities or property when a computer is used to transfer money from an Insured to 

another person or place is provided.  
• Voice computer toll fraud – the cost of long distance calls is covered if caused by the fraudulent use of an 

account code or a system password.  
Extortion (Threats to Persons and Threats to Property) 

• Threats to Person: Provides coverage when a threat is communicated to the Insured to do bodily harm to 
a director, officer or partner of the Insured (or a relative) when these persons are being held captive and 
the captivity has taken place within Canada or the U.S.A.  

• Threats to Property: Provides coverage when a threat is communicated to the Insured to do damage to 
the premises or to property of the Insured located in Canada or the U.S.A. 

Pension or Employee Benefit Plan Coverage  
• Loss from a pension or employee benefit plan resulting directly from a dishonest or fraudulent act 

committed by a fiduciary. 
Loss Sustained by a Client (Third Party Bond Coverage)  

• Coverage is extended to a third party or client of an Insured for the loss of money, securities or other 
property caused by fraudulent or dishonest acts of an employee. 

Audit Expense 
• Coverage for the expenses that are incurred by the Insured to external auditors to review their books in 

order to prove a loss. This is a separate limit of insurance.  
 
 
  

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  22 

Conflict of Interest Coverage Highlights 

Overview 
Conflict of Interest can be described as a situation in which public servants have an actual or potential interest 
that may influence or appear to influence the conduct of their official duties or rather divided loyalties between 
private interests and public duties.  
Conflict of Interest coverage provides protection for the cost of legal fees and disbursements in defending a 
charge under the Municipal Conflict of Interest Act (or other similar Provincial Legislation in the respective 
province of the Insured).  

 

 

Features  
Coverage is offered as a stand-alone coverage providing the client a separate limit of insurance that is not 
combined with any other coverage such as legal expense coverage.  

• Per Claim Limit only – No Annual Aggregate  
• Coverage provided on a Reimbursement Basis  

  
 
 
Coverage Description  
Coverage is provided for legal costs an Insured incurs in defending a charge under the Provincial Conflict of 
Interest Act if a court finds that:    

• There was no breach by the Insured; or  
• The contravention occurred because of true negligence or true error in judgment; or  
• The interest was so remote or insignificant that it would not have had any influence in the matter.  

 Additional Information   
Coverage is provided for elected or appointed members of the Named Insured including any Member of its 
Boards, Commissions or Committees as defined in the ‘Conflict of Interest Act’ while performing duties related to 
the conduct of the Named Insured’s business. 

Conflict of Interest coverage is applicable to only those classes of businesses that are subject to the Municipal 
Conflict of Interest Act (or other similar Provincial legislation in the respective province of the Insured).  

 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  23 

Legal Expense Coverage Highlights 

Coverage Features  
We offer comprehensive Legal Expense Coverage to protect an Insured against the cost of potential legal 
disputes arising out of your operations.  

• Will pay as costs are incurred.  
• Broad Core Coverage. 
• Optional Coverage.  
• Coverage for Appeals for Legal Defence Costs and any Optional Coverage purchased.  
• Unlimited Telephone Legal Advice and access to Specialized Legal Representation in event of legal 

disputes.  
• Additional Optional Coverage available. 

Broad Core Coverage  
The core coverage provides Legal Defence Costs for: 

• Provincial statute or regulation;   
• Criminal Code Coverage when being investigated or prosecuted. Coverage is applicable whether pleading 

guilty or a verdict of guilt is declared;   
• Civil action for failure to comply under privacy legislation;  
• Civil action when an Insured is a trustee of a pension fund for the Named Insured's employees. 
 

 Optional Coverage  
In addition to the Core coverage an Insured can mix and match any of the following Optional Coverage.  

• Contract Disputes and Debt Recovery. 
• Statutory License Protection. 
• Property Protection. 
• Tax Protection.  

  Limits and Deductibles 
• Coverage is subject to an Occurrence and an Aggregate Limit.  
• The core coverage is typically written with no deductible however a deductible may be applied to Optional 

Coverage. 

Exclusions 
• Each Insuring Agreement is subject to Specific Exclusions and Policy Exclusions. 
• Municipal Conflict of Interest Act (or other similar provisions of other Provincial legislation) is excluded. 

* Conflict of Interest Coverage may be provided under a separate policy for eligible classes of business.    
 

Telephone Legal Advice and Specialized Legal Representation 
• General Advice (available from 8 am until 12 am (local time), 7 days a week).  
• Emergency access to a Lawyer 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. 
• Services now automatically include the option of using an appointed representative from a panel of 

Lawyers with expertise in a variety of areas.   
• Legal Advice Hotline 1-855-953-1434 

 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  24 

Property Coverage Highlights 

Overview   
We recognize Public Entities have a wide variety of property (buildings, equipment and supplies). Our 
wording is exceptionally broad and can cover property without it being specifically listed. Equipment and 
Supplies that may be unique to Public Entities may include: sewer maintenance equipment, unlicensed 
mobile equipment and other maintenance equipment, emergency equipment (e.g. fire fighting equipment), 
generators, computers. Other contents and supplies are also automatically covered under our property 
wording without being specifically listed such as road salts, herbicides/pesticides, fuels or office contents. 
 

Coverage can be tailored for particular risks or unique exposures e.g. coverage for police dogs, watercraft 
coverage for rescue operations, buildings in course of construction or property of others may require 
coverage.  
  
 
Features  
Coverage is typically written:  

• On an all risk basis including replacement cost.  
• As Property of Every Description – coverage can be scheduled separately if required. 
• With no coinsurance, no statement of values, no margins clause or same site restriction. 

 Additional Coverage Features 

• Land/water (pollution) clean-up: provided up to the limit of insurance if caused by an insured peril to 
insured property, no sublimit.  

• Property in Transit is automatically covered and need not be scheduled separately (all property in 
transit is covered including that which is typically covered under ocean marine policy). 

• Unlicensed Equipment (e.g. contractors equipment): Automatically includes replacement cost as the 
basis of settlement regardless of age (can be ACV or Valued if client requires) this is applicable if 
insured owns the unlicensed equipment.  

• Standard Extensions of Coverage are included (e.g. accounts receivable or valuable papers).  
• Water Towers, Standpipes and Water Reservoirs can be specifically insured.  
• Coverage for docks and wharves is available. 
• Sewer Back up – automatically covered.  
• By-laws coverage –for insured losses. 
• Flood and Earthquake – available. 
• Worldwide territory.  
• Newly acquired. 

Business Interruption Coverage    
Business Interruption Coverage  

• Extra Expense – automatically covered  
• Other business interruption forms available upon request including:  

Profits, Gross Revenue, Gross Earnings, Rental Value, Gross Rents forms 
 
 
 
 
 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is 
only applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  25 

Equipment Breakdown Coverage Highlights 

Overview 
Equipment Breakdown Insurance is a form of property insurance. The purpose of equipment breakdown coverage 
is to insure against losses such as property damage and business interruption losses resulting from defined 
'accidents' to specified kinds of mechanical, electrical and pressure equipment (called “objects” in the policy).  
The equipment breakdown policy covers exposures that are normally excluded under property policies. In 
essence the equipment breakdown policy eliminates potential coverage gaps.  

 

 

 

Features  
Protection for critical equipment including:  

• Boilers and pressure vessels – boilers, air tanks pressure piping, heat exchangers, sterilizers; 
• Air Conditioning and Refrigeration – fans, thermostats, wiring; 
• Mechanical – engines, fans, pumps; 
• Electrical – panels, cables, transformers, generators, electric motors; 
• Computer and Communications – computer networks, telephone, point of sale, security systems; 
• Renewable and Alternative Energy – solar, wind, geothermal, biofuel systems;  
• Production Systems – CNC, robotics, machining tools, food processing;  

 
In addition to the standard coverage extensions include: 
Expediting Expenses 

• Reasonable extra cost to make repairs or expedite permanent replacement.  
Service Interruption  

• Coverage for insured property (spoilage) and extra expense if caused by a breakdown to your equipment 
or that supplying power to your location (if within 1000 metres of the location).  

By-laws 
• Pays increase in costs to repair or replace the equipment due to a by-law and the increased costs of extra 

expense if additional time is required to repair or replace the equipment. 
Hazardous Substances 

• Pays the increased costs to repair, replace, clean up or dispose of Insured property (including increased 
extra expense coverage) if a hazardous substance is released due to a breakdown loss. 

Professional Fees 
• Necessary and reasonable fees for Auditors, Accountants, Lawyers, Architects, Engineers or other 

professionals, for producing and certifying the amount of the loss. 
Denial of Access  

• If due to a breakdown loss to your premises or a neighbouring premise a civil authority prevents access to 
your premises we will pay the increased extra expenses/business interruption coverage.   

Newly Acquired Locations 
• Automatic coverage for newly acquired locations (in Canada). 

Data 
• If due to a breakdown data is lost coverage is provided for the cost of repairing or replacing the data and 

the extra expense/business interruption resulting from the loss.  
 
 
 
 

Additional Information   
Inspection Services: we automatically provide inspections of boilers and pressure vessels to satisfy the provincial 
inspection requirements.  
 
 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  26 

Owned Automobile Coverage Highlights 

Overview 

We can provide mandatory automobile coverage for all licensed vehicles owned and/or leased by the Insured.   
 Features  

Third-Party Liability Coverage  
• Coverage is provided for Third Party Liability (bodily injury and property damage) protecting you if 

someone else is killed or injured, or their property is damaged. It will pay for claims as a result of lawsuits 
against you up to the limit of your coverage, and will pay the costs of settling the claims. Coverage is for 
licensed vehicles you own and/or leased vehicles.  

Standard Statutory Accident Benefits Coverage: 
• We automatically provide standard benefits if you are injured in an automobile accident, regardless of 

who caused the accident. Optional Increased Accident Benefits Coverage is available upon written 
request. 

Optional Statutory Accident Benefits Coverage - Available upon request 
• Including coverage for: Income Replacement; Caregiver, Housekeeping & Home Maintenance; Medical & 

Rehabilitation;  Attendant Care; Enhanced Medical Rehabilitation & Attendant Care; Death & Funeral; 
Dependent Care; Indexation Benefit (Consumer Price Index) – Ontario 

Direct Compensation Property Damage  
• Covers damage to your vehicle or its contents, and for loss of use of your vehicle or its contents, to the 

extent that another person was at fault for the accident as per statute.  
Physical Damage Coverage: 

• Various basis of settlement including: Replacement Cost, Valued Basis and Actual Cash Value  
Replacement Cost – No deduction for depreciation for repairs or replacement  

 Available for specified vehicles (up to 25 years of age).  
 Total Loss: the Insured has the option of purchasing a new vehicle, or accepting a cash 

settlement for the amount it would cost to purchase a new vehicle. 
 Partial Loss: repair estimates are calculated by using all new parts to repair damage. 

Valued Basis 
• Can be provided on specified vehicles, usually those that are obsolete, would not be replaced, or would 

be replaced with a used vehicle. 
Actual Cash Value  
• Actual Cash Value (ACV) coverage is automatically provided for specified vehicles.  

 
 
Additional Information   

Blanket Fleet Endorsement  
• Coverage is provided on a blanket basis under the 21B – Blanket Fleet Endorsement.  Premium 

adjustment is done on renewal. Adjustment is made on a 50/50 or pro rata basis as specified in the 
endorsement. Mid-term endorsements are not processed on policies with this blanket cover. 

Single Loss  
• If a single loss involves both the Automobile and Property Insurance policies, the Property policy deductible 

is waived only on any insured property attached to the automobile. 
 
For a list of vehicles quoted, refer to Exhibit "B". 
 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  27 

 
 

 

Program Options – Highlights of Coverage 

____________________________________________________________ 

 

Frank Cowan Company offers a Comprehensive Insurance Program to meet your needs.  

In addition to "Your Insurance Coverage", enhancements to your coverage are available as outlined 
under the Program Options page.  

Highlights of coverage follow providing a brief description of these options. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is 
only applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  28 

 

Board Members’ (Including Councillors')  
Accidental Death and Dismemberment Coverage Highlights 

AD&D and Paralysis Limits Option 1 Option 2 
Accidental Death or Dismemberment (including loss of life and heart attack coverage) 
Paralysis Coverage – 200% of Accidental Death and Dismemberment Limit 
Permanent Total Disability - Accidental Death and Dismemberment Limit 

 

$100,000 $250,000 

Weekly Indemnity  Option 1 Option 2 
Total Loss of Time  
Partial Loss of Time 

 

$300 
$150 

$500 
$300 

Accident Reimbursement - $15,000 
Chiropractor 
Podiatrist/Chiropodist 
Osteopath  
Physiotherapist 
Psychologist  
Registered or Practical Nurse 
Trained Attendant or Nursing Assistant‡     
Transportation to nearest hospital†                                     
Prescription drugs or Pharmaceutical supplies‡ 
Services of Physician or Surgeon outside of the province 
†Maximum $1,000 per accident. ‡If prescribed by physician. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Crutches†                    
Splints†              
Trusses†                     
Braces (excludes dental braces)†                                         
Casts†   
Oxygen Equipment – Iron Lung 
Rental of Wheelchair 
Rental of Hospital Bed 
Blood or Blood Plasma‡  
Semi Private or Private hospital room‡ 

 

Dental Expenses  
Dental Expenses  $5,000 

Occupational Retraining – Rehabilitation 
Retraining – Rehabilitation for the Named Insured 
Spousal Occupational Training 

 $15,000 
$15,000 
 Repatriation   

Repatriation Benefit (expenses to prepare and transport body home)  $15,000 

Dependent Children – per child 
Dependent Children’s Education (limit is per year- maximum 4 years) 
Dependent Children’s Daycare (limit is per year- maximum 4 years) 

 $10,000 
$10,000 

Transportation/Accommodation (When treatment is over 100km from residence.) 
Transportation costs for the Insured when treatment is over 100km from home 
Transportation and accommodation costs when Insured is being treated over 100km from home. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 $1,500 
$15,000 

Home Alternation and Vehicle Modification 
Expenses to modify the Insured's home and/or vehicle after an accident 
 

$

 

$15,000 
 

Seatbelt Dividend   

10% of Principal Sum  $25,000 
  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  29 

Funeral Expense 
Benefit for loss of life 
 

 $10,000 

Identification Benefit 

Benefit for loss of life 
 

 $5,000 
Eyeglass, Contact Lenses and Hearing Aids 

When Insured requires these items due to an accident  
 

 $3,000 
Convalescence Benefit – Per day 

Insured Coverage 
One Family Member Coverage 
 
 

 $100 
$50 

Workplace Modification Benefits   
Specialized equipment for the workplace   $5,000 

Elective Benefits   
Complete Fractures  Dislocation 
Skull   
 

$ 5,200 
 

Shoulder 
 

$ 2,200 
Lower Jaw   
 

$ 2,800 
 

Elbow   
 

$ 2,200 
Collar Bone   
 

$ 2,800 
 

Wrist   
 

$ 2,500 
Shoulder Blade   
 

$ 3,500 
 

Hip   
 

$ 4,600 
Shoulder Blade complications   
 

$ 3,700 
 

Knee   
 

$ 3,500 
Thigh   
 

$ 4,600 
 

Bones of Foot or Toe  
 

$ 2,500 
Thigh/hip joints   
 

$ 4,600 
 

Ankle   
 

$ 2,800 
 Leg   

 
$ 3,500 
 

Forearm (between wrist & elbow)   
 

$ 2,800 
 Kneecap   

 
$ 3,500 
 
 

Foot & Toes   
 

$ 2,200 
 Knee/joint complications   

 
$ 4,000 
 

Two or More Ribs   
 

$ 1,900 
 Hand/Fingers   

 
$ 2,200 
 

Colles’ fracture   
 

$ 2,800 
 Arm (between shoulder & elbow)    

 
$ 4,600 
 

Potts’ fracture   
 

$ 3,400 
 Aggregate Limit 

Aggregate Limit only applicable when 2 or more board members are injured in same accident. 
 

$ 2,500,000 
 Coverage Extensions  

• Standard coverage is applicable while the Insured is 'On Duty'. Coverage for Accidents that may occur 24/7 
may be purchased. 

• Accidental Death of a Spouse While Travelling on Business is automatically included when this coverage is 
purchased. This endorsement provides for Accidental Death of a spouse when the spouse is travelling with an 
Insured Person on business. Coverage applies while travelling to or from such an event and /or if the loss of 
life occurs within one year of the accident.   

• When Board Members' Accidental Death and Dismemberment Coverage is purchased, the Insured also has 
the option to purchase Critical Illness Coverage.  

Additional Information   
• Loss of life payments up to 365 days from date of Accident or if permanently disabled up to 5 years. 
• Weekly Indemnity coverage pays in addition to Elective Benefits.  
• Weekly Indemnity payments take other income sources into consideration                                                                

(e.g. automobile, CPP, group plans). 
• Coverage is applicable to Insured 80 years of age or under. 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 

  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  30 

Critical Illness Coverage Highlights 

Features 
• $10,000 Coverage (each applicant) 
• Coverage up to 75 years of age 
• No Deductible   
• No Medical Examination Required (one page application only) 
 
 
 
 

Critical Illnesses Covered  
Heart Attack (Myocardial Infarction) Heart Valve Replacement   
Coronary Artery Bypass Surgery   Benign Brain Tumor    
Stroke Alzheimer’s Disease  
Cancer Third Degree Burns  
Kidney Failure Coma   
Major Organ Transplant   Blindness 
Multiple Sclerosis Deafness 
Paralysis Loss of Speech   
Aorta Graft Surgery    Motor Neuron Disease  

 Parkinson’s Disease  

Exclusions typical to Critical Illness Policies 
• War or while in the armed forces. 
• Suicide, attempted suicide or self-inflicted injuries. 
• AIDS (Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome) and/or infection with HIV (Human immunodeficiency 

virus). 
• Extreme Sports (e.g. scuba diving, parachuting, hang gliding, rodeo events). 
• Negligence or non-compliance in seeking and/or following reasonable medical treatment. 
• While under the influence of alcohol or drugs.  
• Illnesses as a result of pregnancy. 
 Policy Limitations   
• Coverage for pre-existing conditions expressly excluded.  
• Critical Illness benefit is only payable once regardless of the number of critical illnesses an Insured 

claims. 
• When a Critical Illness benefit is paid to an Insured Person, they are no longer insurable and 

coverage ceases.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
              

Additional Information 
• Coverage is only available when Board Members' Accidental Death and Dismemberment Coverage is 

purchased. 
 Applicant Approval  
• Coverage is subject to a satisfactory application and underwriting approval for each Applicant.  
 

 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 
  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  31 

Volunteers’ Accidental Death and Dismemberment Coverage Highlights 

AD&D and Paralysis Limits   
Accidental Death or Dismemberment  
Paralysis Coverage – 200% of Accidental Death and Dismemberment Limit 
 

 $50,000 
$100,000 

Weekly Indemnity    
Total Loss of Time  
Partial Loss of Time 
† Volunteer must be gainfully employed immediately prior to an accident for weekly indemnity benefits 
 

 $500 
$250 

Accident Reimbursement - $15,000   
Chiropractor 
Podiatrist/Chiropodist 
Osteopath  
Physiotherapist 
Psychologist  
Registered or Practical Nurse 
Trained Attendant or Nursing Assistant‡     
Transportation to nearest hospital†                                     
Prescription drugs or Pharmaceutical supplies‡ 
Services of Physician or Surgeon outside of the 
province 
†Maximum $1,000 per accident. ‡If prescribed by physician. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Crutches†                    
Splints†              
Trusses†                     
Braces (excludes dental braces)†                                         
Casts†   
Oxygen Equipment – Iron Lung 
Rental of Wheelchair 
Rental of Hospital Bed 
Blood or Blood Plasma‡  
Semi Private or Private hospital room‡ 

 

Dental Expenses  
Dental Expenses.  $5,000 

Occupational Retraining – Rehabilitation 
Retraining – Rehabilitation for the Volunteer. 
Spousal Occupational Training. 

 $15,000 
$15,000 

 Repatriation   
Repatriation Benefit (Expenses to prepare and transport body home).  $15,000 

 Dependent Children – per child 
Dependent Children’s Education (limit per year- maximum 4 years). 
Dependent Children’s Daycare (limit per year- maximum 4 years). 
 

 $10,000 
$10,000 

Transportation/Accommodation (When treatment is over 100km from residence.) 
Insured Coverage. 
Family Member. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 $1,500 
$15,000 

Home Alteration and Vehicle Modification 
Expenses to modify the Insured's home and/or vehicle after an accident. 
 

 $15,000 
 Seatbelt Dividend   

10% of Principal Sum when proof of wearing a seatbelt.  $5,000 
  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  32 

Funeral Expense 
Benefit for loss of life. 
 

$10,000 

Identification Benefit 
Transportation and accommodation costs for family member to identify Insured's remains. $5,000 

Eyeglass, Contact Lenses and Hearing Aids 
When Insured requires these items due to an accident.  
 

$3,000 

Convalescence Benefit – Per day 
Confined to hospital. 
Out patient. 
 
 

$100 
$ 50 

Workplace Modification Benefits   
Specialized equipment for the workplace.  $5,000 

Aggregate Limit 
Aggregate Limit only applicable when 2 or more volunteers are injured in same accident. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$ 1,000,000 
 

Additional Information  

• Loss of life payments up to 365 days from date of Accident Weekly Indemnity payments take 
other income sources into consideration (e.g. automobile, CPP, group plans). 

• Coverage is applicable to Insured 80 years of age or under. 
• Coverage is afforded to the Volunteer only when they are 'On Duty'.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 
  



 

 
 

Frank Cowan Company  33 

Cyber Risk Insurance Coverage Highlights 

Overview 

Cyber, network and data exposures impact all companies and thus this solution is suitable for almost any industry. 
We offer comprehensive Cyber Risk Insurance Coverage to protect an Insured against the cost of a failure in 
technology or data breach as well as costs involved in restoring the organization’s reputation.   
 
 
Features  

• A range of limits available up to $10 million (sub limits apply to first party coverage). 
• Early Claims Resolution Incentive (reimbursement of up to 50% of deductible in certain circumstances) 
 

Coverage  

Media Content Services Liability 
• Media exposures such as defamation and breaches of intellectual property rights arising from your on-line 

publishing. 
 
Network Security Liability 

• Your failure to protect against unauthorized access to or unauthorized use of or denial of services attack 
by a hacker. 

Privacy Liability    
• Violation of data protection and privacy regulations/legislation. 

 
Privacy Notification Costs 

• Costs to assist you in dealing with a data breach including costs of notification and costs of credit 
monitoring. 

 
Regulatory Proceedings   

• Regulatory fines and claims expenses that you become legally obligated to pay as a result of a regulatory 
proceeding. 

 
Extortion Threat 

• Cover to assist you in dealing with the costs of handling/response to a threat from a hacker to attack your 
information and electronic assets. 

 
Crisis Management  Expense   

• Costs to assist you after a network compromise such as public relations costs. 
 
Business Interruption  

• Covers the reduction in business income during the period of restoration after a network compromise 

Limits and Deductibles 

Limits  
• Pays up to the Limit of Insurance for each coverage specified, subject to an Aggregate Limit.  

 
 Deductibles 

• A separate deductible may apply to each coverage.  

The information in this notice is intended for informational purposes only. For full details with respect to coverage, exclusions, 
conditions and limitations refer to the policy wordings.  While coverage may be quoted, once a policy is issued coverage is only 
applicable if shown on Declaration Page or Schedule of Coverage. 

  































































































Financial Report ‐ August 2015 ‐ Summary

Bank Balance 6,803,919

General Acct. Interest Earned to Date 43,900
 

2015 Taxes Levied to Date Interim 1st Installment 5,480,282
Interim 2nd Installment 5,478,864
Final 1st Installment 5,731,469
Final 2nd Installment
capping
Total Taxes Levied 16,690,615

Taxes Written Off to Date 18,386

Supplemental Billings to Date 54,978
  

Summary of Tax Arrears
2015 Outstanding Taxes 793,581
2015 Outstanding Interest 16,515

Outstanding Taxes and Interest (Prior years)

- 2014 Taxes & Interest 280,734

- 2013 Taxes & Interest 119,457
 

- 2012 & Prior & Interest 85,953

Total Outstanding Taxes & Interest - Prior Years 486,144



2015.06.30 8.0 9759 Township of Puslinch 11/09/2015 8:57AM

Accounts Payable

ChequeCheque

TD Canada Trust Cheque Register By Date
thru 31/08/2015

PayeeNumber Cheque AmountDate

01/08/2015

018775 18/08/2015 000119 474.77BELL CANADA
018776 18/08/2015 001989 514.50COUNTERTOP DEPOT INC.
018777 18/08/2015 001039 281.50UNION GAS LIMITED
018778 18/08/2015 001860 2,966.25USTI CANADA INC.
018779 19/08/2015 000295 551.00DAVID SUTTON
018780 19/08/2015 000403 272.59G. R. GOOD HOLDING CO. LTD.
018781 19/08/2015 000514 95.76HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC
018782 19/08/2015 000661 14,259.01MANULIFE FINANCIAL
018783 19/08/2015 001650 163.12PITNEY BOWES
018784 19/08/2015 001210 315.53ROGERS
018785 19/08/2015 000998 1,303.43TD VISA
018786 19/08/2015 001871 303.96TREMBLAY, DONNA-LYNN
018787 19/08/2015 000980 53.00WAYNE STOKLEY
018788 24/08/2015 000486 20,000.00HAYDEN'S PROPERTY MTCE.
018789 24/08/2015 001943 1,140.11SOUTH CLARE ERNEST
018790 25/08/2015 001218 4,798.75CITY OF GUELPH
018791 26/08/2015 001656 30,000.00MONAGHAN, TASHA
018792 27/08/2015 001340 9.85ASTLEY GILBERT
018793 27/08/2015 000119 735.08BELL CANADA
018794 27/08/2015 000400 895.64GUELPH BUSINESS MACHINES
018795 27/08/2015 000463 1,484.12GUELPH HUMANE SOCIETY
018796 27/08/2015 000712 210.18MIKE MCCRONE ENTERPRISES
018797 27/08/2015 001945 5,748.66ONSERVE
018798 27/08/2015 001516 284.50PARTRIDGE FREELANCE TITLESEARCHING
018799 27/08/2015 001068 300.58PROGRESSIVE WASTE SOLUTIONS CDA
018800 27/08/2015 000861 907.96REYNER ELECTRIC CONSTRUCTION INC.
018801 27/08/2015 000687 600.00ROBERT MCFARLANE
018802 27/08/2015 001684 2,674.31SCHOOLEY MITCHELL TELECOM
018803 27/08/2015 000932 240.67SENTEX COMMUNICATIONS
018804 27/08/2015 000934 148.03SGS CANADA INC
018805 27/08/2015 001733 57.57SHRED-IT INTERNATIONAL ULC
018806 27/08/2015 000374 22.00SUSAN FIELDING
018807 27/08/2015 000804 554.13THE PEPSI BOTTLING GROUP
018808 31/08/2015 001980 7,174.49BARZOTTI WOODWORKING LTD.
018809 31/08/2015 001721 84.50SPENCE MAST
018810 31/08/2015 001980 1,793.62BARZOTTI WOODWORKING LTD.
018811 31/08/2015 001991 3,706.40ABOUD & ASSOCIATES INC.
018812 31/08/2015 000038 18.31ACKLANDS-GRAINGER INC.
018813 31/08/2015 000042 102.32ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION EQUIP LTD
018814 31/08/2015 000045 471.78AIRWAVE CLIMATECARE
018815 31/08/2015 000055 244.40ALLIED MEDICAL INSTRUMENTS INC
018816 31/08/2015 000113 130.61BATTLEFIELD EQUIPMENT RENTALS
018817 31/08/2015 001432 238.96BERRN CONSULTING LTD
018818 31/08/2015 000147 117.50BOB BONNEVILLE
018819 31/08/2015 000148 6,167.54BOUCHER & JONES INC.
018820 31/08/2015 001074 3,028.33C-MAX FIRE SOLUTIONS
018821 31/08/2015 000178 542.40CAMPBELL'S PORTABLE TOILETS
018822 31/08/2015 000182 97.57CAMPUS HARDWARE LIMITED
018823 31/08/2015 000171 1,385.00CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY CO.
018824 31/08/2015 000214 118.64CBM AGGREGATES
018825 31/08/2015 000219 303.67CEDAR SIGNS
018826 31/08/2015 000175 300.00CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
018827 31/08/2015 001510 2,090.50COLONIAL TREE SERVICE INC

Page 1



2015.06.30 8.0 9759 Township of Puslinch 11/09/2015 8:57AM

Accounts Payable

ChequeCheque

TD Canada Trust Cheque Register By Date
thru 31/08/2015

PayeeNumber Cheque AmountDate

01/08/2015

018828 31/08/2015 000259 67.80COUNTY OF WELLINGTON
018829 31/08/2015 000263 222,572.87COX CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
018830 31/08/2015 000313 228.18D.N. STEWART
018831 31/08/2015 001323 2,599.00DILLON CONSULTING
018832 31/08/2015 000380 541.27FIRE SAFETY CANADA
018833 31/08/2015 001877 250.00FIRE SERVICE WOMEN ONTARIO
018834 31/08/2015 000384 43.51FLEET IMAGE INC.
018835 31/08/2015 001182 1,633.36G.T. FRENCH PAPER LTD.
018836 31/08/2015 000414 23,081.64GM BLUEPLAN ENGINEERING LIMITED
018837 31/08/2015 000448 722.62GREAT-WEST LIFE ASSURANCE CO.
018838 31/08/2015 000454 90.90GUELPH JUNCTION RAILWAY CO.
018839 31/08/2015 000468 2,696.06GWS ECOLOGICAL & FORESTRY SERV
018840 31/08/2015 000476 4,732.72HARDEN ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
018841 31/08/2015 000485 651.00HAYDEN'S ABERFOYLE GARAGE INC.
018842 31/08/2015 000486 684.78HAYDEN'S PROPERTY MTCE.
018843 31/08/2015 001703 774.36KAREN LANDRY
018844 31/08/2015 000655 1,029.92MACKINNON & ASSOCIATES
018845 31/08/2015 000685 221.82MCELDERRY & MORRIS
018846 31/08/2015 000710 50.85MICHAEL'S MOBILE
018847 31/08/2015 001706 660.00MOTION SPECIALTIES
018848 31/08/2015 000734 1,677.49MRC SYSTEMS INC.
018849 31/08/2015 000753 3,599.05NELLIS CONSTRUCTION LTD.
018850 31/08/2015 000795 833.94PARKS AND RECREATION ONTARIO
018851 31/08/2015 001516 172.60PARTRIDGE FREELANCE TITLESEARCHING
018852 31/08/2015 000812 72.00PAUL PILKINGTON
018853 31/08/2015 000886 122.55ROCHESTER MIDLAND LIMITED
018854 31/08/2015 001990 158.20SCRUBCO
018855 31/08/2015 000939 12,215.30SHOOTER ELECTRIC INC.
018856 31/08/2015 000977 25.50STEVEN GOODE
018857 31/08/2015 000988 280.34SWAN DUST CONTROL LTD
018858 31/08/2015 001076 923.58THE WELLINGTON ADVERTISER
018859 31/08/2015 001963 1,400.00THRIVE LANDSCAPES
018860 31/08/2015 001016 406.58TOPECO COFFEE & TEA COMPANY
018861 31/08/2015 001036 1,506.41TOWNSHIP OF CENTRE WELLINGTON
018862 31/08/2015 001256 325.28UNITED ELECTRIC
018863 31/08/2015 001046 476.30V.A. WOOD (GUELPH) INCORP.
018864 31/08/2015 001737 882.32WEBER ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
018865 31/08/2015 000514 8,410.48HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC
018867 31/08/2015 000295 494.00DAVID SUTTON
018868 31/08/2015 000409 255.66GAIL J. HUETHER
018869 31/08/2015 001429 193.54KENNETH ROTH
018870 31/08/2015 000717 1,828.89MINISTER OF FINANCE
018871 31/08/2015 000764 18,583.72O.M.E.R.S.
018872 31/08/2015 000856 389.12RECEIVER GENERAL
018873 31/08/2015 001147 35,688.01RECEIVER GENERAL
018874 31/08/2015 001113 3,631.92WORKPLACE SAFETY & INSURANCE
018875 31/08/2015 001976 7,067.20WHITESELL COMPANY

Cheque Register Total - 485,435.74

Page 2



 Corporate Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget   YTD Actual  

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

% Budget 

Remaining

01‐0017‐7710 Sale of Flags ‐                 8                   22                 67             78                 100              78%
01‐0017‐7770 Other Revenues 71                   58                 488               467           212              700              30%
01‐0017‐2310 Mun Tax Assistance ‐                 1,307           ‐                10,453     15,680         15,680         100%
01‐0017‐2320 Host Kilmer (Service Ontario) ‐                 1,856           ‐                14,847     22,270         22,270         100%
01‐0017‐2330 Ontario Hydro ‐                 1,012           ‐                8,098        12,147         12,147         100%
01‐0017‐2340 Greater Toronto Transit ‐                 580              ‐                4,637        6,956           6,956           100%
01‐0017‐2350 Public Works Canada ‐                 166              ‐                1,331        1,997           1,997           100%
01‐0017‐2360 Hydro One ‐                 ‐               ‐                ‐            ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!
01‐0017‐2400 Grant Guelph Junction Railway 5,330             444              5,330            3,553        0‐                   5,330           0%
01‐0017‐2500 Puslinch Landfill 3,351             284              3,351            2,274        60                 3,411           2%
01‐0017‐2600 City of Guelph 24,417           2,072           24,417         16,573     442              24,859         2%
01‐0017‐2700 University of Guelph 1,292             107              1,292            859           3‐                   1,289           0%
01‐0017‐2800 CN Railway 1,135             95                 1,135            757           0‐                   1,135           0%
01‐0017‐2900 CP Railway 7,854             655              7,854            5,236        0                   7,854           0%
01‐0017‐5110 OMPF ‐                 33,717         303,450       269,733   101,150       404,600       25%
01‐0015‐5310 Provincial Aggregate Levy  ‐                 17,847         ‐                142,776   214,164       214,164       100%
01‐0017‐7510 Current Taxes 5,386             6,714           40,551         53,709     40,012         80,563         50%
01‐0017‐7520 Tax Arrears 5,712             8,983           71,108         71,862     36,685         107,793       34%
01‐0014‐1220 Supplemental Billings ‐                 4,167           54,978         33,333     4,978‐           50,000         ‐10%
01‐0017‐7672 Interest on General  1,868             4,546           43,900         36,367     10,651         54,550         20%
01‐0017‐7675 Interest on Grading 190                127              1,736            1,014        216‐              1,520           ‐14%
01‐0017‐7676 Int. Education/County DC's 4                     14                 75                 113           94                 169              56%

Totals 56,610           84,757         559,686       678,058   457,401       1,017,086   45%

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget   YTD Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

% Budget 

Remaining

01‐0010‐4501 Taxes written off (Twp share only) 1,587             17,832         18,386         142,656   195,598       213,984       91%
01‐0010‐4700 Conservation Authorities Levy Payment ‐                 12,856         80,672         102,844   73,594         154,266       48%

Totals 1,587             30,688         99,058         245,500   269,192       368,250       73%



 Administration Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0015‐1110 Signature of Commissioner and FOI Requests 40                 13                 380           107           220‐              160              ‐137%
01‐0015‐1120 Investigator Fees ‐               ‐               ‐            ‐            ‐               ‐               0%
01‐0015‐1130 Engineering and Environmental Fees  ‐               167              16,992     1,333        14,992‐         2,000           ‐750%
01‐0015‐1140 Legal Fees Recovered ‐               ‐               ‐            ‐            ‐               ‐               0%
01‐0015‐1150 Recoveries from Staff Events ‐               79                 ‐            633           950              950              100%
01‐0015‐3738 Other recoveries ‐               ‐               ‐            ‐            ‐               ‐               0%

Totals 40                 259              17,371     2,073       14,261‐         3,110           ‐459%

CONTRIBUTION FROM WORKING RESERVES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0013‐3185
Contribution from Legal Contingency Working 
Reserve ‐               1,166.67     204           9,333        13,796         14,000        0%

01‐0013‐3195
Contribution from Insurance Contingency 
Working Reserve ‐               833              ‐            6,667        10,000         10,000        0%

01‐0013‐3100
Contribution from Operating Carryforward 
Working Reserve ‐               11,639         ‐            93,108     139,662       139,662      0%
Totals ‐               13,639         204           109,108   163,458       163,662      0%

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0010‐4000 FT Wages 16,339         17,699         140,561   141,596   71,832         212,393      34%
01‐0010‐4001 PT Wages  2,584           3,037           22,196     24,293     14,244         36,440        39%
01‐0010‐4002 OT Wages  ‐               ‐               ‐            ‐            ‐               ‐               0%
01‐0010‐4100 FT Benefits  2,537           3,009           26,614     24,068     9,489           36,103        26%
01‐0010‐4101 PT Benefits  176              267              1,510        2,133        1,689           3,199           53%
01‐0010‐4102 Manulife Benefits  1,782           1,765           14,260     14,121     6,922           21,181        33%
01‐0010‐4103 WSIB 418              481              4,610        3,852        1,168           5,777           20%



 Administration Financial Report ‐ August 2015

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0010‐4200 Office Supplies & Equipment ‐               177              551           1,415        1,572           2,123           74%
01‐0010‐4204 Water Protection 9                   10                 90             80             30                 120              25%
01‐0010‐4302 Communication (phone, fax, intern) 21                 55                 63‐             437           719              655              110%
01‐0010‐4303 Professional Fees ‐ Legal 621              2,383           6,431        19,067     22,169         28,600        78%
01‐0010‐4305 Professional Fees ‐ Engineering &  ‐               2,250           14,031     18,000     12,968         27,000        48%
01‐0010‐4305 Events and Other ‐               583              14,031     4,667        7,031‐           7,000           ‐100%
01‐0010‐4308 Mileage 270              42                 467           333           33                 500              7%
01‐0010‐4309 Professional Development 692              1,571           9,395        12,567     9,455           18,850        50%
01‐0010‐4311 Membership and Subscription Fees ‐               709              8,490        5,673        20                 8,510           0%
01‐0010‐4312 Employee Travel ‐ Meals ‐               33                 110           267           290              400              73%
01‐0010‐4313 Employee Travel ‐ Accom/Parking 430              83                 831           667           169              1,000           17%
01‐0010‐4314 Employee Travel ‐ Airfare ‐               42                 374           333           126              500              25%
01‐0010‐4315 Insurance ‐               3,478           18,152     27,826     23,587         41,739        57%
01‐0010‐4316 Advertising ‐               238              802           1,900        2,048           2,850           72%
01‐0010‐4317 Water Monitoring 2,054           417              3,697        3,333        1,303           5,000           26%
01‐0010‐4320 Contract Services ‐               42                 333           500              500              100%
01‐0013‐3185 Legal Contingency Working Reserve ‐               417              5,000        3,333        ‐               5,000           0%
01‐0013‐3195 Insurance Contingency Working Reserve ‐               417              5,000        3,333        ‐               5,000           0%

Totals 27,932         39,203         297,139   313,627   173,302       470,441      37%



 Council Financial Report ‐ August 2015

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget   YTD Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0180‐4001 PT Wages  7,040           7,040           56,317         56,318   28,159         84,476        33%
01‐0180‐4101 PT Benefits  84                 486              840               3,886     4,989           5,829           86%
01‐0180‐4102 Manulife Benefits  1,701           1,701           13,997         13,610   6,419           20,415        31%
01‐0180‐4200 Office Supplies & Equipment ‐               6                   122               50           47‐                 75                ‐62%
01‐0180‐4308 Mileage 194              250              2,649            2,000     351              3,000           12%
01‐0180‐4309 Professional Development ‐               384              4,117            3,073     493              4,610           11%
01‐0180‐4311 Membership and Subscription Fees ‐               ‐               91                 ‐          91‐                 ‐               #DIV/0!
01‐0180‐4312 Employee Travel ‐ Meals ‐               33                 234               267         166              400              41%
01‐0180‐4313 Employee Travel ‐ Accom/Parking 48                 417              4,377            3,333     623              5,000           12%
01‐0180‐4314 Employee Travel ‐ Air Fare ‐               42                 ‐                333         500              500              100%

Totals 9,067           10,359         82,743         82,870   41,562         124,305      33%



 Elections Financial Report ‐ August 2015

Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0120‐4304 Professional Fees ‐ Audit ‐               125              ‐          1,000     1,500           1,500          100%
01‐0120‐4320 Contract Services ‐               ‐               1,208     ‐          1,208‐           #DIV/0!
01‐0013‐3115 Contibution to Elections WR 1,167           14,000   9,333     ‐               14,000        0%

Totals ‐               1,292           15,208   10,333   292              15,500        2%

EXPENDITURES



 Finance Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

% Budget 

Remaining

01‐0015‐3120  Tax Certificates  480               450               4,560        3,600        840              5,400            16%
01‐0015‐1170  NSF Fees  80                 67                 400            533            400              800               50%
01‐0015‐1180  Invoice Administration Fee  125               250               725            2,000        2,275           3,000            76%
01‐0015‐1160  Advertising, Legal, and Realtax Fees  ‐                167               5,861        1,333        3,861‐           2,000            ‐193%
01‐0015‐3739       Other Recoveries  ‐                167               ‐             1,333        2,000           2,000            100%
01‐0017‐7780  Garbage bags  723               917               6,523        7,333        4,477           11,000         41%

 Totals  1,408           2,017           18,070      16,133      6,130           24,200         25%

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

% Budget 

Remaining

01‐0100‐4000  FT Wages  20,919         18,434         150,285    147,476    70,929         221,214       32%
01‐0100‐4001  PT Wages   ‐                ‐                ‐             ‐             ‐               ‐                #DIV/0!
01‐0100‐4002  OT Wages   ‐                42                 ‐             333            500              500               100%
01‐0100‐4100  FT Benefits   3,599           3,194           28,595      25,555      9,738           38,333         25%
01‐0100‐4102  Manulife Benefits   2,042           2,020           16,332      16,163      7,912           24,244         33%
01‐0100‐4103  WSIB Benefits  607               502               4,387        4,013        1,632           6,019            27%

01‐0100‐4199

 Computer Software & Hardware 
Operational Upgrades/Support from IT 
Consultant  ‐                250               5,693        2,000        2,693‐           3,000            ‐90%

01‐0100‐4200  Office Supplies   2,894           667               7,141        5,333        859              8,000            11%
01‐0100‐4201  Hydro  ‐                436               3,664        3,487        1,565           5,230            30%
01‐0100‐4202  Heat  23                 188               1,521        1,507        739              2,260            33%

01‐0100‐4215
 Cleaning, Maintenance, Building 
Supplies  53                 373               2,616        2,987        1,864           4,480            42%

01‐0100‐4216  Kitchen Supplies and Equipment  256               256               1,369        2,047        1,701           3,070            55%
01‐0100‐4222  Outdoor Maintenance of Building  ‐                125               741            1,000        759              1,500            51%
01‐0100‐4301  Postage  ‐                806               5,003        6,450        4,672           9,675            48%
01‐0100‐4302  Communication (phone, fax, intern)  374               383               3,097        3,067        1,503           4,600            33%
01‐0100‐4304  Professional Fees ‐ Audit  ‐                1,167           12,537      9,333        1,463           14,000         10%



 Finance Financial Report ‐ August 2015

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

% Budget 

Remaining

01‐0100‐4308  Mileage  ‐                57                 11              453            669              680               98%
01‐0100‐4309  Professional Development  ‐                415               3,241        3,320        1,739           4,980            35%
01‐0100‐4311  Membership and Subscription Fees  ‐                173               1,956        1,380        114              2,070            5%
01‐0100‐4312  Employee Travel ‐ Meals  ‐                17                 25              133            175              200               88%
01‐0100‐4313  Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations   ‐                33                 5                267            395              400               99%
01‐0100‐4316  Advertising  ‐                667               7,682        5,333        318              8,000            4%
01‐0100‐4320  Contract Services  3,390           4,302           22,498      34,413      29,122         51,620         56%
01‐0100‐4322  Emergency Management  183               160               1,255        1,280        665              1,920            35%
01‐0100‐4323  Environmental Service ‐ Garbage Bags  ‐                917               3,322        7,333        7,678           11,000         70%
01‐0100‐4500  Bank Service Charges  184               219               1,283        1,750        1,342           2,625            51%
01‐0100‐4503  Debt Interest Repayment  ‐                1,617           10,948      12,937      8,457           19,405         44%
01‐0100‐4600  Grants  50                 2,715           32,625      21,717      50‐                 32,575         0%
01‐0012‐1200  Principle Repayment  ‐                8,833           106,000    70,667      ‐               106,000       0%

 Totals  34,574         48,967         433,832    391,734    153,768       587,601       26%



 Building Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0015‐3742 Building ‐ Other Recoveries ‐               ‐               3,000        ‐            3,000‐           #DIV/0!
01‐0015‐1192 Reproduction of Drawings Fees ‐               21                50             167           200              250              80%

Residential Building Permits 14,988        16,667        201,516   133,333   1,516‐           200,000      ‐1%
Institutional, Commercial & Industrial Building 
Permits ‐               4,167           5,940        33,333     44,060        50,000        88%
Farm Building Permits ‐               200              416           1,600        1,984           2,400          83%
Demolition Permit  360              50                810           400           210‐              600              ‐35%
Septic System Permit 1,200           1,667           15,900     13,333     4,100           20,000        21%
Designated Structures Permit ‐               67                1,500        533           700‐              800              ‐88%
Tent or Marquee Permit ‐               75                1,200        600           300‐              900              ‐33%
Deferral of Revocation of Permit ‐               25                300           200           ‐               300              0%
Reactivate Abandoned Permit ‐               13                ‐            100           150              150              100%
Transfer of Permit ‐               ‐               ‐            ‐            ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!

Revision to a Permit 600              250              2,850        2,000        150              3,000          5%
Alternate Solution Application ‐               58                ‐            467           700              700              100%
Conditional Permits ‐               ‐               ‐            ‐            ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!

01‐0017‐7290 Special Inspection Fee ‐               25                900           200           600‐              300              ‐200%
Totals 17,148        23,283        234,382   186,267   45,018        279,400      16%

CONTRIBUTION FROM WORKING RESERVES
01‐0013‐3150 Contribution from Building Reserve Fund ‐               7,021           ‐            49,145     84,248        84,248        100%

Totals ‐               7,021           ‐            49,145     84,248        84,248        100%

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

% Budget 

Remaining

01‐0020‐4000 FT Wages 14,070        15,244        121,013   121,955   61,920        182,932      34%
01‐0020‐4001 PT Wages  128              183              1,046        1,467        1,154           2,200          52%
01‐0020‐4002 OT Wages  ‐               100              ‐            800           1,200           1,200          100%
01‐0020‐4100 FT Benefits  2,242           2,668           22,953     21,345     9,065           32,018        28%
01‐0020‐4101 PT Benefits  7                   16                57             129           136              193              70%

01‐0017‐7250

01‐0017‐7210

01‐0017‐7240



 Building Financial Report ‐ August 2015

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

% Budget 

Remaining

01‐0020‐4102 Manulife Benefits 1,807           1,755           14,459     14,043     6,606           21,065        31%
01‐0020‐4103 WSIB 444              447              3,835        3,578        1,531           5,366          29%
01‐0020‐4199 Computer Software & Hardware  ‐               83                1,505        667           505‐              1,000          ‐51%
01‐0020‐4200 Office Supplies 24                565              4,284        4,521        2,497           6,781          37%
01‐0020‐4201 Hydro ‐               185              1,561        1,477        654              2,215          30%
01‐0020‐4202 Heat 18                117              1,141        940           269              1,410          19%
01‐0020‐4203 Fuel ‐               680              ‐            5,437        8,155           8,155          100%
01‐0020‐4204 Water Protection 4                   4                   48             32             0                   48                0%
01‐0020‐4208 Signage ‐               8                   ‐            67             100              100              100%
01‐0020‐4215 Cleaning, Maint & supplies for Bldg 22                155              1,373        1,240        488              1,860          26%
01‐0020‐4216 Kitchen Supplies and Equipment 110              157              639           1,260        1,251           1,890          66%
01‐0020‐4220 Vehicle Maintenance 586              158              3,544        1,267        1,644‐           1,900          ‐87%
01‐0020‐4222 Outdoor Maintenance of Building ‐               25                317           200           17‐                300              ‐6%
01‐0020‐4301 Postage ‐               346              2,146        2,767        2,005           4,150          48%
01‐0020‐4302 Communication(phone, fax, intern) 189              342              1,873        2,734        2,228           4,100          54%
01‐0020‐4303 Professional Fees‐Legal ‐               1,742           2,137        13,933     18,763        20,900        90%
01‐0020‐4304 Professional Fees ‐ Audit ‐               500              5,373        4,000        627              6,000          10%
01‐0020‐4305 Professional Fees ‐ Engineering ‐               167              539           1,333        1,461           2,000          73%
01‐0020‐4308 Mileage ‐               8                   363           67             263‐              100              ‐263%
01‐0020‐4309 Professional Development ‐               661              4,783        5,290        3,152           7,935          40%
01‐0020‐4311 Membership and Subscription Fees ‐               255              2,470        2,040        590              3,060          19%
01‐0020‐4312 Employee Travel ‐ Meals ‐               42                620           333           120‐              500              ‐24%
01‐0020‐4313 Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations  ‐               242              1,130        1,933        1,770           2,900          61%
01‐0020‐4315 Insurance ‐               1,337           9,616        10,697     6,429           16,045        40%
01‐0020‐4316 Advertising ‐               63                80             500           670              750              89%
01‐0020‐4318 Vehicle Plates ‐               24                ‐            189           283              283              100%
01‐0020‐4320 Contract Services 1,752           1,843           12,098     14,747     10,022        22,120        45%
01‐0020‐4321 Clothing, Safety Allowance ‐               58                135           467           565              700              81%
01‐0020‐4322 Emergency Management 78                68                538           543           277              815              34%
01‐0020‐4500 Service Charges 79                55                385           437           270              655              41%

Totals 21,561        30,304        222,060   242,432   141,588      363,648      39%



 Source Water Protection Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget   YTD Actual   YTD Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0015‐5270
Source Protection Municipal 
Implementation Fund ‐               1,250           15,000         10,000           ‐                  15,000        0%
Totals ‐               1,250           15,000         10,000           ‐                  15,000        0%

CONTRIBUTION FROM WORKING RESERVES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget   YTD Actual   YTD Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0013‐3100
Contibution from Operating 
Carryforward Working Reserve ‐               2,018           ‐                14,125           24,215           24,215        100%
Totals ‐               2,018           ‐                14,125           24,215           24,215        100%

EXPENDITURES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget   YTD Actual   YTD Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0160‐4000
FT Wages/Benefits Source Water 
Protection               ‐               1,017           ‐                8,135             12,202           12,202        100%

01‐0160‐4207 Public Education Costs 1,357           773              2,587            6,182             6,686              9,272           72%
01‐0160‐4305 Professional Fees ‐               1,478           ‐                11,827           17,740           17,740        100%

Totals 1,357           3,268           2,587            26,143           36,628           39,215        93%



 Planning Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0015‐1190 Engineering, Environmental, and Legal Fees 
Recovered 18,677         3,083           32,465   24,667   4,535           37,000         12%

01‐0015‐1191 Advertising Fees Recovered ‐               250              292         2,000     2,708           3,000           90%
01‐0015‐3240 Zoning Compliance Letter 225              167              1,200     1,333     800              2,000           40%
01‐0015‐1200 Minor Variance Application ‐               458              5,200     3,667     300              5,500           5%
01‐0015‐1205 Agreements ‐               ‐               ‐          ‐          ‐               ‐               100%
01‐0015‐1210 Part Lot Control Exemption By‐law ‐               ‐               ‐          ‐          ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!
01‐0015‐1220 Site Plan Control  ‐               500              4,000     4,000     2,000           6,000           33%
01‐0015‐1230 Zoning By‐law Amendment 2,000           833              12,000   6,667     2,000‐           10,000         ‐20%
01‐0017‐7760 Zoning By‐law #19/85 ‐               ‐               ‐          ‐          ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!
01‐0015‐1240 Zoning By‐law Amendment ‐ Aggregate 

Applications ‐               ‐               ‐          ‐          ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!
01‐0015‐4100 Business Retention and Expansion Municipal 

Implementation Fund ‐               1,042           35,000   8,333     22,500‐         12,500         ‐180%
Totals 20,902         6,333           90,157   50,667   14,157‐         76,000         ‐19%

EXPENDITURES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0130‐4000 FT Wages  3,738           4,050           31,995   32,403   16,611         48,605         34%
01‐0130‐4002 OT Wages  ‐               50                ‐          400         600              600              100%
01‐0130‐4100 FT Benefits 709              708              6,081     5,665     2,417           8,498           28%
01‐0130‐4102 Manulife Benefits  488              480              3,859     3,842     1,904           5,763           33%
01‐00130‐4103 WSIB ‐               118              ‐          945         1,417           1,417           100%
01‐0130‐4200 Office Supplies ‐               21                28           167         222              250              89%
01‐0130‐4208 Signage ‐               21                21           167         229              250              92%
01‐0130‐4215 Cleaning, Maintenance & Supplies for Building ‐               ‐               ‐          ‐          ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!
01‐0130‐4302 Communication (phone, fax, Internet) ‐               2                   46           17           21‐                 25                 ‐85%
01‐0130‐4303 Professional Fees ‐ Legal ‐               417              7,983     3,333     2,983‐           5,000           ‐60%
01‐0130‐4305 Professional Fees ‐ Engineering & Environmental 5,485           3,750           33,817   30,000   11,183         45,000         25%



 Planning Financial Report ‐ August 2015

EXPENDITURES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0130‐4308 Mileage ‐               21                302         167         52‐                 250              ‐21%
01‐0130‐4309 Professional Development ‐               250              2,912     2,000     88                 3,000           3%
01‐0130‐4311 Membership and Subscription Fees ‐               38                ‐          300         450              450              100%
01‐0130‐4312 Employee Travel ‐ Meals ‐               8                   ‐          67           100              100              100%
01‐0130‐4313 Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations  ‐               29                ‐          233         350              350              100%
01‐0130‐4316 Advertising 832              333              3,654     2,667     346              4,000           9%
01‐0130‐4317 Professional Fees ‐ Water Monitoring ‐               184              336         1,470     1,870           2,205           85%
01‐0130‐4320 Contract Services ‐               292              570         2,333     2,930           3,500           84%

Totals 11,252         10,772        91,604   86,176   37,659         129,264       29%



 By‐law Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget   YTD Actual   YTD Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0015‐1000 Lottery Licences ‐               17                446               133                 246‐              200              ‐123%

01‐0017‐7220 Dog Tags and Kennel Licences 125              1,000           11,350         8,000             650              12,000        5%
01‐0015‐1260 Fence Viewer's Application ‐               ‐               ‐                ‐                  ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!
01‐0017‐7270 Septic Compliance Letter ‐               83                450               667                 550              1,000          55%

Special Occasion Permit Letters ‐               13                100               100                 50                150              33%
Pool Enclosure Permit 700              233              3,500            1,867             700‐              2,800          ‐25%
Inspection Permit ‐ LCBO ‐               17                ‐                133                 200              200              100%

01‐0017‐7230 Municipal addressing signs 120              67                940               533                 140‐              800              ‐18%

01‐0015‐5240
Ontario Wildlife Damage 
Compensation ‐               125              1,089            1,000             411              1,500          27%

01‐0017‐7410 Guelph Humane Society Fees 849              150              1,454            1,200             346              1,800          19%
01‐0015‐1250 Mobile Food Service ‐               ‐               ‐                ‐                  ‐               ‐               100%

01‐0015‐1270
Engineering, Environmental and Legal 
Fees Recovered 647              833              7,232            6,667             2,768           10,000        28%

01‐0015‐1280 Site Alteration Agreement Revenues 1,200           167              3,090            1,333             1,090‐           2,000          ‐55%
01‐0015‐3744 By‐law ‐ Other Recoveries 275              ‐               275               ‐                  275‐              #DIV/0!

Totals 3,916           2,704           29,926         21,633           2,525           32,450        8%

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget   YTD Actual   YTD Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0140‐4000 FT Wages  2,066           2,238           18,019         17,905           8,839           26,857        33%
01‐0140‐4001 Per Diems 193              167              1,354            1,333             646              2,000          32%
01‐0140‐4002 OT Wages  ‐               ‐               ‐                ‐                  ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!
01‐0140‐4100 FT Benefits  372              399              3,254            3,193             1,535           4,789          32%
01‐0140‐4102 Manulife Benefits 306              300              2,451            2,397             1,144           3,595          32%
01‐0140‐4103 WSIB 60                64                527               516                 246              773              32%
01‐0140‐4200 Office Supplies ‐               21                1                   167                 249              250              99%
01‐0140‐4208 Signage  61                108              407               867                 893              1,300          69%
01‐0140‐4303 Professional Fees ‐ Legal 30,000        1,250           40,702         10,000           25,702‐        15,000        ‐171%

01‐0017‐7280



 By‐law Financial Report ‐ August 2015

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget   YTD Actual   YTD Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0140‐4305
Professional Fees ‐ Engineering & 
Environmental 3,562           1,479           16,318         11,833           1,432           17,750        8%

01‐0140‐4308 Mileage 57                38                315               300                 135              450              30%
01‐0140‐4309 Professional Development ‐               100              ‐                800                 1,200           1,200          100%
01‐0140‐4311 Membership and Subscription Fees ‐               52                180               413                 440              620              71%
01‐0140‐4312 Employee Travel ‐ Meals ‐               4                   ‐                33                   50                50                100%
01‐0140‐4313 Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations  ‐               21                ‐                167                 250              250              100%
01‐0140‐4316 Advertising ‐               83                ‐                667                 1,000           1,000          100%
01‐0140‐4319 Permits ‐               17                207               133                 7‐                   200              ‐4%
01‐0140‐4320 Contract Services 2,443           403              3,127            3,227             1,713           4,840          35%
01‐0140‐4324 Livestock Loss  ‐               167              1,059            1,333             941              2,000          47%

Totals 39,120        6,910           87,921         55,283           4,996‐           82,925        ‐6%



 Public Works Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD Actual   YTD Budget   $ Budget 

Remaining 
 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0015‐1290 Oversize‐Overweight Load Permits ‐               ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!
01‐0015‐3310 Entrance Permit 450              188                 2,475              1,500              225‐              2,250           ‐10%
01‐0015‐3740 Roads Other Recoveries ‐               65                   999                 520                  219‐              780              ‐28%
01‐0015‐2000 Third Party Cost Recovery ‐               ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!

01‐0015‐2100
Third Party Cost Recovery 
Administration Fee ‐               ‐                  ‐                  ‐                  ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!
Totals 450              253                 3,474              2,020              444‐              3,030           ‐15%

CONTRIBUTION FROM WORKING RESERVES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD Actual   YTD Budget   $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0013‐3170

Public Works Replacement and 
Restoration of Aging Infrastructure 
Working Reserve ‐               7,083              ‐                  49,583            85,000         85,000         100%
Totals ‐               7,083              ‐                  49,583            85,000         85,000         100%

EXPENDITURES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD Actual   YTD Budget   $ Budget 

Remaining 
 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0030‐4000 FT Wages  26,653        31,041            235,218         248,328          137,274       372,492       37%
01‐0030‐4001 PT/Seasonal Wages ‐               1,503              31,835            12,027            13,794‐         18,041         ‐76%
01‐0030‐4002 OT Wages 225              2,725              23,173            21,800            9,527           32,700         29%
01‐0030‐4100 FT Benefits  4,590           5,276              45,342            42,208            17,970         63,312         28%
01‐0030‐4101 PT/Seasonal Benefits  ‐               132                 2,767              1,056              1,183‐           1,584           ‐75%
01‐0030‐4102 Manulife Benefits 3,834           3,800              30,669            30,396            14,926         45,595         33%
01‐0030‐4103 WSIB 788              909                 8,592              7,268              2,311           10,903         21%
01‐0030‐4200 Office Supplies  ‐               42                   156                 333                  344              500              69%
01‐0030‐4201 Hydro 519              467                 4,672              3,734              928              5,600           17%
01‐0030‐4202 Heat ‐               470                 3,619              3,760              2,021           5,640           36%
01‐0030‐4203 Fuel 5,554           7,025              64,250            56,196            20,045         84,295         24%
01‐0030‐4205 Equipment Maintenance & Supplies 72                171                 445                 1,367              1,606           2,050           78%



 Public Works Financial Report ‐ August 2015

EXPENDITURES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD Actual   YTD Budget   $ Budget 

Remaining 
 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0030‐4208 Signage  273              833                 1,536              6,667              8,464           10,000         85%
01‐0030‐4209 Pavement Markings ‐               2,467              ‐                  19,733            29,600         29,600         100%
01‐0030‐4210 Railway Maintenance 4,403           6,667              4,403              53,333            75,597         80,000         94%
01‐0030‐4212 Maintenance Gravel ‐               6,667              69,920            53,333            10,080         80,000         13%
01‐0030‐4213 Calcium ‐               3,675              51,612            29,400            7,512‐           44,100         ‐17%
01‐0030‐4214 Winter Maintenance ‐               15,250            138,686         122,000          44,314         183,000       24%
01‐0030‐4217 Waste Removal ‐               125                 ‐                  1,000              1,500           1,500           100%
01‐0030‐4218 Shop Overhead ‐               1,083              3,890              8,667              9,110           13,000         70%
01‐0030‐4219 Road Maintenance supplies 5,230           3,117              18,416            24,933            18,984         37,400         51%
01‐0030‐4220 Vehicle Maintenance 448              3,833              19,300            30,667            26,700         46,000         58%
01‐0030‐4221 Speed Monitor ‐               42                   ‐                  333                  500              500              100%
01‐0030‐4224 Sidewalk Repairs ‐               417                 ‐                  3,333              5,000           5,000           100%
01‐0030‐4302 Communication(phone, fax, intern) 122              213                 1,351              1,705              1,206           2,557           47%
01‐0030‐4305 Professional Fees ‐ Engineering ‐               167                 1,473              1,333              527              2,000           26%
01‐0030‐4308 Mileage ‐               8                      81                   67                    19                 100              19%
01‐0030‐4309 Professional Development ‐               118                 991                 947                  429              1,420           30%
01‐0030‐4311 Membership and Subscription Fees ‐               67                   787                 533                  13                 800              2%
01‐0030‐4312 Employee Travel ‐ Meals ‐               8                      85                   67                    15                 100              15%
01‐0030‐4315 Insurance ‐               7,417              9,422              59,337            79,585         89,006         89%
01‐0030‐4316 Advertising ‐               63                   ‐                  500                  750              750              100%
01‐0030‐4318 Vehicle Plates ‐               564                 15                   4,515              6,757           6,772           100%
01‐0030‐4319 Permits ‐               83                   ‐                  667                  1,000           1,000           100%
01‐0030‐4320 Contract Services 1,385           3,267              8,600              26,133            30,600         39,200         78%
01‐0030‐4321 Clothing, Safety Allowance ‐               63                   142                 500                  608              750              81%
01‐0030‐4326 Bridge Inspections ‐               833                 4,110              6,667              5,890           10,000         59%
01‐0030‐4400 Street Lights: Repairs and Hydro Bills 4,363           3,863              30,764            30,900            15,586         46,350         34%

Totals 58,459        114,468         816,321         915,744          557,295       1,373,617   41%



 Parks Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 
 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0015‐2200 Horse Paddock Rental ‐                ‐               ‐          ‐          ‐               ‐                #DIV/0!
01‐0015‐2300 Picnic Shelter 150               8                  450         67           350‐              100               ‐350%

01‐0015‐2400
Aberfoyle/Morriston Ball Park/ Morriston 
Meadows 1,002           83                1,022     667         22‐                1,000            ‐2%

01‐0015‐2500 Sports Facility User Fees 15                 980              13,195   7,843     1,430‐           11,765         ‐12%
Totals 1,167           1,072          14,667   8,577     1,802‐           12,865         ‐14%

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 
 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0110‐4000 FT Wages ‐ Parks ‐                2,083          6,077     16,662   18,915        24,992         76%
01‐0110‐4001 PT Wages ‐ Parks 583               510              3,059     4,080     3,061           6,120            50%
01‐0110‐4002 OT Wages ‐ Parks ‐                ‐               ‐          ‐          ‐               ‐                #DIV/0!
01‐0110‐4100 FT Benefits ‐ Parks ‐                198              550         1,586     1,828           2,379            77%
01‐0110‐4101 PT Benefits ‐ Parks 30                 45                130         358         407              537               76%
01‐0110‐4103 WSIB 17                 75                263         597         633              896               71%
01‐0110‐4203 Fuel ‐                183              ‐          1,467     2,200           2,200            100%
01‐0110‐4204 Water Protection ‐                167              65           1,333     1,935           2,000            97%
01‐0110‐4205 Equipment Maintenance and Supplies 1,045           375              2,200     3,000     2,300           4,500            51%
01‐0110‐4220 Vehicle Maintenance ‐                42                ‐          333         500              500               100%
01‐0110‐4222 Outdoor Maintenance 934               833              5,569     6,667     4,431           10,000         44%
01‐0110‐4308 Mileage ‐                42                ‐          333         500              500               100%
01‐0110‐4316 Advertising ‐                13                ‐          100         150              150               100%
01‐0110‐4320 Contract Services 2,505           1,725          11,561   13,800   9,139           20,700         44%

Totals 5,114           6,290          29,474   50,316   46,000        75,474         61%



 ORC Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0015‐2600 Ice Rental ‐ Prime ‐                 3,167           34,103     25,333     3,897           38,000         10%
01‐0015‐2700 Ice Rental ‐ Non‐Prime ‐                 167              1,613        1,333        387              2,000           19%
01‐0015‐2800 Arena Summer Rentals 412‐                1,833           10,496     14,667     11,504         22,000         52%
01‐0015‐2900 Gymnasium Rental 1,158             1,000           9,985        8,000        2,015           12,000         17%
01‐0015‐3000 Rink Board and Ball Diamond Advertising ‐                 29                 1,050        233           700‐              350              ‐200%
01‐0015‐3100 ORC Drink Machine  146                108              710           867           590              1,300           45%
01‐0015‐3735 Other Recoveries                             ‐                 42                 ‐            333           500              500              100%

Totals 892                6,346           57,957     50,767     18,193         76,150         24%

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0080‐4000 FT Wages ‐ ORC 4,326             4,687           37,219     37,496     19,024         56,244         34%
01‐0080‐4001 PT Wages ‐ ORC 1,658             2,126           16,268     17,004     9,239           25,507         36%
01‐0080‐4002 OT Wages ‐ ORC 142                100              771           800           429              1,200           36%
01‐0080‐4100 FT Benefits ‐ ORC 801                830              6,905        6,638        3,051           9,956           31%
01‐0080‐4101 PT Benefits ‐ ORC 50                   187              743           1,493        1,497           2,239           67%
01‐0080‐4102 Manulife Benefits 621                612              4,910        4,897        2,436           7,346           33%
01‐0080‐4103 WSIB 178                199              1,597        1,593        792              2,389           33%
01‐0080‐4200 Office Supplies  ‐                 25                 106           200           194              300              65%
01‐0080‐4201 Hydro 1,152             1,827           18,701     14,620     3,228           21,930         15%
01‐0080‐4202 Heat 124                475              4,063        3,803        1,642           5,705           29%
01‐0080‐4203 Fuel ‐                 255              1,546        2,040        1,514           3,060           49%
01‐0080‐4204 Water Protection 15                   67                 246           533           554              800              69%
01‐0080‐4205 Equipment Maintenance & Supplies 142                1,083           1,134        8,667        11,866         13,000         91%
01‐0080‐4208 Signage  ‐                 17                 ‐            133           200              200              100%
01‐0080‐4215 Bldg‐Cleaning, Maint,Supplies Interior 612                833              4,716        6,667        5,284           10,000         53%
01‐0080‐4216 Drink Machine Supplies 229                42                 533           333           33‐                 500              ‐7%
01‐0080‐4217 Waste Removal 60                   50                 296           400           304              600              51%
01‐0080‐4222 Bldg‐Cleaning, Maint,Supplies Exterior 806                833              1,976        6,667        8,024           10,000         80%
01‐0080‐4302 Communication(phone, fax, intern) 70                   195              1,399        1,560        941              2,340           40%



 ORC Financial Report ‐ August 2015

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0080‐4305 Professional Fees ‐ Engineering ‐                 583              230           4,667        6,770           7,000           97%
01‐0080‐4308 Mileage ‐                 42                 ‐            333           500              500              100%
01‐0080‐4309 Professional Development ‐                 125              ‐            1,000        1,500           1,500           100%
01‐0080‐4311 Membership and Subscription Fees ‐                 13                 137           100           13                 150              8%
01‐0080‐4312 Employee Travel ‐ Meals ‐                 13                 ‐            100           150              150              100%
01‐0080‐4315 Insurance ‐                 1,287           7,358        10,296     8,087           15,445         52%
01‐0080‐4316 Advertising ‐                 42                 ‐            333           500              500              100%
01‐0080‐4320 Contract Services ‐                 29                 ‐            233           350              350              100%
01‐0080‐4321 Clothing Safety Allowance ‐                 13                 102           100           48                 150              32%

Totals 10,986           16,588         110,956   132,707   88,105         199,060       44%



 PCC Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 
 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0015‐3110 Archie MacRobbie Hall ‐ Prime 1,437           1,342           13,766     10,733     2,334           16,100        14%
01‐0015‐3115 Archie MacRobbie Hall ‐ Non‐Prime 3,440           642              8,324        5,133        624‐              7,700           ‐8%
01‐0015‐3130 Alf Hales Room 50                 358              2,872        2,867        1,428           4,300           33%
01‐0015‐3160 Licensed Events Using Patio ‐               50                 110           400           490              600              82%
01‐0015‐3170 Commercial Rentals ‐               63                 750           500           ‐               750              0%
01‐0015‐3180 Bartenders 460              733              4,797        5,867        4,003           8,800           45%
01‐0015‐3190 Pop, Glasses, & Ice ‐               233              919           1,867        1,881           2,800           67%
01‐0015‐3200 Kitchen Facilities 105              283              1,285        2,267        2,115           3,400           62%
01‐0015‐3220 Advertising Sign ‐               17                 189           133           11                 200              6%
01‐0015‐3736 Other Recoveries                             ‐               100              399           800           801              1,200           67%
01‐0015‐5250 Recreation Conditional Grants ‐               431              ‐            3,445        5,167           5,167           100%

Totals 5,492           4,251           33,412     34,011     17,605         51,017        35%

EXPENDITURES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 
 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0070‐4000 FT Wages ‐ Recreation 3,196           4,101           28,774     32,809     20,439         49,213        42%
01‐0070‐4001 PT Wages ‐ Recreation 2,905           2,917           22,465     23,333     12,535         35,000        36%
01‐0070‐4002 OT Wages ‐ Recreation ‐               34                 277           273           133              410              32%
01‐0070‐4100 FT Benefits ‐ Recreation 283              395              2,560        3,162        2,183           4,742           46%
01‐0070‐4101 PT Benefits ‐ Recreation 74                 256              586           2,049        2,487           3,073           81%
01‐0070‐4102 Manulife Benefits ‐ Recreation  903              897              7,223        7,174        3,537           10,761        33%
01‐0070‐4103 WSIB 174              203              1,540        1,625        897              2,437           37%
01‐0070‐4200 Office Supplies ‐               25                 96             200           204              300              68%
01‐0070‐4201 Hydro 2,188           1,843           13,680     14,747     8,440           22,120        38%
01‐0070‐4202 Heat 71                 273              2,601        2,180        669              3,270           20%
01‐0070‐4203 Fuel ‐               42                 ‐            333           500              500              100%
01‐0070‐4204 Water Protection 62                 425              1,703        3,400        3,397           5,100           67%
01‐0070‐4215 Bldg‐Cleaning, Maint,Supplies Interior 2,508           1,667           7,585        13,333     12,415         20,000        62%
01‐0070‐4216 Kitchen Supplies and Equipment 270              417              2,083        3,333        2,917           5,000           58%
01‐0070‐4217 Waste Removal 406              200              1,349        1,600        1,051           2,400           44%



 PCC Financial Report ‐ August 2015

EXPENDITURES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD 

Actual 

 YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 
 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0070‐4222 Outdoor Maintenance of Building ‐               267              582           2,133        2,618           3,200           82%
01‐0070‐4302 Communication(phone, fax, intern) 195              250              2,005        2,000        995              3,000           33%
01‐0070‐4308 Mileage ‐               21                 296           167           46‐                 250              ‐18%
01‐0070‐4309 Professional Development 751              63                 751           500           1‐                   750              0%
01‐0070‐4311 Membership and Subscription Fees ‐               19                 224           150           1                   225              1%
01‐0070‐4312 Employee Travel ‐ Meals ‐               13                 38             100           112              150              74%
01‐0070‐4313 Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations ‐               38                 299           300           151              450              34%
01‐0070‐4315 Insurance ‐               1,439           10,112     11,512     7,156           17,267        41%
01‐0070‐4316 Advertising ‐               292              376           2,333        3,124           3,500           89%
01‐0070‐4320 Contract Services ‐               421              671           3,367        4,379           5,050           87%

Totals 13,985         16,514         107,876   132,113   90,293         198,169      46%



 Fire and Rescue Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD Actual   YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0015‐3241 Tent or Marquee Permit ‐                58                 ‐                467           700              700              100%
01‐0015‐3230 Open Burning Permit and Inspection 380               625               10,280         5,000        2,780‐           7,500           ‐37%

01‐0015‐3235 Burning Permit Violations ‐                171               3,280            1,367        1,230‐           2,050           ‐60%
01‐0015‐3245 Fire Extinguisher Training ‐                8                   ‐                60             90                 90                100%
01‐0015‐3260 Fireworks Permits ‐                33                 300               267           100              400              25%
01‐0015‐3210 Information/Fire Reports  ‐                38                 75                 300           375              450              83%
01‐0015‐3215 Other Recoveries ‐                208               5,824            1,667        3,324‐           2,500           ‐133%
01‐0015‐3270 Occupancy Load ‐                17                 ‐                133           200              200              100%
01‐0015‐3280 Fire Safety Plan Review ‐                30                 720               240           360‐              360              ‐100%
01‐0015‐3290 Post Fire Watch ‐                34                 ‐                273           410              410              100%
01‐0015‐3300 Boarding up or Barricading ‐                ‐                ‐                ‐            ‐               ‐               #DIV/0!
01‐0015‐3320 Key Boxes ‐                8                   100               67             ‐               100              0%
01‐0015‐3330 Inspections ‐                17                 100               133           100              200              50%
01‐0015‐3340 Motor Vehicle Emergency Responses 4,510            4,783            52,536         38,267     4,864           57,400        8%
01‐0015‐3350 Fire Alarm False Alarm Calls ‐                34                 410               273           ‐               410              0%
01‐0015‐3743 Fire Donations ‐                ‐                700               ‐            700‐              #DIV/0!

Totals 4,890            6,064            74,325         48,513     1,555‐           72,770        ‐2%

EXPENDITURES

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD Actual   YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0040‐4001 PT Wages ‐ Fire Dept 17,941         29,070         204,293       232,560   144,547       348,840      41%
01‐0040‐4101 PT Benefits ‐ Fire Dept 892               2,552            9,855            20,419     20,774         30,628        68%
01‐0040‐4102 Group Benefits 723               1,225            12,990         9,800        1,710           14,700        12%
01‐0040‐4103 WSIB 838               859               6,707            6,871        3,599           10,306        35%
01‐0040‐4200 Office Supplies  ‐                392               4,682            3,134        18                 4,700           0%
01‐0040‐4201 Hydro ‐                404               4,164            3,230        681              4,845           14%
01‐0040‐4202 Heat 18                 80                 1,177            637           222‐              955              ‐23%
01‐0040‐4203 Fuel ‐                922               ‐                7,377        11,065         11,065        100%
01‐0040‐4204 Water Protection 13                 13                 121               107           39                 160              24%
01‐0040‐4205 Equipment Maintenance & Supplies 56                 1,508            21,564         12,067     3,464‐           18,100        ‐19%



 Fire and Rescue Financial Report ‐ August 2015

Account  Description

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD Actual   YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0040‐4206 Oxygen & Medical Supplies 1,113            258               3,325            2,067        225‐              3,100           ‐7%
01‐0040‐4207 Public Education 497               317               3,955            2,533        155‐              3,800           ‐4%
01‐0040‐4215 Cleaning, Maint & supplies for Bldg 11,466         842               15,727         6,733        5,627‐           10,100        ‐56%
01‐0040‐4216 Kitchen Supplies and Equipment ‐                100               159               800           1,041           1,200           87%
01‐0040‐4217 Waste Removal ‐                33                 183               267           217              400              54%
01‐0040‐4220 Vehicle Maintenance 2,773            2,083            19,404         16,667     5,596           25,000        22%
01‐0040‐4302 Communication(phone, fax, intern) 1,859            1,058            6,631            8,467        6,069           12,700        48%
01‐0040‐4308 Mileage 129               625               4,268            5,000        3,232           7,500           43%
01‐0040‐4309 Professional Development 550               1,583            12,871         12,667     6,129           19,000        32%
01‐0040‐4311 Membership and Subscription Fees ‐                230               2,795            1,837        39‐                 2,756           ‐1%
01‐0040‐4312 Employee Travel ‐ Meals ‐                58                 389               467           311              700              44%
01‐0040‐4313 Employee Travel ‐ Accomodations  ‐                200               2,439            1,600        39‐                 2,400           ‐2%
01‐0040‐4315 Insurance ‐                1,084            18,366         8,673        5,356‐           13,010        ‐41%
01‐0040‐4316 Advertising ‐                104               ‐                833           1,250           1,250           100%
01‐0040‐4319 Permits ‐                44                 471               350           54                 525              10%
01‐0040‐4320 Contract Services 806               2,133            16,392         17,067     9,208           25,600        36%
01‐0040‐4321 Clothing, Safety Allowance ‐                2,562            10,583         20,493     20,157         30,740        66%

Totals 39,672         50,340         383,511       402,720   220,570       604,081      37%



 Library Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD Actual   YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 
 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0010‐4224 Library Costs Recovered from County ‐                172              ‐               1,373       2,060          2,060          100%
Totals ‐                172              ‐               1,373       2,060          2,060          100%

EXPENDITURES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD Actual   YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 
 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0010‐4221 Library Rent for Historical society ‐                376              2,423           3,007       2,087          4,510          46%
01‐0010‐4223 Library Water Monitoring 31                 146              1,049           1,167       701             1,750          40%

Totals 31                 522              3,472           4,173       2,788          6,260          45%



 Badenoch Financial Report ‐ August 2015

REVENUES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD Actual   YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0015‐3741 Badenoch Rental Revenue ‐                1                     10                   7               ‐                10                0%

Totals ‐                1                     10                   7               ‐                10                0%

EXPENDITURES
Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD Actual   YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0150‐4200 Interior Maintenance Costs ‐                438                ‐                 3,500       5,250           5,250          100%
01‐0150‐4204 Water Protection ‐                5                     31                   43             34                 65                53%
01‐0150‐4320 Contract Services ‐                13                   ‐                 100           150               150              100%
01‐0150‐4325 Badenoch Comm Ctr Grant ‐                83                   1,000             667           ‐                1,000          0%

Totals ‐                539                1,031             4,310       5,434           6,465          84%



 Committees Financial Report ‐ August 2015

Recreation Committee

Account  Description  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

 YTD Actual   YTD 

Budget 

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

01‐0075‐4001 Per Diems ‐                 348              1,567           2,787        2,613             4,180              63%
01‐0075‐4309 Professional Development ‐                 83                ‐               667            1,000             1,000              100%

Totals ‐                 432              1,567           3,453        3,613             5,180              70%

Heritage Committee

01‐0050‐4001 Per Diems ‐                 149              ‐               1,193        1,790             1,790              100%
01‐0050‐4200 Office Supplies & Equipment ‐                 21                33                167            217                250                 87%
01‐0050‐4308 Mileage ‐                 4                   ‐               33              50                  50                   100%
01‐0050‐4309 Professional Development ‐                 83                ‐               667            1,000             1,000              100%

Totals ‐                 258              33                2,060        3,057             3,090              99%

Planning and Development Advisory Committee

01‐0060‐4001 Per Diems ‐                 348              ‐               2,787        4,180             4,180              100%
01‐0060‐4308 Mileage ‐                 13                ‐               100            150                150                 100%
01‐0060‐4309 Professional Development ‐                 208              ‐               1,667        2,500             2,500              100%

Totals ‐                 569              ‐               4,553        6,830             6,830              100%

EXPENDITURES



 Revenues Financial Report ‐ August 2015

Total Revenues
Department  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

Operating 

Revenues 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

Operating 

Revenues 

 YTD Actual 

Operating 

Revenues 

YTD Budget 

Operating 

Revenues

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

Corporate  56,610                84,757                559,686              678,058              457,401              1,017,086   45%
Administration  40                        259                      17,371                2,073                   14,261‐                3,110           ‐459%
Elections  ‐                       ‐                       ‐                       ‐                       ‐                       ‐               #DIV/0!
Finance  1,408                   2,017                   18,070                16,133                6,130                   24,200        25%
Building 17,148                23,283                234,382              186,267              45,018                279,400      16%
Source Water Protection ‐                       1,250                   15,000                10,000                ‐                       15,000        0%
Planning & Development 20,902                6,333                   90,157                50,667                14,157‐                76,000        ‐19%
By‐law 3,916                   2,704                   29,926                21,633                2,525                   32,450        8%
Public Works 450                      253                      3,474                   2,020                   444‐                      3,030           ‐15%
Parks 1,167                   1,072                   14,667                8,577                   1,802‐                   12,865        ‐14%
Optimist Recreation Centre 892                      6,346                   57,957                50,767                18,193                76,150        24%
Puslinch Community Centre 5,492                   4,251                   33,412                34,011                17,605                51,017        35%
Fire and Rescue 4,890                   6,064                   74,325                48,513                1,555‐                   72,770        ‐2%
Library ‐                       172                      ‐                       1,373                   2,060                   2,060           100%
Badenoch ‐                       1                           10                        7                           ‐                       10                0%
Committee ‐                       ‐                       ‐                       ‐                       ‐                       ‐               #DIV/0!
Totals 112,915              138,762              1,148,437           1,110,099           516,712              1,665,148   31%

Total Contributions from Working Reserves
Department  Curr Mnth 

Actual 

Operating 

Revenues 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

Operating 

Revenues 

 YTD Actual 

Operating 

Revenues 

YTD Budget 

Operating 

Revenues

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

Administration  ‐                       13,639                204                      109,108              163,458              163,662      100%
Building Surplus Reserve Fund ‐                       7,021                   ‐                       49,145                84,248                84,248        100%
Source Water Protection ‐                       2,018                   ‐                       14,125                24,215                24,215        100%
Public Works ‐                       7,083                   ‐                       49,583                85,000                85,000        100%
Totals ‐                       29,760                204                      221,961              356,921              357,125      100%



 Expenses Financial Report ‐ August 2015

Department

 Curr Mnth 

Actual 

Operating 

Expenditures 

 Curr Mnth 

Budget 

Operating 

Expenditures 

 YTD Actual 

Operating 

Expenditures 

YTD Budget 

Operating 

Expenditures

 $ Budget 

Remaining 

 Total 2015 

Budget 

 % Budget 

Remaining 

Corporate  1,587                   30,688                99,058                245,500              269,192              368,250      73%
Administration  27,932                39,203                297,139              313,627              173,302              470,441      37%
Council 9,067                   10,359                82,743                82,870                41,562                124,305      33%
Elections  ‐                       1,292                   15,208                10,333                292                      15,500        2%
Finance  34,574                48,967                433,832              391,734              153,768              587,601      26%
Building 21,561                30,304                222,060              242,432              141,588              363,648      39%
Source Water Protection 1,357                   3,268                   2,587                   26,143                36,628                39,215        93%
Planning & Development 11,252                10,772                91,604                86,176                37,659                129,264      29%
By‐law 39,120                6,910                   87,921                55,283                4,996‐                   82,925        ‐6%
Public Works 58,459                114,468              816,321              915,744              557,295              1,373,617   41%
Parks 5,114                   6,290                   29,474                50,316                46,000                75,474        61%
Optimist Recreation Centre 10,986                16,588                110,956              132,707              88,105                199,060      44%
Puslinch Community Centre 13,985                16,514                107,876              132,113              90,293                198,169      46%
Fire and Rescue 39,672                50,340                383,511              402,720              220,570              604,081      37%
Library 31                        522                      3,472                   4,173                   2,788                   6,260           45%
Badenoch ‐                       539                      1,031                   4,310                   5,434                   6,465           84%
Committee ‐                       1,258                   1,600                   10,067                13,500                15,100        89%
Totals 274,698              388,281              2,786,394           3,106,250           1,872,981           4,659,375   40%





REPORT ADM-2015-015 

 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM:  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

MEETING DATE:   October 7, 2015 

SUBJECT:  Revised 2015-2016 Council/Budget Meeting Schedule  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report ADM-2015-015 regarding the Revised 2015-2016 Council/Budget Meeting 
Schedule, be received; and  

That Council adopt the Revised 2015-2016 Council/Budget Meeting Schedule, attached 
as Appendix “A” to Report ADM-2015-015; and  

That the revised schedule be circulated to the County of Wellington; and  

That the Township’s website be updated to reflect the changes.   

DISCUSSION 

Community Based Strategic Plan 

The Township is currently developing a Community Based Strategic Plan (CBSP). As 
part of this process, two public consultation sessions were held on September 9th and 
10th.  At these sessions, a request was made to provide the public with an opportunity to 
review and comment on the draft CBSP prior to it being presented to Council for 
consideration. 

As a result, staff recommends that the public be provided with an opportunity to review 
and comment on the draft CBSP at a public meeting to be held on November 19, 2015.  
Final consideration of the CBSP will occur at the January 20, 2016 Council meeting. 

2016 Operating and Capital Budget and CBSP 

Further, as Council is aware, the Township is currently completing a Community 
Improvement Plan and a Master Fire Plan.   The CBSP is the umbrella plan with the 
Parks and Recreation Master Plan, Community Improvement Plan and Fire Master Plan 
feeding into the CBSP. 



REPORT NO. ADM-2015-015 
Page 2 of 2 

 
The Parks and Recreation Master Plan is complete. It is anticipated that the Community 
Improvement Plan will be presented to Council for adoption at its meeting to be held on 
December 16, 2015 with the statutory public meeting held on November 5, 2015.  It is 
anticipated that the Master Fire Plan will be presented to Council on or before its 
November 18, 2015 meeting.   

Based on the anticipated timing for the completion of the CBSP and the supplementary 
plans, staff recommends the following adjustments be made to the 2016 Operating and 
Capital Budget schedule.  The purpose of revising the budget schedule is to provide the 
overall strategic vision for the Township prior to approving the budget.  

Current Proposed 
September 30 Capital  September 30 Capital 
October 14 Operating October 14 Operating 
October 28 Operating/Capital October 28 Cancelled 
November 19 Public Information 

Meeting for Budget 
Input 

November 19 Cancelled and 
replaced with Public 
Input for CBSP 

December 2 Operating/Capital December 2 Operating/Capital 
January 20, 2016 Final Budget 

Approval 
January 20, 2016 Regular Council 

Meeting – Adoption 
of the CBSP 

  January 21, 2016 Public Information 
Meeting for Budget 
Input 

  February 3, 2016 Operating/Capital 
  February 17, 2016 Final Budget 

Approval 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None  

APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS 

Procedure By-Law 59/08, as amended 

ATTACHMENTS  

Revised 2016 Council Budget Meeting Schedule 

 
  

 



      2015 TOWNSHIP COUNCIL & BUDGET MEETING DATES

  MEETING SCHEDULE  - Revised - ADM-2015-015

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 2 3

H

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
C C C

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

CB PIM PIM
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

C H C/OB C
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

OB BT
29 30 31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 2 3 4 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

C PIM H C
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

H RMP C PIM
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

C PIM C PIM
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

H C
26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

April 16, 2015 - Recreation Master Plan 31 June 18, 2015 - PIM - Grant Applications

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5
H C PIM

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
H H

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
C C C PIM

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30
CB

30 31 September 17, 2015 - User Fees

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5

OP/C
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

C PIM C PIM
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

H OPB H C
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

C C PIM H H
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 27 28 29 30 31

OP/C H

29 30 November 19, 2015 - Community Based Strategic Plan

PIM B
H Denotes a Statutory Holiday/Offices Closed CB Capital Budget Meeting - 9:00 a.m.
C Council Meeting ( 1:00 p.m.) OPB
C Council Meeting ( 7:00 p.m.) BT Budget Tentative 

RMP Open House -Rec Master Plan (12:00 -2 p.m.)

ROMA/OGRA

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH

March Break

APRIL MAY JUNE **

FCM

FCM

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER **

AMO

OCTOBER ** NOVEMBER ** DECEMBER **

Public Information Meeting (7:00 p.m.) Final Budget Approval

Operating Budget Meeting - 9:00 a.m. 



 
      2016 TOWNSHIP COUNCIL & BUDGET MEETING DATES

  MEETING SCHEDULE  - REVISED - ADM-2015-015

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

H OB/C PIM
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 1 2 3 4 5

C PDAC C PIM
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

PDAC H REC B PDAC
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

REC C PIM MarchREC C
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

H
31 *January 21st - Budget Imput 27 28 29 30 31

H

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

C PIM C PIM
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

C PIM PDAC
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

PDAC REC C PDAC C
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

REC C H REC PIM
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

H H
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

PDAC C H C PIM*
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

PDAC PDAC
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

REC C REC C
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

CB
31

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
C PIM PDAC C PIM H OCB PIM

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
HPDAC OB PDAC

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
REC C REC C PIM* REC C

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
OCB H H

30 31 * November 24, 2016- Budget Input

PIM B
H Denotes a Statutory Holiday/Offices Closed CB Capital Budget Meeting - 9 a.m. 
C Council Meeting ( 1 p.m.) OPB
C Council Meeting ( 7 p.m.) PDAC Planning Development Advisory Committee - 7 p.m.

RC Recreation Committee Meeting - 7 p.m.

JANUARY

Final Budget ApprovalPublic Info. Meeting/Open House (7:00 p.m.) 

Break

SEPTEMBER

ROMA/OGRA

FCM

APRIL

AMO

* September 8, 2016 - User Fees 

OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

JULY AUGUST

MAY JUNE

FCM

FEBRUARY

Operating Budget Meeting - 9 a.m. 

MARCH



REPORT ADM-2015-016 

 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM:  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 

MEETING DATE:   October 7, 2015 

SUBJECT:  2018 Municipal Election – Vote Counting Equipment 
  Our File No. L04/DOM 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report ADM-2015-016 regarding the 2018 Municipal Election – Vote Counting 
Equipment be received; and  

That Council authorize the single source retainer of Dominion Voting Systems 
Corporation at the unit prices paid for System Lease Pricing for the 2014 Municipal 
Election at a total of $25,295 exclusive of consumables and additional item pricing such 
as ballot boxes and ballots.  

DISCUSSION 

Purpose 

The purpose of this Report is to obtain Council authorization to single source the use of 
vote counting equipment, devices and ancillary supplies for the 2018 Municipal Election. 

Procurement 

The Township’s Procurement By-law does not specifically contain provisions related to 
sole sourcing or single sourcing.  The ability to sole source or single source may be 
utilized where Council has granted specific approval for the use of a non-competitive 
procurement process where in Council’s opinion it would be advantageous and in the 
best interest of the Township. 

The Township has received correspondence from Dominion Voting Systems 
Corporation offering to extend the 2014 election pricing for our 2018 election. 

  



REPORT NO. ADM-2015-016 
Page 2 of 2 

 
2014 Municipal Election 

On May 7, 2014 Council passed By-law 33/14 to authorize the use of optical scanning 
vote tabulators for the purpose of counting votes for the 2014 municipal election. 

A voter is provided with a paper ballot at the voting location and votes by marking the 
ballot.  The ballot is then inserted in a tabulator which uses optical scanning technology 
to read the marked ballot and tabulate the results. 

During the 2014 Municipal Election, the counting of paper ballots by a tabulator was 
proven effective and easy to use.  The tabulators accurately count the votes cast and 
facilitate reporting in a timely manner on election night.   

It is recommended that vote counting equipment be utilized for the 2018 Municipal 
Election. 

2018 Municipal Election 

It is recommended that vote counting equipment, devices and ancillary supplies be 
secured for the 2018 Municipal Election at the rates paid for the 2014 Municipal Election 
through Dominion Voting Systems Corporation.  Dominion Voting Systems did 
successfully meet the project objectives in the delivery of hardware, software and 
services during the 2014 Municipal Election. 

Alternatively, the Township would proceed with the issuing of a Request for Proposal for 
the leasing of vote counting equipment for the 2018 Municipal Election.   

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

$25,295 is the same amount paid in 2014. The payments will be made in three equal 
instalments in 2016, 2017 and 2018 and is proposed to be budgeted in account number 
01-0120-4320 – Elections Operating Budget. 

APPLICABLE LEGISLATION AND REQUIREMENTS 

Township Purchasing and Procurement of Goods and Services and Disposal of Surplus 
Policy Purchasing By-law 60/08 



1 
 

REPORT PD-2015-024 
 

TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 
 
FROM:  Kelly Patzer, Development Coordinator 
 
MEETING DATE: October 7, 2015 
  
SUBJECT: Site Plan Agreement – 1471352 Ontario Inc., property described as 

Plan 684, Part Lot 12, RP 61R4192, Parts 1 & 3, municipally known 
as 38 Winer Road, Township of Puslinch. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report PD-2015-024 regarding the Site Plan Agreement 1471352 Ontario Inc.  
property described as Plan 684, Part Lot 12, RP 61R4192, Parts 1 & 3, municipally 
known as 38 Winer Road, Township of Puslinch, be received; and 

That Council pass a by-law to authorize the entering into and the execution of a Site 
Plan Agreement with 1471352 Ontario Inc. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose: 

The subject property is located at 38 Winer Road, across from Nicholas Beaver Road.  
It has a lot area of approximately 0.60 hectares (1.48 hectares) with approximately 49 
metres (161 feet) of frontage on Winer Road.  Development under this Site Plan 
Agreement will be to add a 524 square metre (5640 square foot) building addition. 

 



2 

Background: 

The property is located in a site plan control area.  The site plan control process was 
initiated in April 2015, with Township file number D11/ONT – 1471352 Ontario Inc. (TCA 
Technologies Inc). The development consists of constructing an addition to the existing 
design and manufacturing building 

The owner, 1471352 Ontario Inc., has completed all of the required submissions for 
approval. The owner has provided the required securities for the project in the amount 
of $10,195.00.  Cash in lieu of parkland dedication is not required for the development 
as it is an addition to an existing building. 

Site Plan Control: 

The Township has received satisfactory comments and approvals from the peer review 
team of consultants and does not have any concerns entering into a Site Plan 
Agreement with the owner. 

Function Body Approval 
Township Hydro-geologist Harden Environmental Approval Received 
Township Engineers GM BluePlan Approval Received 
Township Fire Department Puslinch Fire and Rescue Approval Received 
Township Ecologist GWS Approval Received 
Planners Wellington County Approval Received 
Road Authority (Winer Rd.) Puslinch No Objections 
Conservation Authority Grand River CA No Comment 

Applicable Legislation and Requirements: 

Township of Puslinch Site Plan Control By-law 16/08 

Township of Puslinch Zoning By-law 19/85 

Attachments: 

Site Plan Agreement – Schedule A 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT Page 2 

(complete and insert Document General Page as Page 1) 

TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
SITE PLAN AGREEMENT 

B E T W E E N: 
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

- and - 
1471352 ONTARIO INC. 

I N D E X 
Page No. 

ARTICLE 1 - IDENTIFICATION OF LANDS APPROVED FOR DEVELOPMENT ..................................................................................... 3

1.1 Legal description ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 3

ARTICLE 2 - IDENTIFICATION OF PLAN(S) .................................................................................................................................................. 3

2.1 Approved plan(s) ........................................................................................................................................................................................... 3
2.2 Filing of plan(s).............................................................................................................................................................................................. 3

ARTICLE 3 - SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS ........................................................................................................................................................ 3

3.1 Additional requirements and provisions ......................................................................................................................................................... 3

ARTICLE 4 - IMPLEMENTATION OF PLAN(S) .............................................................................................................................................. 4

4.1 Developer's covenant to implement plan(s) .................................................................................................................................................... 4
4.2 Township's right of entry ................................................................................................................................................................................ 4
4.3 Stop work orders ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 4
4.4 Notice to comply ............................................................................................................................................................................................ 4

ARTICLE 5 - FINANCIAL ASSURANCES ......................................................................................................................................................... 4

5.1 Security requirement - public lands ................................................................................................................................................................ 4
5.2 Security requirement - subject lands ............................................................................................................................................................... 4
5.3 Township's right to draw upon security .......................................................................................................................................................... 4
5.4 Release of Security ......................................................................................................................................................................................... 4
5.5 Township’s Expenses ..................................................................................................................................................................................... 5

ARTICLE 6 - INDEMNIFICATION ..................................................................................................................................................................... 5

6.1 Developer's agreement to indemnify ............................................................................................................................................................... 5

ARTICLE 7 - LIABILITY INSURANCE ............................................................................................................................................................. 5

7.1 When liability insurance required ................................................................................................................................................................... 5

ARTICLE 8 - TIME LIMITS FOR COMPLETION ........................................................................................................................................... 5

8.1 Consequences of delay ................................................................................................................................................................................... 5
8.2 Phasing of Site Development ......................................................................................................................................................................... 5

ARTICLE 9 - MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS ................................................................................................................................................ 5

9.1 General covenant to maintain and repair ........................................................................................................................................................ 5
9.2 Specific maintenance obligations ................................................................................................................................................................... 5

ARTICLE 10 - CONVEYANCES AND EASEMENTS ........................................................................................................................................ 6

10.1 Developer's obligation to provide ............................................................................................................................................................. 6

ARTICLE 11 - ENCUMBRANCERS' CONSENT AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT ............................................................................................ 6

11.1 All encumbrancers to consent prior to permit issuance ............................................................................................................................. 6

ARTICLE 12 - REGISTRATION OF AGREEMENT ......................................................................................................................................... 6

12.1 Registration prior to permit issuance ........................................................................................................................................................ 6

ARTICLE 13 - GENERAL PROVISIONS ............................................................................................................................................................ 6

13.1 Notices ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 6
13.2 Township costs recoverable like taxes ...................................................................................................................................................... 7
13.3 Waiver ..................................................................................................................................................................................................... 7
13.4 Covenants as restrictive covenants ........................................................................................................................................................... 7
13.5 No permit if money owed to Township .................................................................................................................................................... 7
13.6 Number and Gender ................................................................................................................................................................................. 7
13.7 Headings and Index .................................................................................................................................................................................. 7
13.8 No assignment without consent ................................................................................................................................................................ 7
13.9 Ultra vires terms ....................................................................................................................................................................................... 7
13.10 Developer's acceptance of agreement ....................................................................................................................................................... 7
13.11 Enurement ................................................................................................................................................................................................ 7

SCHEDULE "A" Description of Lands .............................................................................................................................................................. 9 
SCHEDULE "B" Description of Approved Plan(s) .......................................................................................................................................... 10 
SCHEDULE "C" Additional Requirements ...................................................................................................................................................... 11 
SCHEDULE "D" Conveyances and Easements Required ................................................................................................................................. 13 
SCHEDULE “E” Spill Management and Contingency Plan .............................................................................................................................. 14 

SCHEDULE 'A' - SITE PLAN AGREEMENT



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 3 
 
 

 
 TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

 SITE PLAN AGREEMENT 

 
 
THIS AGREEMENT made this ______ day of _____________________, 2015, pursuant to Section 41 of the 
Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, as amended. 
 
B E T W E E N: 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH. 
(hereinafter called the "Township") 

 
 PARTY OF THE FIRST PART 
 

- and - 
 
 

1471352 ONTARIO INC. 
 (hereinafter called the "Developer") 

 
 PARTY OF THE SECOND PART 
 
 
W H E R E A S: 
 
A. Developer is the owner of the property described in Schedule "A" to this Agreement which is the subject matter 

of an application for Site Plan Approval pursuant to section 41 of the Planning Act; 
 
B. The property is within a designated site plan control area and the Township requires that the Developer enter 

into a written agreement to identify approved plans, drawings and specifications and to require that the property 
be developed and maintained in accordance with the approved documents. 

 
 
NOW THEREFORE this Agreement witnesseth that in consideration of the premises, other good and valuable 
consideration and the sum of Two Dollars ($2.00) of lawful money of Canada, now paid by each of the parties hereto to 
each of the other parties hereto (the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged), the parties agree as follows:  
 
ARTICLE 1 - IDENTIFICATION OF LANDS APPROVED FOR DEVELOPMENT 
 
1.1 Legal description 
 

The Developer's property which is the subject matter of this agreement is described in Schedule "A" attached 
(herein called "the Lands"). 

 
ARTICLE 2 - IDENTIFICATION OF PLAN(S) 
 
2.1 Approved plan(s) 
 

The Developer in making application for site plan approval has agreed to provide to the satisfaction of the 
Township, plan or plans showing the location of all buildings, structures, facilities, works and site elevations 
and services existing and proposed and, where required, drawings showing plan, elevation and cross-section 
views for each building or structure and to include all matters as contemplated by section 41 of the Planning 
Act. The plan(s) and drawings described in Schedule "B" [hereinafter called the "Approved Plan(s)] shall be 
deemed to have been approved by the Township upon execution and registration of this Agreement. 

 
2.2 Filing of plan(s) 
 

Ten (or such greater number as shall be requested by the Township) copies of the Approved Plan(s) shall be 
filed with the Township's Clerk. 

 
ARTICLE 3 - SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
3.1 Additional requirements and provisions 
 

Notwithstanding the approval by the Township of the plans and drawings described in Schedule "B" the parties 
agree that the additional requirements referred to in Schedule "C" (if any) shall apply to the development of the 
Lands in addition to the information shown on the Approved Plan(s) and in the event of a conflict between the 
provisions of the Approved Plans and Schedule “C” then the provisions of the latter shall prevail. 

 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 4 
 
ARTICLE 4 - IMPLEMENTATION OF PLAN(S) 
 
4.1 Developer's covenant to implement plan(s) 
 

The Developer covenants and agrees that the buildings, structures and all of the facilities, works and features 
illustrated on the Approved Plan(s) and the additional requirements set out in Schedule "C", if any, shall be 
constructed, installed, performed or provided as the case may be at the Developer's sole risk and expense and to 
the satisfaction of the Township.  

 
4.2 Township's right of entry 
 

The Township shall have a right of entry upon the Lands, through employees, agents or contractors to ensure 
that the provisions of this agreement are complied with at all times. 

 
4.3 Stop work orders 
 

The Township's Chief Building Official shall treat a breach of the terms of this Agreement or covenants 
contained herein in a manner similar to a breach of the Township's Building By-law or the Ontario Building 
Code and shall issue a stop work order until such breach is rectified. The Developer acknowledges that the 
requirements of this Agreement constitute applicable law for purposes of the Building Code Act. 

 
4.4 Notice to comply 
 

In the event that the Township gives written notice to the Developer or the then-registered owner of the Lands 
that it has failed to construct, provide or maintain any matter or thing illustrated on the Approved Plan(s) or 
required by this Agreement, and if the Developer or then-registered owner fails to construct, provide or maintain 
such required matter or thing within thirty (30) days of the date that such notice is mailed by prepaid registered 
mail to such person at the address for such person set out in Article 13.1 or as shown on the most-recently 
revised assessment roll then the Township may enter upon the Lands, through employees, agents or contractors 
and construct, provide or maintain such matter or thing which had been specified in the notice at the expense of 
then-registered owner of the Land.  

 
ARTICLE 5 - FINANCIAL ASSURANCES 
 
5.1 Security requirement - public lands 
 

In the event any works are to be performed on municipally or publicly-owned property of any kind which may 
service the subject lands, the Developer shall, at the time of signing this Agreement and prior to the 
commencement of work, supply the Township with an unconditional irrevocable Letter of Credit from a 
chartered Canadian bank, in a form and an amount satisfactory to the Township sufficient to guarantee the 
satisfactory completion of the works to be constructed or performed by the Developer on municipally or 
publicly-owned lands and further guaranteeing the workmanship and materials of all such works and matters. 
The unconditional irrevocable Letter of Credit shall further guarantee payment to the Township of all inspection 
or other costs that the Township may incur in connection with such works or the preparation and 
implementation of this Agreement. 

 
5.2 Security requirement - subject lands 
 

In addition to the security to be provided to the Township pursuant to Article 5.1, the Developer shall at the 
time of signing this Agreement and prior to the commencement of work, unless such requirement is specifically 
waived in writing by the Township, supply the Township with an unconditional irrevocable Letter of Credit 
from a chartered Canadian bank, in a form and an amount satisfactory to the Township sufficient to guarantee 
the satisfactory completion of the work and facilities to be provided on the Lands pursuant to the Approved 
Plan(s) and this Agreement and further guaranteeing the workmanship and materials of all such works and 
matters. The unconditional irrevocable Letter of Credit shall further guarantee payment to the Township of all 
inspection or other costs that the Township may incur in connection with such works or the preparation and 
implementation of this Agreement. 

 
5.3 Township's right to draw upon security 
 

In the event that the Developer fails to comply with a notice given to him pursuant to Article 4.4 hereof the 
Township shall be at liberty to draw upon the security provided to it pursuant to this Article to pay for the cost 
of any work undertaken by it or on its behalf pursuant to such notice and to pay the costs incurred by the 
Township in the administration and implementation of this Agreement. 

 
5.4 Release of Security 
 

The security provided under this Article, or the amount thereof remaining after draws referred to in Article 5.3, 
shall be delivered or repaid to the Developer after all of the works have been completed in each stage to the 
satisfaction of the Township’s authorized personnel. 

 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 5 
 
5.5 Township’s Expenses 
 

The Developer agrees to pay to the Township all reasonable costs incurred by the Township in connection with 
the development of this site which, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, shall include all expenses of 
the Township heretofore and hereinafter incurred for legal, engineering, surveying, planning and inspection 
services, extra Council meetings, if any, and employees’ extra time, if any, and shall pay such costs from time to 
time forthwith upon demand, provided, if such costs be not paid forthwith same shall bear interest from the date 
which is 10 days following the date of demand to the date of payment at two (2) percentage points in excess of 
prime rate of interest charged by the Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce during such period. 

 
ARTICLE 6 - INDEMNIFICATION 
 
6.1 Developer's agreement to indemnify 
 

The Developer agrees on behalf of himself, its heirs, executors, administrators and assigns to save harmless and 
indemnify the Township, and, if applicable, the County of Wellington, and their respective officials employees 
and agents, from all losses, damages, costs, charges and expenses which may be claimed or recovered against 
the Township or the County of Wellington, as the case may be, by any person or persons arising either directly 
or indirectly as a result of any action taken by the Developer pursuant to or implementing the terms of this 
Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE 7 - LIABILITY INSURANCE 
 
7.1 When liability insurance required 
 

In the event that work is to be performed by the Developer, its servants, agents or contractors on lands owned by 
the Township, or the County of Wellington, the Developer shall supply the Township with written evidence of a 
current comprehensive liability insurance policy in form satisfactory to the Township, holding the Township 
(and if applicable the County of Wellington) harmless for any and all claims for damages, injuries or losses in 
connection with the work done by or on behalf of the Developer, its servants, agents or contractors on or 
adjacent to the Lands in an amount of not less than Two Million ($2,000,000.00) Dollars inclusive. The 
Township (and if applicable the County of Wellington) are to be named as insured parties in the said policy. 

 
ARTICLE 8 - TIME LIMITS FOR COMPLETION 
 
8.1 Consequences of delay 
 

In the event that a building permit is not issued and construction commenced within one year from the date of 
this Agreement, or if the works and facilities contemplated in the Approved Plan(s) are not fully completed 
within two (2) years from the date of this Agreement, the conditions of approval and provisions of this 
Agreement will be reviewed and may be subject to revision by the Township by notice in writing to the 
Developer which revisions shall be accepted and implemented by the Developer. 
 

8.2 Phasing of Site Development 
 
The Developer agrees that all buildings, structures, works and features illustrated on the Approved Plan(s) shall 
represent the total development on the property. The Developer also agrees that any future development beyond 
the approved plans will be subject to any additional site plan agreements and provisions as required by the 
Township. 
 

ARTICLE 9 - MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS 
 
9.1 General covenant to maintain and repair 
 

The Developer agrees that the buildings, structures and all of the facilities, works and features illustrated on the 
Approved Plan(s) shall be maintained and kept in good repair at the Developer's sole risk and expense and to 
the satisfaction of the Township. In the event that the Township gives written notice to the Developer or the 
then-registered owner of the Lands that maintenance or repair of any matter required to be provided by this 
Agreement is to be undertaken, and if the Developer or then registered owner fails to undertake such required 
maintenance or repair within thirty (30) days of the date that such notice is mailed by prepaid registered mail to 
such person at the address for such person set out in Article 13.1 or as shown on the most-recently revised 
assessment roll then the Township may enter upon the Lands, through employees, agents or contractors and 
perform such maintenance or repairs which had been specified in the notice at the expense of then-registered 
owner of the Land. 

 
9.2 Specific maintenance obligations 
 

The Developer covenants with the Township as follows: 
 

(a) that it shall at all times maintain the installations, structures and facilities illustrated on the Approved 
Plan(s) and described in Schedule "C", if applicable, in good condition and repair; 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 6 
 
 

(b) that at any time or times that the building(s) on the Lands are occupied or are in use it shall ensure that 
all driveways, parking spaces more specifically for staff and visitors as well as required access points are 
cleared of snow within twelve (12) hours of any major snow storm (which shall be deemed to be an 
accumulation in excess of 5cm of snow in any twenty-four hour period) and that if snow is stored on the Lands it 
shall ensure that it is stored in a location which does not reduce the number of staff and visitor parking spaces 
illustrated on the Approved Plan(s); alternatively it shall arrange for the removal of such snow at its sole 
expense. 

 
(c) that it shall ensure that all required signs, parking spaces and lane markings identified on the Approved 
Plan(s) are properly painted and maintained and that it shall ensure that each such sign and parking space or 
lane is clearly delineated at all times.  

 
In the event that the Developer, or then registered owner of the Lands, is in breach of any of the covenants in 
this Article then the provisions of Article 13.2 hereof shall apply. 

 
ARTICLE 10 - CONVEYANCES AND EASEMENTS 
 
10.1 Developer's obligation to provide 
 

The Owner shall within a period of two (2) years from the date of execution of this agreement convey without 
charge to the Township or the County of Wellington, as the case may be, the lands and/or easements, if any, 
described in Schedule "D". The Developer shall pay all legal and survey costs associated with such conveyances 
and easements. The title to any land or easement so conveyed shall be certified to the applicable Transferee by 
Developer’s solicitor as being good and marketable and free from any restriction or encumbrance at 
Developer’s expense. 
 
The Township or the County of Wellington shall provide written notice to the Owner of the requirement to 
provide such conveyance or easement within the two (2) year period following execution of this agreement. 

 
ARTICLE 11 - ENCUMBRANCERS' CONSENT AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
11.1 All encumbrancers to consent prior to permit issuance 
 

The Developer shall at its cost have any person (herein called an "encumbrancer") having a mortgage, lien, right 
or encumbrance affecting the Lands execute this Agreement to consent to its terms or shall provide a registered 
postponement agreement wherein each such encumbrancer postpones his, her, or its interest in the said lands in 
favour of the Township's interest under this Agreement. No building permit will be issued for the Lands until 
this Article has been complied with. Wherever this Agreement is executed by an encumbrancer such person 
agrees that his, her or its interest in the Lands shall be subject to all terms of this Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE 12 - REGISTRATION OF AGREEMENT 
 
12.1 Registration prior to permit issuance 
 

This Agreement will be registered against the title to the Lands and the Developer will pay for the cost of 
registration. 

 
ARTICLE 13 - GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
13.1 Notices 
 

Any notice, invoice or other writing required or permitted to be given pursuant to this agreement (including 
notice of a change of address) shall be deemed to have been given if delivered personally to the party or to an 
officer of the applicable corporation or if delivered by prepaid first class mail, on the third (3rd) day after 
mailing. The address for service of each of the parties is as follows: 

 
Developer:  1471352 Ontario Inc. 
   R.A. Davies, Secretary-Treasurer 
   38 Winer Road  
   Guelph, ON  N1H 6H9  
 
Township:  The Corporation of the Township of Puslinch 

7404 Wellington Road 34 
RR 3 
Guelph, ON  N1H 6H9 

 
 
To any other person: at the address shown for such person in the 

last revised assessment roll or the latest 
address for such person as shown in the 
Township's records. 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 7 
 
 
13.2 Township costs recoverable like taxes 
 

Notwithstanding any other remedy available to the Township, the Developer acknowledges and agrees that any 
expense incurred by the Township in connection with the approval of the Approved Plans or the preparation, 
registration, administration, implementation and enforcement of this Agreement, and specifically the 
maintenance obligations in Article 9, may be recovered by the Township in like manner as municipal taxes 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 326 of the Municipal Act. 

 
13.3 Waiver 
 

It is expressly understood and agreed that the remedies of the Township under this Agreement are cumulative 
and the exercise by the Township of any right or remedy for the default or breach of any term, covenant, 
condition or agreement herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver or alter, affect or prejudice any 
other right or remedy or other rights or remedies, to which the Township may be lawfully entitled for the same 
default or breach; and any waiver by the Township of the strict observance, performance or compliance by the 
Developer or with any term, covenant, condition or agreement herein contained, or any indulgence granted by 
the Township to the Developer shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any subsequent default or breach by the 
Developer, nor entitle the Developer to any similar indulgence heretofore granted. 

 
13.4 Covenants as restrictive covenants 
 

So far as may be, the covenants of the Developer herein shall be restrictive covenants running with the land for 
the benefit of the adjoining lands of the Township or such of them as may be benefited thereby and shall be 
binding on the Developer, its heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns as owner and occupier of 
the said land from time to time. 

 
13.5 No permit if money owed to Township 
 

The Developer hereby agrees to pay all municipal taxes on the Lands which may be in arrears at the time of 
signing this Agreement and shall ensure that all taxes are paid up to date with respect to the Lands. Additionally, 
the Developer shall ensure that all taxes owing by him to the municipality on all other properties owned by the 
Developer elsewhere in the Township and any other accounts owing by him to the Township are also paid up to 
date. No building permit will be issued with respect to the Lands until this Article has been complied with. 

 
13.6 Number and Gender 
 

It is agreed between the parties hereto that the appropriate changes in the number and gender shall be implied 
where the context of this Agreement and any schedules hereto so require in order that the Agreement and any 
part thereof shall be construed to have its proper and reasonable meaning. 

 
13.7 Headings and Index  
 

All headings and sub-headings and the Index within this agreement are incorporated for ease of reference 
purposes only and do not form an integral part of the Agreement. 

 
13.8 No assignment without consent 
 

The Developer shall not assign this Agreement until all works and facilities required by this Agreement have 
been completed without the prior written consent of the Township, which consent will not be unreasonably 
withheld. 

 
13.9 Ultra vires terms 
 

If any term of this Agreement shall be found to be Ultra Vires of the Township, or otherwise unlawful, such 
term shall conclusively be deemed severable and the remainder of this Agreement mutatis mutandis shall be and 
remain in full force and effect. 

 
13.10 Developer's acceptance of agreement 
 

The Developer shall not call into question, directly or indirectly, in any proceedings whatsoever in law or in 
equity or before any administrative tribunal the right of the Township to enter into this Agreement and to 
enforce each and every term of this Agreement and this Agreement may be pleaded as an estoppel against the 
Developer in any such proceedings. 

 
13.11 Enurement 
 

This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto, their respective heirs, 
executors, administrators, successors and assigns. 

 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 8 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals or where applicable have 
caused to be affixed their corporate seals under the hands of their duly authorized officers in that behalf. 
 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF 
PUSLINCH 
per: 

 
 

_________________________________________________ 
Dennis Lever, Mayor 

 
per: 

 
 

_________________________________________________ 
Karen Landry,CAO/ Clerk  

 
I/We have authority to bind the Corporation 

 
 
SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED  1471352 ONTARIO INC. 
in the presence of:    per: 

 
 
_________________________________________________ 

         Robert A. Davies, Secretary-Treasurer  
                                           
 
                                           

_________________________________________________ 
          Name:  Position: 
 

I/We have authority to bind the Corporation 
 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 9 
 

SCHEDULE "A" 
 
 

DESCRIPTION OF LANDS 
 

 
Part 1, Lot 12, Plan 684 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 10 
 

SCHEDULE "B" 
 
 

DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED PLANS 
 

 
 
 

DWG. NO. REV. 
NO. DATE DESCRIPTION PREPARED BY 

     
LP1 6 08/09/2015 Landscape Plan Gateman Milloy 

SP1 5 31/07/2015 Existing Site Plan Gateman Milloy 

SP2 5 31/07/2015 Proposed Site Plan Gateman Milloy 

C1.1 3 27/07/2015 Existing Conditions and 
Removals Plan MTE 

C2.1 3 27/07/2015 Site Grading and Servicing 
Plan MTE 

C2.2 3 27/07/2015 Details and Notes MTE 

 
  



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 11 
 

SCHEDULE "C" 
 
 

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS (in addition to matters shown on Approved Plan(s) 
 

 
 
1. Covenants and Restrictions to be Registered 
 

The Developer shall ensure that the covenants and restrictions set forth below shall be incorporated into every 
Agreement of Purchase and Sale and each Transfer [Deed] for a part of or an interest in the Lands: 
 
The purchaser/transferee covenants as follows: 
 
(i) the purchaser/transferee covenants and agrees that the grading and drainage including all swales and 

stormwater management system for the within-described land shall at all times conform to the Approved 
Site Plan for the Lands referred to in the Site Plan Agreement with the municipality and shall not be altered 
without the written approval of the municipality; 

 
(ii) the purchaser/transferee covenants and agrees under no circumstances shall roof water, surface water or 

ground water drains be connected to the sewage treatment and tile field systems; 
 

(iii) the purchaser/transferee covenants and agrees that the construction of any accessory buildings or structures 
(including swimming pools if permitted) shall require the approval of the Township; 

 
(iv) the purchaser/transferee covenants and agrees to maintain any fencing or retaining wall on the within-

described lands in good condition if such fencing or wall was erected as a requirement of the original site 
plan agreement affecting the lands and, when necessary, replace same from time to time with a fence or 
wall made of the same of similar materials and of the same standard as specified in the site plan agreement; 
and further covenants that it shall not construct any additional fences on the within described lands; 

 
(v) the purchaser/transferee acknowledges and agrees that the soils which are used to backfill around the 

foundation of the building(s) on the subject lands may subside after the date upon which a certificate has 
been issued indicating that the lands have been graded in accordance with the approved lot grading plan 
and the purchaser/transferee covenants that in such event he/she/they or it shall provide and place 
additional soils to ensure that the lot continues to be graded in accordance with the approved lot grading 
plan; 

 
(vi) the purchaser/transferee covenants and agrees to maintain all trees, shrubs and vegetation illustrated on the 

site plan affecting the lands in healthy condition and where such have died to replace same with plant 
materials of the same type as originally approved. 

 
Each of the above covenants and restrictions shall run with the title to the lands and are declared to be for the 
benefit of the Transferor’s remaining lands, the lands conveyed to the Township by the Transferor herein and for 
the benefit of the roads and streets abutting the within-described lands. 
 

2. Parkland Dedication 
 
The Developer is not required to pay cash in lieu of parkland dedication.  
 

3. Stormwater Management 
 
If it is determined that the scope of the project impacts the stormwater drainage from the property, the Developer 
shall prepare a stormwater drainage plan and report for the approval of the Township of Puslinch, Grand River 
Conservation Authority, and the Ministry of the Environment (if applicable). 
 
The final stormwater drainage plan shall include: 
 

• the means by which potential contaminants from the site will be controlled and contained on-site to prevent 
any impact to the surface or groundwater regimes, and 

• an operation, maintenance, ground and surface water monitoring and contingency plan to ensure the 
proposed stormwater drainage system function in accordance with the approved design. 
 

A Professional Engineer shall be retained by the Developer to perform site review for the construction of the 
stormwater drainage system and upon completion shall provide a letter of certification to the Township certifying 
that the stormwater drainage system has been constructed in accordance with the approved plans. 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 12 
 

 
4. Landscaping 
 

All grassed areas are to be topsoiled (minimum 100 mm). 
 
Planting of trees and shrubs shall be provided by the developer in accordance with the approved site plan.  All 
plantings shall be located on the site in areas that do not obstruct sight visibility at entrances and shall not be 
located within a sight triangle area. 

 
5. Fencing 
 

Where applicable chainlink fencing (1.8 m high) shall be provided around the site and any stormwater management 
pond area. The fence shall have a lockable gate(s) of sufficient size (minimum 4 m) to provide for access and 
maintenance equipment access to the stormwater management pond. 
 
A solid privacy fence shall be installed to screen the outdoor storage area from all public roads. The privacy 
fencing shall be in addition to the natural material landscape screening. 
 

6. Garbage Enclosures 
 

Where an outdoor garbage storage area is proposed, the garbage container, receptacle, etc. shall be enclosed by a 
board fence, or similar solid construction, of sufficient height to provide a barrier to animals and a visual screen to 
the neighbouring properties and adjacent roads. The Township, prior to the construction of the enclosure, shall 
approve the exterior treatment materials, detailed design and standards of construction. 
 

7. Exterior Lighting 
 

Where exterior building lighting or area lighting is proposed, the lighting envelope shall be confined to the site 
and shall not spill over or cast a glare onto adjacent properties or abutting roads. 
 

8. Signs 
  

All signs shall be in accordance with the regulations of the Township and/or County of Wellington sign bylaw and 
setback requirements. Sign location and setback shall be approved prior to construction of the sign by the authority 
having jurisdiction. 
 

9. Certification of Works 
 
Prior to the final building inspection, the Developer’s consultant shall provide a letter of compliance to the 
Township Clerk certifying that: 
 

• the site grading and drainage system 
 

have been constructed in accordance with the approved plans. 
 

10. Storm Water Drainage Maintenance 
 
The Developer shall maintain the storm water drainage system in accordance with the approved site plan drawings. 
 

11. Exterior Storage 
 
The property shall be maintained in a tidy condition at all times. Abandoned vehicle parts, equipment, and other 
materials are not permitted onsite, unless placed within the refuse/garbage enclosures or within waste/recycling 
bins to the rear of the building in accordance with the approved site plan. 
 

12. Financial Security Deposit 
 

The Developer, at the time of signing the Site Plan Agreement, shall deposit an unconditional irrevocable Letter of 
Credit with the Township of Puslinch, to guarantee the construction of the on-site grading and drainage, services, 
landscaping, and stormwater management system. 
 
The letter of credit values shall be the sum of the following: 
 
Township of Puslinch 
 

a) 50% of site servicing costs 50% of $6,800.00  $3,400.00 

b) 50% of landscaping costs 50% of $8,100.00  $4,050.00 

c) 5% of construction costs of items (a) and (b) for 
Township engineering review 5% of $14,900.00 = $745.00 

d) Site grading and drainage deposit = $2,000.00 per ha. 
(1 ha. minimum) 0.619 Ha $2,000.00 = $2,000.00$ 

  Total Deposit $10,195.00 
 
The estimated value of the construction costs shall be determined by the Developer’s engineers and approved by 
the Township’s consulting engineers. 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 13 
 
 
 

SCHEDULE “D” 
 
 

CONVEYANCES AND EASEMENTS REQUIRED 
 

 
 
Convey to the Township of Puslinch: 
 

No conveyances and easements are required. 
 
Convey to the County of Wellington 
 
 No conveyances and easement are required. 
 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 14 
 

SCHEDULE “E” 
 

TCA Technologies Inc. Environmental Protection & Spills Response Policy & Procedure 
 

 

 
 
 
 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 15 
 

 

 
 



SITE PLAN AGREEMENT  Page 16 
 

 









Planning & Development Advisory Committee Meeting 
August 11, 2015 

7:00 pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
MINUTES 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
John Sepulis, Chair 
Dianne Paron 
Councilor Ken Roth 
Dennis O’Connor 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:  
Kelly Patzer – Development Coordinator 
Karen Landry 
Rob Stovel 
Rob Schiedel 
Dianne O’Krafka 
Lawrence and Patricia Flameling 
Tyler and Sharon Butzke 
Kerry Hillis 

Glenn Wellings 
Al Tschanz 
Doreen Tschanz 
Kelli Todd Wallace 
Matt Robson 
Kevin Crozier 
Ben Spiegel 
Nipun Madan 

 
1. - 5. COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 

• See August 11, 2015 Committee of Adjustment Minutes 

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS 
 
6.  OPENING REMARKS 

• The Chair advised the gallery that the following portion of the Committee meeting will 
be reviewing and commenting on planning development applications.  

7. DISCLOSUE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
• None 

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
• Moved by Ken Roth, Seconded by Dennis O’Connor 
• That the minutes of the Tuesday June 9th, 2015 Planning & Development Advisory 

Committee Meeting are hereby adopted. 
CARRIED 

 
9. APPLICATIONS FOR SITE ALTERATION 

• None 
 
10. ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENTS 

• None 
 
11. LAND DIVISION  
 
11(a) Severance Application B56/15 (D10/LAN) – Loretta Landry, Concession Gore, 

Part Lot 10, municipally known as 0 Sideroad 10 S. 
 
 Proposed severance is 120m frontage x 120 m = 1.44 hectares, existing agricultural 

and bush for proposed rural residential use. 
  
 Retained parcel is 27.4 hectares with 554 m frontage, existing and proposed 

agricultural land and bush. 
 

• Kelly Patzer stated the proposed and retained parcels meet the requirements of 
the Township Zoning By-law 



 2 

  
 Moved by Dennis O’Connor, Seconded by Dianne Paron that the following 

comments are forwarded to the County of Wellington Land Division Committee: 

• Placement of parcel could be better situated to reduce impact to the 
agricultural farmed lands 

• Severance exceeds 0.4ha (1ac) minimum lot size & no reason given for larger 
requested lot size 

CARRIED 

11(b) Severance Application B66/15 (D10/DRS) – DRS Developments Ltd., Concession 
7, Part Lot 31, municipally known as 66 Queen Street. 

 
 Proposed severance 87 m frontage x 55 m = 0.48 hectares, existing agricultural use 

for proposed rural residential use. 
 
 Retained parcel is 37.4 hectares with 603m frontage, existing and proposed 

agricultural use with existing house. 
 

• Kelly Patzer stated the proposed and retained parcels meet the requirements 
of the Township Zoning By-law. 

• Rob Stovel noted he is the agent for the application. 
• Rob Stovel stated one plus acre of farmland is proposed to be severed in an 

areas where there are Class 4-6 soils within the Secondary Agricultural OP 
designation; there is an existing knoll and there are no MDS conflicts; a drilled 
well and tertiary septic are proposed 

• Rob Stovel indicated that the MTO commented to keep the severance in the 
general area of the existing development to maintain a setback from the 
proposed Highway by-pass. 

• Rob Stovel stated the parcel is setback from any natural environment features 
and Conservation Halton is reviewing the application. 

• Moved by Ken Roth, Seconded by Dennis O’Connor that the following 
comments be forwarded to the County of Wellington Land Division 
Committee: 

• No Comments 
CARRIED 

11(c) Severance Application B67/15 (D10/SAN) – Donald & Fern Sanderson, 
Concession 10, Part Lot 10, municipally known as 978 Watson R S 

 
 Proposed severance is 46m fr x 91m = 0.4 hectares, vacant land for proposed rural 

residential use. 
 
 Retained parcel is 46m fr x 91 m = 0.4 hectares, existing and proposed rural 

residential use with existing dwelling and garage. 
 

• Kelly Patzer stated the proposed and retained parcels meet the requirements 
of the Township Zoning By-law 

• Moved by Dennis O’Connor, Seconded by Dianne Paron that the following 
comments be forwarded to the County of Wellington Land Division 
Committee: 

• No Comments 
CARRIED 

11(d) Severance Application B71/15 (D10/KRA) – Ned & Lily Krayishnik, Concession 1, 
Part Lot 7, municipally known as 6643 Concession 2 

 
 Proposed lot line adjustment is 8.7 hectares with no frontage, existing residential and 

agricultural use with dwelling, barn and 2 sheds to be added to abutting agricultural 
parcel – Norman Doud Estate 

 
 Retained parcel is 2.35 hectares with 30 metre frontage, existing and proposed rural 

residential use with existing dwelling. 
 



 3 

• Karen Landry stated the Township will be requesting the County apply the 
following conditions to the application: 
 

 THAT the Owner satisfy all the requirements of the local municipality, financial 
and otherwise which the local municipality may deem to be necessary at the 
time of issuance of the Certificate of Consent for the proper and orderly 
development of the subject lands; and further that the Local Municipality file 
with the Secretary-Treasurer of the Planning and Land Division Committee a 
letter of clearance of this condition; and 

 That the dwelling referred to in the consent application as the “former 
Krayishnik residence” be demolished or that the applicant/owner apply for and 
obtain a rezoning to permit a second dwelling for farm help on the merged 
lands (6637 Concession 2); and 

 That the County shall confirm whether an Official Plan Amendment is required 
to permit a second dwelling for farm help on the merged lands (6637 
Concession 2); and 

 That should an Official Plan Amendment be required, that the applicant/owner 
apply for and obtain an Official Plan Amendment to permit a second dwelling 
for farm help on the merged lands (6637 Concession 2); and 

 That the applicant/owner apply for and obtain a building permit and complete 
the works required under the building permit for the dwelling referred to in the 
consent application as the “former Krayishnik residence” to the satisfaction of 
the Township’s Chief Building Official, including a sewage system that meets 
the requirements of the Ontario Building Code; and  

 That the applicant/owner apply for and obtain a building permit and complete 
the works required under the building permit for the change in use of the 
accessory building to a barn, referred to in the consent application as a 
“barn”, to the satisfaction of the Township’s Chief Building Official; and 

 That the County confirm that and requirements under MDSI or MDSII, as the 
case may be, have been achieved. 

• Glenn Wellings, agent representing the owner and proposed purchaser, noted 
there is an illegal second residence on the property that is to be removed, or 
in this case conveyed to a neighbouring property with a horse boarding 
operations who would require a rezoning to permit a second residence for 
farm help 

• Glenn Wellings stated Ms. Tschanz owns a farm property and the second 
dwelling for farm help will enhance the horse operation on the property. 

• Ken Roth noted MDS requirements are to be identified due to the barn on the 
parcel to be severed 

• John Sepulis noted concern that the second dwelling is currently a duplex and 
noted it should be one dwelling. 

• Moved by Ken Roth, Seconded by Dennis O’Connor that the following 
comments be forwarded to the County of Wellington Land Division 
Committee: 

• County staff are to confirm that the application meets MDS requirements 
• Township staff are to identify any minor variance requirement 
• The Committee supports Township comments 

CARRIED 
 
12. OTHER MATTERS 

• Kelly Patzer arranged ID badge photos 
 



 4 

13. CLOSED MEETING - no matters 

14. FUTURE MEETINGS  

• Tuesday September 8, 7:00 p.m. 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

• Moved by Dianne Paron and Seconded by Dennis O’Conner. 
• That the Planning & Development Advisory Committee adjourns at 8:13 p.m. 

CARRIED 



 Committee of Adjustment Meeting 
August 11, 2015 

7:00 pm 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
MINUTES 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
John Sepulis, Chair 
Dianne Paron 
Councilor Ken Roth 
Dennis O’Connor 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:  
Kelly Patzer – Development Coordinator 
Karen Landry 
Rob Stovel 
Rob Schiedel 
Dianne O’Krafka 
Lawrence and Patricia Flameling 
Tyler and Sharon Butzke 
Kerry Hillis 

Glenn Wellings 
Al Tschanz 
Doreen Tschanz 
Kelli Todd Wallace 
Matt Robson 
Kevin Crozier 
Ben Spiegel 
Nipun Madan 

 
1.  OPENING REMARKS 

• The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. The Chair welcomed the gallery to the 
Committee of Adjustment meeting and informed the gallery Township Staff would 
present the application, then the applicant would have the opportunity to speak to 
present the purpose and details of the application and any provide any further 
relevant information. Following this the public can obtain clarification, ask questions 
and express their views on the proposal. The members of the Committee can then 
obtain clarification, ask questions and express their views on the proposal. All 
application decisions are subject to a 20 day appeal period. 

2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
• None 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 Moved by Ken Roth, Seconded by Dianne Paron. 

• That the minutes of the Committee of Adjustment meeting held Tuesday June 9th, 
2015 be adopted. 

CARRIED 
 

4. COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT – Applications for Minor Variance 
4(a) Minor Variance Application D13/ONT – 2333380 Ontario Inc – Property 

described as Concession 7, Rear Part Lot 20, 28 Brock Road N, Township of 
Puslinch 

 
Requesting relief from provisions of Zoning By-Law #19/85, as amended, to allow:  
 
1. A 1 metre side yard setback between the rear of the proposed addition and the 

north lot line 
2. A 0.3 m setback between the proposed laneway and south side lot line 
3. Relief of 34m2 is requested to accommodate the existing upper floor, and relief of 

99m2 is requested to accommodate the proposed addition – for a total relief of an 
additional 133m2 to permit a maximum floor area of 353m2 

4. Relief of the buffering requirements 
 

• Kelly Patzer summarized the application for minor variance as submitted, 
stated that relief #2 and # 4 as requested are not required as per the by-law, 



 2 

noted that no objections were received from circulated agencies and 
Township Staff has no objection to the approval of the application subject to 
the condition that the application would be subject to Site Plan Approval. One 
objection was received yesterday from the Public stating that the proposed 1 
metre on the north lot line was not minor. 

• Nipun Madan stated he proposed a small pharmacy addition to the existing 
doctor’s office which would be no larger than 100 square feet and to move the 
laneway to the other side of the property. 

• Nipun Madan noted that the relief of the side yard would need 1 metre at the 
rear corner of the addition, but would maintain a 4 metre side yard setback at 
the front of the addition. 

• Nipun Madan indicated that relief is requested for the maximum permitted 
gross floor area of the building to incorporate the 34m2 of existing floor space 
that exceeds that in the by-law, and to allow for the 99m2 proposed addition. 

• Nipun Madan stated he spoke to the south neighbor who would like an 
opaque fence and consents to any tree removal required as a result of 
moving the driveway condition. 

• The Chair asked if anyone in the gallery wished to speak to the application.  
 

• Patricia Flameling, of 30 Brock Road N, stated she is concerned for the side 
yard reduction from 3 metres to 1 metre. Trees along the property have died 
due to the hard pack from the development and laneway. The original 
development required buffering and screening that was never completed. 

• Kelly Patzer noted the application will be subject to Site Plan Approval and 
appropriate landscaping and screening will be a requirement between the 
commercial and residential properties. 

• Ken Roth questioned how the addition would be compatible with the 
neighbouring properties.  

• Nipun Madan noted that Patricia Flameling and he did meet to review the 
development proposal. The laneway will be moved to the other side of the 
property and the new addition will provide her with a consistent, aesthetically 
pleasing structure beside her property and will not have any windows and 
noted the neighbour to the south did not have objections. 

• Dianne Paron asked about the hard surface and how it affected the trees.  

• Nipun Madan indicated it was from the existing development and was unsure 
how the addition would affect any existing landscaping. 

• Karen Landry noted that the condition should be altered to state that the 
owner shall apply for and obtain Site Plan Approval and enter into a Site Plan 
Agreement with the Township by a date no later than August 31, 2017. 

• Dr. Nipun Madan agreed to the condition. 

• There were no further questions or comments.  
Moved by Ken Roth and Seconded by Dianne Paron, 
In the matter of Section 45 (1) of the Planning Act, as amended, and Comprehensive 

Zoning By-law 19/85 as amended, and an application for a minor variance 
requesting permission to allow: 

1. A 1 metre side yard setback between the rear of the proposed addition and 
the north lot line, whereas Section 11.3(c), Hamlet Commercial Zone, Zone 
Requirements, of the by-law, requires a minimum interior side yard of 3 
metres where an interior side yard abuts a lot in a zone other than a C1 Zone. 

2. A maximum floor area of 353 square metres, whereas Section 11(4.f(ii)), 
Hamlet Commercial (C1-6 – Medical Office) Zone, of the by-law allows a 
maximum floor area of 220 square metres. 

The request is hereby Approved with the Following Conditions: 



 3 

1. The owner/applicant shall obtain Site Plan Approval and enter into a Site Plan 
Agreement with the Township of Puslinch by a date no later than August 31, 
2017. 

2. The one metre side yard setback shall apply to the north lot line only 
3. The proposed addition shall be no greater than 99 m2.   

CARRIED 

4(b)  Minor Variance Application D13/TOD Kelli P. Todd – Property described as 
Plan 386, Part Lot 3 & 12, 5 Eagle Lane, Township of Puslinch. 

 
Requesting relief from provisions of Zoning By-Law #19/85, as amended, to allow:  
 
1. A 13.65 +/- metre setback from the Natural Environment Zone for a proposed 

deck 
2. A 17.549+/- metre setback from the Natural Environment Zone for a proposed 

dwelling 
3. A 1.7 metre +/- side yard setback for a dwelling with no attached garage on the 

south side of the property for a deck and covered entry porch. 
 

• Kelly Patzer summarized the application, stating requested relief #1 is not 
required as the minimum setback for accessory structures, including decks, is 
3 metres form the Natural Environment Zone.  

• Kelly Patzer noted that the Building Department objected to the side yard 
reduction for the reason being that when there is not an attached garage, the 
side yard is used for parking. A plan was given to Township Staff detailing 
where designated parking would be located, addressing the Building 
Departments concern. Township Staff have no objection to the approval of the 
application. No objections were received from circulated public. 

• Kelly Patzer noted the application would be subject to the condition that the 
requested 1.7 metre side yard setback would apply to only the balcony that 
extends to grade and the covered porch on the south side lot line. 

• Kevin Crozier, agent for the application, indicated the existing cottage built in 
1952 and deck is closer to the lake than what is proposed. The owner is 
rebuilding a home and moving it back from its existing footprint, which now 
has a 0.845 metre existing setback on the north side lot line. The proposed 
new house will meet the required side yard setback on the north side yard. 
The new house will have a better septic than the existing holding tank which 
is currently located closer to the lake. There will be a drilled well versus the 
current shallow well. 

• Kevin Crozier noted the GRCA has no objection to the application.  

• No one in gallery wished to speak to the application.  

• John Sepulis asked if the new well and septic locations met the distance 
requirements under the Ontario Building Code 

• Kevin Cozier stated that the proposed locations met the minimum setback 
distances under the OBC. 

• There were no further questions or comments. 
Moved by Dennis O’Connor and Seconded by Dianne Paron,  
In the matter of Section 45 (1) of the Planning Act, as amended, and Comprehensive 
Zoning By-law 19/85 as amended, and an application for a minor variance 
requesting permission to allow: 

 
1. A 17.549+/- metre setback from the Natural Environment Zone for a proposed 

dwelling, whereas Section 3(25.a)of the by-law, Setbacks from the Natural 
Environment Zone, requires a 30 metre setback for a dwelling from the Natural 
Environment Zone 

2. A 1.7 metre +/- side yard width for a dwelling with no attached garage on the 
south side of the property for a deck and covered entry porch whereas Section 



 4 

7.3d) Resort Residential Zone, requires an interior side yard width (minimum) of 
3 m on one side and 2 m on the other side when there is not a private garage 
attached to a single detached dwelling. 

 
The request is hereby Approved with the Following Conditions: 

 
1. The 1.7 metre side yard setback applies to only the balcony that extends to 

grade and the covered porch on the south side lot line. 
CARRIED 

 
4(c)  Minor Variance Application D13/REI – Reid’s Heritage Homes – Property 

described as Concession 2, Part Lot 11, 6765 Wellington Road 34, Township of 
Puslinch. 

 
Requesting relief from provisions of Zoning By-Law #19/85, as amended, to allow for 
a minimum lot frontage of 55.0 metres (180.5 ft). 

• Kelly Patzer summarized the application, noting it is related to a County of 
Wellington severance application, to sever three lots that inadvertently 
merged on title. The proposed frontage is what had previously existed prior to 
the lots merging to one. Township Staff have no objection to the approval of 
the application and no objections were received from circulated public.  

• Matthew Robson of Reid’s heritage Homes, agent for the application stated 
that the properties merged on title after inadvertently being held under the 
same ownership. There is no new development proposed and the severance 
and minor variance are to recognize original lot lines.  

• There were no questions or comments from the gallery or the Committee 
Moved by Dennis O’Connor and Seconded by Ken Roth, 
In the matter of Section 45 (1) of the Planning Act, as amended, and Comprehensive 
Zoning By-law 19/85 as amended, and an application for a minor variance 
requesting permission to allow: 
1. A minimum lot frontage of 55.0 (180.5 feet), whereas Section 5.3(b), 
Agricultural Zone, Zone Requirements of the by-law, requires a minimum lot frontage 
of 121.9 metres for properties greater than 4.0 hectares in area. 

CARRIED 
 

4(d)  Minor Variance Application D13/REI – Reid’s Heritage Homes – Property 
described as Concession 2, Part Lot 13, 6815 Wellington Road 34, Township of 
Puslinch. 

 
Requesting relief from provisions of Zoning By-Law #19/85, as amended, to allow to 
for a minimum lot frontage of 24.0 metres (78.7ft). 

• Kelly Patzer noted the purpose of the application is the same as the previous 
application, to sever the merged parcel back to the three lots. 

• Matthew Robson stated there was no further information or comments to be 
made for this application. 

• There were no questions or comments from the gallery or Committee 
Moved by Dennis O’Connor and Seconded by Dianne Paron, 
 
In the matter of Section 45 (1) of the Planning Act, as amended, and Comprehensive 
Zoning By-law 19/85 as amended, and an application for a minor variance 
requesting permission to allow: 

 
1. A minimum lot frontage of 24.0 metres (78.7 feet), whereas Section 5.3(b), 

Agricultural Zone, Zone Requirements of the by-law, requires a minimum lot 
frontage of 121.9 metres for properties greater than 4.0 hectares in area. 

CARRIED 



 5 

  
5. ADJOURNMENT 

• The Committee of Adjustment meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 
 



 Puslinch Recreation Committee 
Tuesday, July 21, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

1 
 

MINUTES 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
Councillor Stokley, Chair  
Tom Jefferson, Vice-Chair 
Daina Makinson 
Nichole Caswell  
June Williams 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT  
 
None.  
 
TOWNSHIP STAFF  
  
Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 

 
Ms. Daina Makinson made a disclosure of pecuniary interest with respect to Agenda 
Item 4 – Delegations/Presentations as she an associate of Puslinch Today.  Ms. 
Makinson removed herself from the table and did not partake in any discussions or 
voting on these matters.   
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
a) June 16, 2015 – Regular Meeting 

 
Daina Makinson indicated that the draft Minutes incorrectly indicated that she 
was present at the June 16, 2015 meeting and requested that the Minutes be 
corrected to indicate she was absent.    
 
Moved by Nichole Caswell and then Seconded by Tom Jefferson REC-2015-23 
 
That the Minutes of the Recreation Committee meeting dated June 16, 2015 be 
adopted, as amended. 
 
CARRIED 
 

4. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
 
 Mr. Kevin Johnson – regarding Puslinch Today 

Mr. Johnson and Ms. Makinson made a presentation to the Committee which 
included information regarding the contents of their new website Puslinch Today.  
Mr. Johnson provided a demonstration of the content items contained on the website 
and provided information to the Committee on opportunities for promotion of 
recreation facilities and event to be held at the Township facilities.   

The Committee thanked Mr. Johnson for the information presented this evening and 
information for promotion for recreation activities with the Township.  

  



 Puslinch Recreation Committee 
Tuesday, July 21, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

2 
 

 

Moved by Tom Jefferson and then Seconded by Nichole Caswell REC-2015-24 

That the Committee receive the delegation from Kevin Johnson and Daina Makinson 
regarding the Puslinch Today website.  

CARRIED 

5. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
2015 Recreation Committee – Work Plan 
 
1. Evergreen Seniors Community Centre – Verbal Update – Councillor Wayne 

Stokley, Chair – Meeting with Wendy Kornelsen, Manager of Senior Services  
 

Councillor Stokley advised that he had a meeting with Wendy Kornelsen Manger 
of Senior Services at Evergreen Senior’s Centre.  Councillor Stokley advised Ms. 
Kornelsen, along the meeting was not as productive as he had anticipated, he 
was provided with information and a contact at the Guelph Wellington Seniors 
Association (GWSA).  Councillor Stokley advised that the GWSA is run by a 
group of volunteers who provide programs for seniors.  The Association presently 
runs program at the Evergreen Seniors Centre and the Northern part of 
Wellington County.  Councillor Stokley inquired as to whether the Committee 
would like him to reach out to the GWSA to set up a meeting to seek out their 
interest in providing programs and activities for Puslinch Seniors at the 
Township’s facilities.        
 
The Committee agreed that it was an option that should be explored.   
 
Councillor Stokley advised that he would set up a meeting with the group and 
report back to the Committee on the results.    

 
2. YMCA/YWCA – Meeting with Linda Killough, YMCA/YWCA Program Manager – 

Future Program Opportunities – Verbal Update, Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk  
 

Donna Tremblay advised the Committee that a very positive meeting had taken 
place with the YMCA/YWCA of Guelph/Wellington to seek out their interest in 
providing further activities in addition to the Summer Camp at the Puslinch 
Community Centre.  The YMCA/YWCA has expressed interest in further use of 
the township’s facilities.  Ms. Tremblay indicated that a further meeting would be 
set with the YMCA/YWCA to explore these options and would report back to the 
Committee.      

 
3. Wellington Dufferin Guelph in Motion – Verbal Update, Donna Tremblay, Deputy 

Clerk   
 

Donna Tremblay advised that she had spoken with Paola Hohenadel, Chair of 
the Wellington Dufferin Children and Youth In Motion Committee. Ms. Hohenadel 
had indicated to her that at the present time she believed that the Committee 
may be facing a restructuring and that contact should be made in the fall.  Ms. 
Tremblay indicated that she would attempt to reach Ms. Hohenadel in the fall for 
an update.   

 
Optimist Recreation Centre & Parks Updates  
 
4. Morriston Meadows Playground Area – Verbal Update from Don Creed, Director 

of Public Works  
 

Don Creed, Director of Public Works, advised that all three playground areas 
have been tilled and will be put on a regular maintenance schedule.    



 Puslinch Recreation Committee 
Tuesday, July 21, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

3 
 

 
5. Duff’s  Presbyterian Church – Introductory Zumba Class at the Optimist 

Recreation Centre Gymnasium – Verbal Update, Donna Tremblay  

Donna Tremblay, Deputy Clerk, advised the Committee that in May, 2015  Duff’s 
made a request to Council to use the Optimist Recreation Centre for a Zumba 
Class to be held on Mondays from 1 pm to 2 pm and Tuesdays from 7 pm to 8 
pm for the month of June  

6. 2016 Proposed User Fees 
 
1. 2016 Proposed User Fees  

a) 2016 Proposed Puslinch Community Centre User Fees; 
b) 2016 Proposed Optimist Recreation Centre User Fees;  

Mary Hasan, Director of Finance/Treasurer made a presentation to the Committee with 
respect to the proposed 2016 Proposed User Fees for the Puslinch Community Centre 
and Optimist Recreation Centre.   

Ms. Hasan advised that staff are not recommending any increases to the proposed User 
fees and are recommending an hourly rate for the Archie MacRobbie hall in addition to 
the minimum 4 hour rental rate.    

2. Report FIN-2015-027 – Grant Application Policy and Fee Waiver Policy  

Ms. Hasan provided the Committee with a summary of the proposed Policy.  Ms. Hasan 
advised the Committee that a Public Meeting will be held at the Puslinch Community 
Centre on Thursday, September 17, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. with respect to the draft policies.     

Moved by Tom Jefferson and then Seconded by Nichole Jefferson REC-2015-25 

That the Committee receive the presentation from Ms. Mary Hasan, Director of 
Finance/Treasurer regarding the:  

a) 2016 Proposed Puslinch Community Centre User Fees;  
b) 2016 Proposed Optimist Recreation Centre User Fees; and  

That the Committee approves staff’s recommendations with respect to fee increases for 
the Puslinch Community Center and Optimist Recreation Centre.  

CARRIED  

7. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 

1. Revenue and Expenses 
 
June 2015  
a) Parkland 
b) Optimist Recreation Centre 
c) Puslinch Community Centre 

 
Moved by June Williams and then Seconded by Daina Makinson REC-2015-26 
 
That the Recreation Committee receive the following: 
 
Revenue and Expenses June 2015 
  

a) Parkland 
b) Optimist Recreation Centre 
c) Puslinch Community Centre 

 
CARRIED 
 



 Puslinch Recreation Committee 
Tuesday, July 21, 2015 

7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Aberfoyle 

 
 

4 
 

 
2. Revenue Summaries 

 
a) Yearly Revenue Comparison – Community Centre/Optimist Recreation Centre 

 
Moved by Daina Makinson and then Seconded by June Williams REC-2015-27 
 
That the Recreation Committee receive the Yearly Revenue Comparison – 
Puslinch Community Centre/Optimist Recreation Centre. 
 
CARRIED 
 

8. CLOSED MEETING 
 
None. 
 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT  

Moved by June Williams and then Seconded by Daina Makinson REC-2015-28 

The Recreation Committee Meeting hereby adjourns at 8:38 p.m.  

CARRIED 
 
 

10. NEXT MEETING 
 
Tuesday, September 15, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers. 










	2015 10 07 - Agenda 
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6

	2015 09 16 Council Minutes 
	Communications 
	Item 6.1(a)
	Item 6.1(b)
	Item 6.1(c)
	Item 6.2(a)
	Item 6.2(b)
	Item 6.2(c)
	Item 6.3(a)
	Item 6.3(b)
	Item 6.3(c)
	Item 6.3(d)
	Item 6.3(e)
	Item 6.4(a)
	Item 6.5(a)
	Item 6.6(a)
	Item 6.7(a)
	Item 6.7(b)
	Item 6.7(c)
	Item 6.7(d)
	Item 6.8(a)
	Intergovernmental Items 
	IG#1
	IG#2
	IG#3
	IG#4
	IG#5
	IG#6
	IG#7
	IG#8
	IG#9
	IG#10


	Item 8.2(a) Financial Reports - August 2015
	Item 8.2(a) Finacial Report as of August 31, 2015
	Item 8.2(ii) - Cheque Register
	Item 8.2(iii) - Financial Report by Department
	Item 8.2(iv) Total Revenues, Contributions from Working Reserves and Expenditures - All Departments - August 2015 

	Item 8.2(b) Applications for Cancellation, Reduction or Refund of Taxes re:  Chapter 25, Section 357, 358 The Municipal Act, S.O. 2001
	Item 8.3(a) - Report ADM-2015-015 - Revised 2015-2015 Council/Budget Meeting Schedule
	Schedule "A" 
	Schedule "B" 

	Item 8.3(b) - Report ADM-2015-016 - 2018 Municipal Election - Vote Counting Equipment
	Item 8.4(a) - Report PD-2015 Site Plan Agreement – 1471352 Ontario Inc., property described as 
Plan 684, Part Lot 12, RP 61R4192, Parts 1 & 3, municipally known 
as 38 Winer Road, Township of Puslinch.
	Schedule "A" 

	Item 9. Notices of Motion 
	Item 9(a) - Notice of Motion - Bill 100 Support Ontario Trails Act
	Item 9(b) - Notice of Motion - Amendment to the Township's Site Plan Control By-law 16/08

	Item 10 Committee Minutes 
	Item 10(a) - Planning and Development Advisory Committee - August 11, 2015
	Item 10(b) - Committee of Adjustment - August 11, 2015
	Item 10(c) - Recreation Committee - July 21, 2015

	By-Laws
	14(a) 
	14(b)


